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MAWENI JAJI vs. NGONGWANA MSOLO. 

F:ll7.'ATA: 19th February, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., 
President, and Messrs. \V. J. G. Mears and J. H. Steen­
kamp, Members of the Court . 

. !ppeal-Late noting-Objection in limine to hearing of 
appealr-.!pplication for condonation rP/used. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court, Tsolo.) 

(Case No. 124/1936.) 

In this case judgment was delivered on the lOth December, 
1936, and the appeal against that judgment was noted on the 
5th January, 1937, four days after the period prescribed by 
Rule 6 of Government Notice No. 22.54 of 1928 had expired. 

The respondent objected in limine to the hearing of the 
appeal on the ground that it was not timeously noted and 
the appellant applied for condonation of the late noting and 
attached to the application an affidavit and certain corres­
pondence setting out the grounds on which condonation is 
sought. 

The affida\'it of l\Ir. Heathcote , a partner in the firm of 
)fessrs. Gush, Muggleston & H eathcote, Umtata, Attorneys 
for appellant and who had originally instructed Messrs. H. 
\\'ood-'Gush & Haft , of Tsolo, in this matter , set out. that on 
the 18th December , 1936 , the appellant interviewed him and 
informed him that judgment had been given against him on 
the lOth idem and that he wished to appeal. On the same 
date l\Ir. H eathcote wrote to Messrs. H. \Vood-Gush & Haft 
requesting them to note the appeal and file the necessary 
security. The affidavit further set out that it would appear 
that Mr. Haft , Attorney for appellant in the Court below, 
had to leave Tsolo on the ground of ill-health and as a result 
of this and the iptervening holidays the matter was not 
attended to until after the new year by a brother attorney 
in Tsolo; that Mr. Heathcote's firm wrote to Mr. Mackay 
who noted the appeal for Mr. Haft. Attached to the affidavit 
of Mr. Heathcote is a letter from Mr. Mackay dated 12th 
l<~ehruary, 1937, in which he says that the delay in noting 
the appeal is due to the fact that he and his brother attorneys 
closed their offices from the 15th December, 1936, to 4th 
January, 1937, for the Christmas Holidays and consequently 
the letter from Messrs. Gush , )fuggleston & Heathcote of the 
18th December, 1936, would not have been opened until the 
4th January , when it was immediately attended to. 
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lt would appear that the real reason why the appeal was 
not noted timeously is due to the fact that the offices of 
the attonwys in '!'solo were closed for what they term the 
Christmas h~li<lays and that in any event corresponclence would 
not hav<> rec<>i,·ed attention during that period, quite apart 
from .:\lr. Haft's illness. 

ln this connection it is observed that no information has 
heen furnished as to when Mr. Haft was taken ill or when he 
left Tsolo and why arrangements for carrying on his business 
during his absence could not ha\•e been made. 

If attorneys choose to close their offices and do no business 
that is th<'ir own concern, but it does not , in the opinion of 
this Court , afford an excuse for failing to comply with the 
rnles. 

If the appellant was desirous of appealing there seems to 
be no reason whv he could not have consulted Mr. Haft 
immediately on tl~e conclusion of the case and given him the 
necessary instructions. 

While this Court has power to extend the time for noting 
an appeal, it will only do so on good cause being shown and 
in our opinion that has not heen done. 

Moreo,·er, this Court after carefully considering the record 
in the case is of opinion that the appeal would have small 
chance of success. 

The objection to the hearing of the appeal is accordingly 
allowed with costs and the appeal is struck off the roll with 
costs. 

MQOKELI AROSI vs. BELENI MANYAKAN.YAKA. 

UMTATA: 18th February, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., 
President , and 1\fessrs. ,V. J. G. Mears and J . H. Steen­
kamp, Members of the Oourt. 

TVronaful Impounding-Pou·nd Regulations Sec. 77, Proc. 387 
of 1893 as amen(led by Proc. 60 of 191G-Notification of 
trespass-Refusal to pay e1th er verbally or by condu.ct 
necessary befoTe trespassing animals can be impounded. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court, Qumbu.) 

(Case No. 114/1936.) 

Plaintiff sued defendant in the Court below for 16s., reduced 
during the hearing to 6s., as damages for. the wrongful 
impounding of two horses. 

Defendant denied the wrongful impounding alleging that 
he had duly notified plaintiff of the trespass who failed to 
pay the trespass fees and release his horses. 

The Native Commissioner entered judgment for defendant 
with costs and against this judgment an appeal has been 
noted. 

The Native Commissioner has found the following facts: 
That before sunrise on a certain date in July, 1936, defendant 
seized for impounding two horses which were found trespassing 
in his land. After sunrise he was informed by one Mpuku 
that the horses belonged to plaintiff and he thereupon sent 
his son, Tolbert , to notify plaintiff of the trespass. After 
Tolbert's return from plaintiff defendant milked five cows, 
had breakfast and then proceeded to drive the horses to the 
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pound. Plaintiff 's son, Patl'kil£', arrived at defendant's kraal 
to relPase the horses, but found they had gone and he followed 
def£'ndant up only to find on arrival at the pound that the 
horses had just been impounded. This version of the matter 
is disputed by the plaintiff who alleges that defendant did not 
notify him of the trespass and that he only learnt of it 
through a third party . 

The Native Commissioner has a<Tepted the defence evidc>Hee 
on the point and wP are not prepared to say that he was 
wrong. At the same time the mere notifi£'ation does not 
necessarily free him from liability, section 77 of Proclamation 
No. 387 of 18fla, as amended by Prudamation No. 60 of 1910, 
provides that :-

"The .:'-Iati\"(' custom that the proprietor shall take the 
trespassing sto£'k or notify the trespass to its owner when 
known, and the said owner being in the same or an adjoining 
loPation, or immediate neighbourhood , shall £'ontinue to be in 
force in the Nati,·e locations aforesaid. Provided that if such 
owner shall refm;e to pay the damages claimable under the 
(HePeding Plause, thP said proprietor may impound the said 
stocli: ". 

In this case thPre is no eviden£'e of a demand for payment 
at the timP defendant rPported the trespass, nor of the plain­
tiff's refusal to pay either verbally or by £'onduct and in 
these circumstances defendant was not justified in immediately 
impounding the horses. 

The apr)('a l will ue allowed with ('OSts and the judgment in 
the Court below altered to one in favour of the plaintiff for 
6s. and costs of suit. 

MANASE SEPTEMBER vs. ZACHARIAH MPOLASE. 

PonT ST. Jom's: 9th February, 1937. Before H. G. 8£'ott, 
J<:sq., President, and .Messrs. L. M. Shepstone and M. 
Adams, .:\!embers of the Court. 

EngagemPnt cattle-:!gTeement that marriage to be by OhTis­
tian Hites-Failure of hTidegroom to contract marriage by 
such Tites entails forfeituTe of Engagement cattle-Waiver 
of aguement and allegation that Oustomary wnion sub­
stituted must be proved. 
(Appeal from Xative Commissioner's Court, Bizana.) 

(Case No. 165/1936.) 

In the Comt below plaintiff (appellant) sued defendant 
(respondent) for the return of his wife or the dowry paid 
for her alleging that he had entered into a £'Hstomary union 
with l\langwane, defendant's daughter , in 1931 and paid 
as dowry for her 5 head of Pattle, 1 horse and £12, that there 
was one chi ld born of the union and that in 1935 Mangwane 
deserted him and refuses to return. 

Defendant pleaded that plaintiff seduced and caused th<> 
pregnancy of .Mangwan~ and abduc~ted h er with a view to 
marriage, that it was then arranged with plaintiff that the 
marriage should be by Chr istian rites and plaintiff thereupon 
paid 5 £'attle, 1 horse and £5 as engagement £'attle and made 
arr angements for the solemnization of the marriage by 
Christian Rites hut subsequently fai led to carry out his under­
taking and postponed the date thereof. Thereafter, owing 
to £'omplaints by Mangwane and defendant, plaintiff again 
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made arrangements for the solemnization of the marriage and 
1\langwane was taken back to defeudant's kraal pending com­
pletion of tho arrangements, defendant denies that 1\langwane 
deserted the plaintiff and says she is willing to return to him 
as soon as the marriage by Christian Hites is solemnized, but 
if he fails tn enter into the said marriage by Christian Rites, 
defendant pleads that he has forfeited the cattle and other 
property paid. 

In his replication plaintiff denies having cause<l the preg­
nancy prior to thP agreenwnt for marriage having been come 
to; he admits that it was originally agreed that the marriage 
should be by Christian Hites, but says this agreement was 
subsequently waived by mutual consent and that he married 
1\Iangwane by Nati\'o Custom and she lived with him as his 
wife for a period of five years up to the time of desertion. 

After hParing evidence the Native Commissioner entered 
judgment for defendant with costs. Against this judgment 
an appeal has been notf'd on the following grounds:-

1. That the Native Commissiouer has overlooked the pre­
sumption of law in regard to the onus probandi in that~ 
as it is an admitted fact that the plaintiff and 
defendant's daughter lived as _man and wife for a period 
of thrf'e years (from 1932 to 1935), and that dowry was 
paid by plaintiff to defendant there is a legal presump­
tion that the parties were legally married and the onus 
is on the defendant (and not on plaintiff) to prove that 
the parties are not so legally married, and this onus 
the defendant has failed to discharge. 

2. lf it is held that the Native Commissioner is correct in 
throwing the onus on the plaintiff to prove that the 
agreement to marry hy Christian Rites has been can­
<·elled or waived, it is contended that the plaintiff has 
discharged such onus in that it is an admitted fact that 
plaintiff paid dowry to defendant for his daughter; 
that the said daughter lived with plaintiff as his wife 
for three years; that it is within the knowledge of the 
defendant that the parties were so living together and 
he took no steps to pre\·ent them so doing. These 
facts constitute a Native Customary union between 
plaintiff and defendant's daughter and support the con­
tention of the plaintiff that the agreement to marry by 
Christian Rites was waived by the parties either actually 
or tacitlY. 

Altern;te grounds of appeal if the above fail but not 
otherwise. 

3. Even if the agreement to marry by Christian Rites had 
not been waived, it is contended that the plaintiff is 
now justified in refusing to marry the plaintiff's 
daughter by Christian Rites on the ground of her 
adultery with 1\Ibantso, and/or on the ground of her 
further adultery with some person to the plaintiff 
unknown si nce the institution of this action-it being 
admitted by the woman that she is now (10/12/36) 
between six and seveu months pregnant and she and 
the plaintiff having been separated since October or 
November, 1935. 

4. On failure of all the above grounds of appeal the plain­
tiff submits he is at least entitled to have the judgment 
altered to one of absolution from the instance to give 
him an opportunity (should he so desire) of marrying 
the plaintiff's daughter by Christian Rites or of insti­
tuting action for an annulment of the agreement and 
restoration of the dowry paid by him on the ground 
of the adultery of the defendant's daughter. 

In regard to the first ground of appeal, this Court agrees 
that the onus was correctly placed on the plaintiff, but not 
for the reasons given by the Native Commissioner. 
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'l'he defendant in his plea alleged that the agreement was 
that th<' marriage was to he by Christian Rites and as plain­
tiff had fai!Pd to carry out the agreement he had forfeited 
his cattle. Plaintiff in his rt'plication admits the arrangc>­
ment about the marriage by Christian Hites but alleges a 
waiver and it was, tlll'refore, incumbent upon him to prove 
su<'h waiv<'r positively. 

The appeal on the first ground must fail. 
In regard to the seco nd ground of appeal the plaintiff 

contends that the aS!-;Prtion that the marriage uy Christian 
Hites wa s wai,·ed , is prm·ed b:v the fac·t that he paid dowry 
for thP girl and that shL• li\'l•d with him for three years as his 
wife . lt is admitted t hat the cattle wPrc• paid as ear nest cattle 
in respt•d of the maniagt> and it sti ll remained for plaintiff 
to prov e that a customary union was entered into and that 
the eattl<> , therefore, became permanently the property of 
ddendant. Tht> fa<'t that the woman lin•d with plaintiff for 
two or three years c·L•rtainly lc>nds support to his assertion 
that the arrangenlC'nts for the Christian marriage were 
droppc>d, but it i~ not necessarily conclusive. His t>Yidence 
as to the rea son fo•· the failure of the Christian l\larriage 
negotiations is that his }JI'OS}lPctivP mothe•·-in-law demanded 
a " Bikibiki " fee and a "Nqutu " lwast and that hP refused 
to pay th!'m becausP defendant refused to allow them to be 
counted as <.lowry an<.! that his mother-in-law then refused to 
allow the Christian marriage to take plaL·e and he thf'n asked 
for his '"ife to he returned to him which was douf'. It is 
difficult to bdie,·c this evidenC'<' for several reasons. As far 
as this Court is aware the custom of the payment of a " lliki­
biki " fee is one practised only by the Zulus and as the 
parties arc> Pondos , it seems unlikely that any such fee would 
have been demandPd and in fact snch demand is denied. 
Plaintiff also a'serts that a Nqutu Least was demanded. This 
is denied by deff'ndant and support is lent to hi s denial uy 
the fact that the Xqntu custom is not recognized among the 
Pondos (see Ncekana rs. Xtshivana 3 N.A.C. 206 and Siposo 
Damane vs. 1'elepula 3 N.A .C. 207) , and, furthermore, even 
where a Nqntu beast is paid . it does not conut as dowry and 
is not recoverahle. Plaintiff's evidence leaves the impression 
that he is endea,·ouring by any means to evade the conse­
quPnces of his action in refusing to many Mangwane by 
Christian Rites , but he has not been happy in his choice of 
his reasons for the failure of the negotiations. Apart from 
this , it seems highly improbablE' that people who had in~isted 
on a Christian marriage. should drop that attitude and allow 
a cu:;:tomary marriage, becausP plaintiff had failed to comply 
with the demands. Is it not more likely that they would have 
refused to countenance a marriage of any sort until those 
demands had heen complied with? 

In the opiniou of this Court the evidencf' of the plaintiff 
OH this aspect of the ca>-e is not worthy of cTedence and it 
finds that he has failed to discharge the onus of proving a 
waiver by the defendant of the arrangement for a Christian 
marriage and the appeal on the second ground must fail. 

In so far as the third ground of appeal is concerned it is 
only necessary to say that the plaintiff does not ba~e his 
rpfusal to marry Mangwane on the grounds set out therein. 
The adultery with ~lbantso has clearly been condoned and the 
snbsPquent adultery with some other person has not been 
proved. l\Iangwane says that plaintiff is the father of the 
C'hild with which she i~ now pregnant and this Court sees 
uo reason to disbelieve her. This ground of appeal also fails. 

In so far as the fourth ground of appeal is concerned no 
~oo<.l reason has h~eu ad,·ancPd. for altering. the judg~ent 
1nto one .of absolut10!1 from the mstance to g1ve plaintiff an 
opportumty of maiTYIHg l\:lang"·ane by Christian Rites in view 
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of the fact that, at the tomnienccmcnt of thl' !'ase, it wa.., 
stated that she was prepared to return to him, provich'd he 
.narried her hy Christi:t 11 H itcs and on the question being 
put to him, lie stated definitely that he was not prepared to 
do so. .\s to giving him an opportunity to institute an 
action for the anunlmeut of the agrt>c>ment and restoration 
of the dowry paid on the ground of the adultery committed 
by l\[angwane, it is c>vident that plaintiff is not geuuine in 
refusing to marry her by Christian nitcs by reason of her 
adultery. He adopts a high moral attitude because he says 
he is a Christian, but this does not accord with his desire 
to have the woman Lack as his wife by customary union. 
lf his objection was genuinely based on G"ln·istian principles, 
he would refuse to have anything whatever to do with her 
and it would seem that he is using these alleged principles 
solely with a. view to the rc>covery of his cattle wiiPn all else 
had failed. 

As pointed out above the adultery with Mbantso was con­
donc>d and he could not, thc•refore, ba,e a claim for annulment 
of the agreement on that adultery (see Nield vs. Nield, 1908 
'l'.S. 1113; Bell vs. Bell, 1909, T.H. at p. 29 and Meyer vs. 
)leyer, 1935, KD.L.D. at p. 58). 

As to the other alleged adultery it was not pleaded that 
l\Iangwane ever committed adultery with anyone other than 
l\Ibantso. She was called as a witness for plaintiff and says 
her present pregnancy was caused by him and, as pointed 
out abm·e. we sc>e no rc>ason to disbelieve her. 

In our opinion this gromid of appeal also fails. 
The result is that the appeal is dismissed n·ith costs. 
l\Ir. Adams dissents from this judgment. 

MANASE SEPTEMBER, Appellant vs. ZACHARIAH 
MPOLASE, Respondent. 

Dissenting .J u<lgm-ent-Native Appeal Court (Cape and 
U.F.S.) in the above-rne11 tioned case. 

(Appeal from the ~ative Commissioner's CDurt, Bizana.) 

(Case No. 165 of 1936.) 

It is common cause that Zachariah, father of the woman, 
Eliza and the plaintiff agreed that the latter should marry 
Eliza by Christian rites. It was therefore incumbent on the 
plaintiff to fulfil his contract by executing such a marriage 
unless otherwise released therefrom. In what wav does he 
claim to be released? In his plea he states "This ;;greement 
was subsequently waived by mutual consent ". \Vhat is 
mutual consent? I submit it may be either express or implied. 
There is nothing in this case to indicate express cancellation 
but it is considered that the circumstances definitely prove 
implied consent by both Zachariah and Eliza. 

This opinion is based on the following facts:-

1. Zachariah states that dowry was agreed upon. 
2. Thereafter plaintiff and the woman eloped. 
3. After the elopement dowry was paid and the woman 

continuetl to live with plaintiff for a number of years. 
in fact, a. child was born of the union. Zachariah would 
have the Court believe that he, as a good cbristian, 
insists on a christian marriage. The acceptance of 
dowry after the elopement and the living of his daughter 
with plaintiff for a number of years as a concubi ne 
according to his story hardly substantiates this. 
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The essentia ls of a Native Marriage have been complied 
with, payment of dowry and delivery of the woman; this 
is followed by the living together for a number of years and 
raises a presumption of maniage. The woman eonsidered 
herself to hc plaintiff's wife, for she stated in the Magistrate's 
office, " I reside with my husband " and was willing to con­
tinue doing so. This took place on the 5th of October, 1935. 
If sh<' did not agree to a<·ccpt sn<"h a marriagP, why r<'lllUin on 
with plaintiff? Jl;achariah alsn states "The girl saw the 
Christian marriage had faiiPn through " . 

.1\'ow whether or not there was an agreement between the 
fathcr and the prosrwctive son-in-la_w, 1 consider that the 
woman has accepted the position that she is the wife of 
plaintiff, h~· Xative Custom. Such being the case, there is a 
,·alid wai,·er of any agreem<>nt she may have been a party 
to h<>foro, as the father cannot hind his daughter by coutract 
without her consent. Thes<' fads alone would justify a judg­
nwnt for plaintiff. Let us, how<>ver, g;o to the action of the 
father, he says that after the elopement dowry was paid and 
admits that the woman Ji,·ed with plaintiff and that "For 
thr'L'O years I just waited to see what they would do ". In 
other words, as the perfectly good christian which he would 
ha,·e us believe he is, he permits his daughter to live as a 
eoncubine to plaintiff. 

The father admittedlv states "I used to fetch her back 
and he also came to fetch her ". He does not anywhere say 
at what period he fetched hcr back, may be it was on and 
off right up to the arising of the present trouble, but the 
Court has no right to assume this because it may just as well 
have been during the first six months and that for the later 
perio<l he took no action whatsoever, which would in my 
opinion constitute a definite waiver of the original agreement. 
There has been an implied waiver of the original agreement 
and the Native marriage accepted by both Zachariah and 
gliza; under the circumstances, J consider a correct judgment 
would be one of " For plaintiff with costs as prayed ". 

Port St. J ohns, 9th February, 1937. 

l\1. ADA~IS, 
Member of the Court. 

NOFAYILE MNDWEZA vs. JABAVU MNDWEZ A. 

U:\ITATA: 19th F ebruary, 1937, befor e H. G. Scott, Esq., 
President and Messrs. 'iV. J. G. l\lears and J. H. 
Steenkamp, Members of the Court. 

Surveyed allotments-Right of widow who is holder of regis­
tered title to eject person not her heir-Rights different 
to those of widow who occupies by virtne of section nine 
of Proclamation 1142/1910---lVives ranking of-Unusual to 
marry u·ife into a ho11se where th ere is cdn'ady an heir 
except among Pondornise-Law to be applied where parties 
reside in areas where different Native Laws in operation­
Section eleven (2) Act 38/1927-Variation of Customs­
OnHs of proof-Evidence which should have been produced 
at trial cannot be admitted <fn appeal-Rebutting 
evidence-Right to call. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court, Umtata.) 

(Case No. 604/1936.) 
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In this caso the plaintiff sues defendant for-
(a) An Order of Ejcctment from building Lot. No. 248, 

Kambi Location, Umtata District. 
(b) .\ Declaration of Hights in regard to 14 cattle. 
(c) An order for delivery of one beast or payment of its 

ntluc. 

Plaintiff in her smumons an'rs :-
1. Plaintiff is the right hand house widow of Olll' ::\lndwcza 

and defendant is the great son of the late ~[ndweza. 

2. That plaintiff is the registered owner of a certain 
building Lot No. 248 situate in the Kamhi Location in 
the Umtata District whcreon a kraal is erected. 

3. That defendant is residing at this kraal with plaintiff's 
consent hut now wrongfully and unlawfully lays claim 
to the kraal and site and attempts to assume control 
in defiance of plaintiff's wishes and rights. 

4. That plaintiff desires defendant to remove from the 
kraal and establish his own and has called upon him 
so to do but he neglects or refuses. 

5. That there arl' 14 head of cattle, the property of the 
said right hand housp 1lf .l\[ndweza (plaintiff's house) at 
the said kraal which are there with the consent and 
approval of the lwir of the said right hand house for 
the support and maintenance of plaintiff and in which 
she has life interest. 

6. That defendant now wrongfully and unlawfully lays claim 
to the said cattle and disputes plaintiff's rights 
therein. 

7. That defendant has removed two head, exclusive of the 
1-l cattle before mentioned and refuses to restore them 
though called upon. 

8. That the heir of the right hand house approves of this 
;u·twn and the claims made by plaintiff. 

Defendant pleads:-

1. Defendant denies that plaintiff is the right hand house 
widow of the late :\Indweza and states that his late 
father first married one Notenti bv whom he had 
three children, to wit: The Defendant and two 
daughters. 

2. That after the death of the late Notenti-which occurred 
before 1896--l\Indweza married plaintiff and placed her 
in the Great Kraal, where she was regarded as 
l\Indweza's Great wife. 

;j, That l\Indweza died about 1911 and had three children 
by plaintiff; to wit Ntlalo and two females. 

4. That when survey took place thereafter the land of the 
Great House was registered in plaintiff's name and the 
defendant and plaintiff have resided there, as ever 
since plaintiff's marriage she has been recognised as 
the Great wife and defendant as her son and Heir. 

5. Defendant whilst admitting that the land in question is 
registered in plaintiff's name states:-
(a) That the land is the property of the Great house 

of the late Mndweza. 
(b) That as the heir of l\Indweza he has the right to 

reside thereon. 
(c) That he has so resided during the whole of his life. 
(d) That plaintiff has no right to eject him therefrom. 





G. DefPIHiant as heir and g uardian of tlw estate> of the late 
.Mnclweza states that since l\lndweza's death (1911) he 
has nHLna ged a nd co ntrolled the affairs of th? kraal a_nd 
provided for plaint iff in al'cordance ~·1th .Na tive 
()ustom anll he dPnies that ho has at any tune d1spute<l 
plaintifl''s rights to ~he usufruct of the ~attle or th.at 
he has removNl or lhspm;ed of any cattle m a wrongful 
or unlawful manner, and further puts plaintiff to the 
proof of her claim for the eattlP. 

i. That in rPply to paragraph ~ defPndant denies that there 
is a Hi ght Hand House of the late .Mndweza. 

The Nati,·e Commissioner entered the following judg­
JnPnt:-

.Appl ication for ejC'<·tmen t order rPfnsPd with costs. On 
f'laims B a nd (' absolution from thP instance with c·osts . 

. \ ~ainst this judgment an a ppPal has been lodged on the 
grounds: -

1. Tha t tho judgment is a~ainst tiH' weight of evidenc·c and 
probabilities of the case. 

2. That p laintiff being; the registered holder of the Title 
Deed to the bui lding site surveyed in her name, after 
her husband's death, and having paid t)wrefor and 
paid t he quitrent has an absolute right to apply for 
the ejPl'tmcnt of the defendant who has refused to 
leave though so requested. 

;J, That in any event there was amplP proof of justification 
to ent itle plaintiff to t he remed~· asked for. 

4. That according to Xati,·c Custom the second wife of a 
c·ommoner is hi s right hand wife and any variation of 
the cu stom must be proved by those allegi ng it. That 
no such proof was adduced by defendant and pl aintiff 
proved her statu s and was entitled to the o rder s asked 
for. 

5. That the judgment is against t h e Xative Custom 
appertaining to the status of wi,·es. 

6. That the rebutting e\"idence called should not have been 
allowed as the material facts had been revealed in 
cross-<'xa mination and were in issue when defendant 
closed his case. 

Before e,·i dence was led the attorney for the defendant in 
t he Court below admitted that the l~raal site and land is 
registered in the name of the plaintiff but contended that a s 
she is the widow of the late l\Indweza by virtue of which fact 
she acquired the title defendant as heir by Nati,·e Law and 
Custom has the rigl1t to r eside on the kraal site. 

After argument the Court below held that the onus was on 
the defendant. The defendant then led evidence seeking to 
sho" that plaintiff was married by l\fndweza subsequent to the 
death of his Great Wife Notenti and was put in the Great 
House and was not the Right Hand "rife. Plaintiff on the 
other hand called evidence to show that Notenti was alive at 
the time of her marriage and that consequently she was the 
Right Hand 'Yife. There is a strong conflict of evidence as 
to whether Xotenti died before 01' after plaintiff 's marriage 
but it is clear that when plaintiff was married there were 
grown up children in Notenti 's house. 

The Additional Native Commissioner in his reasons for 
judgment state-d that in order to determine plaintiff 's status 
it was material to ascertain whether she was married during 
the lifetime or after the death of the Great Wife Notenti and 
that as the latter died at the Emjanyana Leper Institution 
it would have been competent for plaintiff to have adduced 
evidence from that Institution as to the date of her decease 
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and as there was, in hi s opmwn, insuffi(·ient evidence to 
determine tlw status of the plaintiff he entered an 
absolution jndgment in respect of the cattle claimed. 

Tho Additional ~atin• Commissioner is, in the opinion of 
this Court, wrong iu .his view that it , W:_tS the duty .of ~he 
plaintiff to produce !'VH!ence from the EmJanyana InstitutiOn 
as to the d~1to of Not<'nti's death. The onus had l)('en plac<'rl 
hy him upon thP d!'fendant who allP!:!;ed a n~riation i_n the 
ordinary cu stom in regard to the ranl{lng of Wives and 1t was 
for hin1, not t ll(' plaiutifl" , to pron• that Nott•nti wa~ dead 
whPn plaintiff was marri ed and t hat, PonsequPntly, It was 
possihl<' for plaintiff to har<' hPen marriPd into the Great 
H ousP as he a lieges. 

Bdore this Court plaintiff's attonw,y madP application to 
put in certain co rr!'sponJenPe whi<'h had passPd between him 
and the Superintendent of the Leper Institution in regard to 
tiiP date of NotPnti's (lt•ath. This was ohjePted to by 
d!'ft>IHlant 's attorney and tiiP Court refused the application as 
thP p,·id!'nce on the point was availabk and should have been 
led at the trial. 

The Additional ~atire Commissioner allowed dPfendant, 
after tlw d ose of plaintiff 's case, to l'all n•butting evidenc·e 
to show that plaintiff was not tlw Hight H and wife of the 
late ~Tndweza. In this he was clearly wrong for tha t con­
tention was the wholo basis of hi s ('US<' and was what he was 
originall~· called upon t o JHOY E' . 

On th<' elaim for e.iePtment the Additional Native Commis­
~wner rpfused the order applied for on the ground that plain­
ti ff ha,·ing acquired thP allotment hy reason of the faPt that 
she was the widow of the late l\IndwPza sh e h as no greater 
right than hE' would ha,·e had to e ject his son and heir or 
the other membNs of the family from thPir parental home 
without good and sufficient reason and relied for his judg­
nwnt on the pase of )lanyf'n i 1'·~ • .:\Iavayeni (5, N.A.C. 91). 

Th e questions this Court has to dePide are :-
(a ) Whether the plaintiff was married into the Great House 

or was the Right Hand Wife. 
(b) What her rights are under the title granted in her 

name. 

It has been long laid down that commoners do not nominate 
the position of the wives in the family but that their rank 
and status follow in the order of their priority in marriage. 
The rule is that the first wife is the Great Wife , the second 
is the R.ight Hand wife , the third is the Qadi of the Great 
House, the fourth is the Qadi of the Hight Hand Hou se , etc. 

In this case it has been specially pleaded. however , that 
upon the death of the first wife the second wife was married 
into the Great House and that in fact no Right Hnnd House 
was established. 

It is common cause that at thP time of the second marriage 
there was already an heir in the Great House and the parties 
in this case are Pondomisi. Pondomisi Law permits the 
marriage of a woman into the Great House of whiPh there is 
an heir. -

The difficult.\' ario;;ing in the applica tion of Pondomisi Law 
in the present pase is that the parties, though Pondomisi , are 
resident in Umtata District, where Tembu Law prevails , and 
in view of the provisions of sub-section (2) sePtion eleven of 
Act No. 18 of 1927 the Court has no option hut to apply 
Tembu Custom. 

Even if Pondomisi Custom did apply there is no evidencP 
whatsoeYer that the nec·essary formalities to substitute plain­
tiff in the Great House were complied with. 
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In the ea:;<> of Nzonda Kwaza ver.ws ~dalana Kwaza 
(4, N.A.C. p. 376) a ease from Engcobo District , 'fembuland, 
the Court aceepted th<> statement of the Native Assessors that 
it is most unusual for a wife to he married into a house where 
tlwre is already an hei r, and when this is done the wife so 
remarri{'d to replace a Gr<>at wife is in va riably taken from 
the family of the late wif<>. 

l n the. c·as<> of :\loni vs. l\Isongelwa (.J, N.A.U. 1G1) this 
statenwnt of Tembu Custom was re-affirmed. 

The evidPnc·p shows conelnsively that fh e ptaintiff was the 
sec·ond wife married and that therefore in the ordinarv course 
she would be the H ight Hand wife. · 

.\ s pointed otit aboYe the defendant , having pleaded that 
tlH•re was a variation in the ordinary custom, should have 
prm·<>d that plea by \'<'ry st rong evidPn"ce. H{' failed to do so 
and th<>re was strong evidence on the plaintiff's part that 
Notenti was alive wh <> n she was married and this Court has no 
hesitatio-n in finding that a Hight Hand HousP was established 
aJHl that defendant is heir in the Great House hut not to the 
Ri ght Hand H ouse to which there is an heir, the son of 
plaintiff. 

In so fa1· as the rights of plaintiff under the title are con­
cerned it is c'f'rtainly true that she acquired the title to the 
building lot in question by virtue of being the widow of the 
late l\Indweza but the fact remai ns that title was issued in 
her name without any reseiTations whatever and her right 
to apply for the ej<>etment of defend:Int, who is not her heir, 
p\·en without showing eanse, is clear. 

The present case is distinguishable fro m that of l\Iavayeni 
IS. ::\[avayeni (.J, N.A.C. 91) because in the latter case the 
widow was oceup:ving an allotment not hy virtue of a title 
de-ed but under the rights presen·ed to her by section nine of 
Proclamation No. 142 of 1910. H er position, therefore, would 
be very different from that of a widow who had a clear g rant 
iu her own name. It is clear that the cattle claimed are the 
property of plaintiff's house and in fact t his was not disputed 
by defendant's attorney. 

The appeal will accordingly be allowed with costs, the judg­
ment in the Court below is set aside, and the following order 
substituted:-

(a) That the defendant leave th e said building lot within 
six months from the date of this judgment. 

(b) It is declared that the 14 head of cattle at the kraal of 
the plaintiff are the property of the Right Hand House 
of the late 1\Indweza and must remain at the kraal for 
the support and maintenance of plaintiff and her 
family. 

(c) That the defendant restore to the plaintiff the two 
cattle removed to Tsolo or pay their Yalue the sum of 
£6 

(d) That defendant pays costs of suit. 

NQUTSH U SAT ANA vs. H LATI MAH L UN GU LU. 

PoRT ST. JoHNS: 9th February, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, 
Esq. , President, and 1\Iessrs. L. l\I. Shepstone and M. 
Adam s, 1\Iem~rs of the Court. 

Dowry Restoration~lVidow--Remarriage-Dowry paid by 
firsi husband not recoverable where she has borne hirn 
children-Pondo Custom. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court, Bizana.) 

(Case No. 191 I 1936.) 
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The particulars of claim in this case were as follows:-
1. The plaintiff is the brother and heir of one Ralazincame. 
2. The said Ralazincame dnring his lifetime was married 

hy Native Custom to one .Malusizini, daughter of the 
defPndant for whom he paid se,•en head of cattle, one 
horse and 13 small stock as dowry to the defendant. 

3. Orw child was born of the above marriage and shortly 
tht•n•after the said ltalazincarne died and Malusizini 
returned to the defendant's kraal from which kraal, in 
or about F ebruary, 1936, slw was again given in 
marriage to a second husband and thl! defendant has 
reeeived a second dowry for her. 

Bv rt'ason of tlw above as thl' heir of the said Halazincame 
plai"ntiff claims the restoration of six head of cattle, one horse 
and 13 small stock (one beast having been deducted for the 
child born) or their value £30. 16s. with costs of suit. 

Defonda nt filed the following plea:-
Defendant admits all the allegations in the plaintiff's 

summons contained save that he says the dowry paid was 
seven head of cattle, one horse and 10 small stock and 
defendant further says:-

1. The parties to the suit are Pondos. 
2. That the marriage of Ralazincame and l\Ialusizini existed 

for a bout three years and one child was born of the 
marnage. 

3. That under Pondo Law and Custom no dowry is return­
able to the heir of a deceased husband on the re­
marriage of his widow if children were born of the first 
marriage. • 

No evidence was led and the Nati,·e Commissioner dismissed 
the summons with costs. 

Against this judgment an appeal has been noted on the 
following grounds :-

"It is a principle of Native Law and Custom that no 
man is entitled to retain two dowries for the same woman. 

This principle is of universal application throughout the 
Transkeian Territories and the Pondo Assessors are asked to 
explain in detail why it should be departed from in cases 
where the parties to the suit happen to be of Pondo origin 
thus creating confusion and lack of uniformity in the Laws 
and Customs as applicable to natives in the Transkeian 
Territories. 

It is submitted that the judgment is contrary to Native 
Law and Custom and the plaintiff, as the heir of the late 
husband Ralazincame, is entitled to an order from the Court 
for the return of the dowry paid by the said Ralazincame 
less a deduction of one beast for the child born of the 
marriage (see Gwetye Jonas vs. Tandatu Yalezo 4, N.A.C., 
page 92, Ah·eni Joloza vs. Geza 4, N.A.C., page 93 and 
other decisions)." 

The Native Commissioner gave the following reasons for 
judgment:-

" 'l'he facts as stated in the pleadings and summons are not 
in dispute. The parties confined themselves to item three (3) 
of the plea and the appeal is on this point. The whole cltse 
pivots on whether defendant can hold, under Pondo Custom, 
two dowries for the same woman if she, being a widow and 
having ~hildren by her former deceased husband, remarries. 

"Both sides quoted Native Appeal Court authorities in 
support of then contentions (vide cases recorded in the 
evidence). 
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" After consulting the authorities the Court was guided by 
the principles laid down by the Native Appeal Court in regard 
to Pondo Custom. 

" It being admitted that the parties are Pondos pia in tiff 
was adjudged as not being entitlPd to the return of his 
dowry and his summons was dismi~sPd with costs." 

Tho point at issue having been put to the Native Assessors 
Xabaniso Sigcau (Lusikisiki), Simayile Toki (Flagstaff), 
Nohulongwt> .Ma~ipula (Flagstaff), l\Iaxaka Nqwiliso (Libode), 
Tolikana ::\langala (Libode) they state: -

" If a woman marries a. man , hears him children and after 
his death returns to ht>r people and remarries, a second 
dowrv being paid for her, the dowry originally paid for her 
is not rPc-ovt>rahle. hy her previous husband's heir. " 

This opinion is in conformity with many previous decision., 
of this Court in regard to Pondo Custom. 

The appeal is dismi~sed with costs. 

KITO MAMPEYI vs. SISWENYA RARAI. 

KoKSTAD: 5th February, 193i. Before H. G. Sc-ott, Esq. , 
President, and ::\Iessrs. H. ::\I. Nourse and G. Kenyan , 
l\Iembers of the Court. 

Dowry-Restoration- Desertion of wife-Essential for woman 
to be produced to her people befor e hll sband can claim 
return of dowry . 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner ' s Court , Umzimknlu.) 

(Case No. 231/1936.) 

This was an action b~· plaintiff for the return of his wife 
or the dowry paid for her less the usual deductions for the 
c-hildren born of the Union. 

The Assistant Native Commissioner entered a judgment of 
absolution from the instance with costs, holding that before 
plaintiff could succeed he must show that his wife deserted 
him and that she refuses to return to him. 

The evidence in the case is extremely scanty and un­
satisfactory, but the following facts are clear:-

1. That plaintiff married defendant' s sister ~I araryi after 
East Coast Fever and paid eight head of cattle, one 
horse , £15 and twenty goats as dowry for her. 

2. Plaintiff went to work and remained away twenty 
months rPtnrning in September, 1936. 

3. ::\Iarara~·i left plaintiff's kraal in the green mealie st>ason 
of 1936 and it is not known where she is. 

4. Nt>itht>r plaintiff nor any of his relatives made any 
attempt to find l\Iararayi nor was a formal report made 
to defendant of her absence. Plaintiff says his brother 
)Idindimane went to defendant about this matter but 
he was not called and this Court is not satisfied that he 
did go. 
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5. Plaintifr returned in September, 1936, and issm•d 
summons in the same month. 

6. Since the issue of summons defendant has made efforts 
to trace )farara~·i without sncct•ss. 

The facts of tlw cas<' having be<> n put to the NativP 
Assessors, thl'Y statP: -" \Vhen a woman leaVPS her husband's 
kraal it is his duty to look for her first and when he finds hc>r 
to take her to her people and she will tlwn say whether or 
not she wishPs to go baf'k to lwr husband. It is essential for 
the woman to bo produePd to her people before tlH• husband 
can claim the ret11rn of his dowry." 

This Court is of opinion that this statemc>nt of custom is 
particularly applicable to the prPsent case wher e the plaintiff 
made not tlH• slightest effort to trace his wife nor did he 
report to dcfPndant to enable him to institute a search. It 
is by no means clear that the woman is alive and that it would 
bo possible for her to be returned to the plaintiff. 

ln the circmnstanees w<> are of opinion that the judgment in 
the Comt below was eorr<>ct and the appeal is accordingly 
dismissed with costs. 

SIPANGO NAB IL EYO vs. MPENTSU CO NA. 

U;uTATA: 19th February, 1931. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., 
President, and Messrs. ,V. J. G. l\lears and J. H. Steen­
kamp, Members of the Court. 

Dnmng es for sla.nd.er-Hi J.·u-defendant's fa.iluTe to express 
regret en· withdrn1c words utt ered before pleading renden 
him linblc- mensure of damag es, costs. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court, :Mqanduli.) 

(Case No. 400 / 1936.) 

Plaintiff sued defendant for £10 as damages for slander 
and i.n his particulars of summons stated:-

1. That he is a son born of the lawful f'Ustomary union 
between the late Con a (his father) and the late N onesi 
(his mother). 

2. That on or about the 9th August, 1936, and at a 
gathering of Natives at the kraal of one l\IIungu 
Ngqekeza in the presence and hearing of a number 
of .Natives , whom he names, the defe,n.dant speaking 
in the Xosa language addressed to the plaintiff the 
following fabe, malicious and slanderous words: " Suka 
andi funi ku teta :Nomngqakwe, itole lika l\Iaye ". 

3. That the following is a literal translation into English 
of the above words: " Go away. I do not wish to 
talk to a bastara, l\faye's calf ", thereby meaning that 
the plaintiff is an illegitimate son. of one l\faye. 

In his plea defendant said he had no knowledge of the 
allegations in paragrnph 1 of the summons and put plaintiff 
to the proof thereof. 
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He admits using the words mentioned in paragraph 2 by 
wav of retort hut denied that they were used maliciously 
and plcadl'd spe(·ially that they wer~ ~1sed in r~xa in _as 
much as they wt'l'l' ntt€red a ftcr plaintiff had said to huu 
" Tol<'. lcnja ·,, meaning then•by that defendant was " the 
son of a dog . 

The Native Commissioner entered judgment in favour of 
plaintiff for £5 damages and t'osts . 

Against this judgment an appeal has been noted on the 
grounds-

(1) that the judgnwnt is agai.n.st the weight of eridence 
and the probabilities ot the ease; 

(2) that the words were used solely as a retort to equally 
abusive and/ or defamatory words used by plaintiff 
about defendant; 

(a) that under the circumstances th<' plaintiff had no right 
to recover; 

(4) that in any e\·ent the damages awarded were excessive, 
and 

(5) that the judgment is in conflict with the law gm·ernjng 
tlw principles of libel a.nd slander. 

ln regaru to the first ground of appeal it is difficult to 
understand in what way the judgment is against the weight 
of e\'idence in ,·iew of the fact that defPndant admits, both 
in his plea and in his evidence, that he used the words upon 
which the action i;; based. The appeal on this ground must 
fail. 

The seco-nd, third and fifth grounds of a pp ea! may for 
convenience be dealt with togt•ther. 

The Native Commissioner has found as a fact that in the 
course of an altercation betwPPn plaintiff and defendant at 
a beerdrink plaintiff directed the words " Tola lenja " at 
the defendant and that the latter i.n rixa and by way of 
retort replied with tht> words complained of. 

It remains therefore onlY to aseertain whether in the 
circumstances the defendant was liable in damages. 

The words. used by defendant of plaintiff are clearly 
defamatory per se and the law presumes the existence of 
animus inj11riandi from the mere fact that the defamatory 
words were published and this presumption the defendant 
can only rebut by proving that his case falls within certain 
definite and recognised categories of privilege, exemption 
or excuse. Neither pri,·ilege no1· justification have been 
pleaded and the sole defence is that the words were used in 
rixa and that the defendant was thereby absolved. 

A plea that the words were spoken in rixa, however, does 
not avail the defendant, unless the words spoken by way of 
retaliation were moderate and proportionate to the injury 
inflicted by the plaintiff and were not subsequently persisted 
in (l\IcKerron: The Law of Delicts in South Africa, p. 138. 
See also Kernick 'PS. Fitzpatrick, 1907, T.S. 389 and Rabie 
vs. Fourie, 1914, T.P.D., 99). 

In the present case the words used by plaintiff towards 
defendant were mere meaningless abuse and to impute 
illegitimacy in reply can scarcely be called moderate and 
proportionate to the injury inflicted by plaintiff, more 
especially when the defendant admits, as he does in his 
evidence, that there is no truth in his statement that 
plaintiff was the illegitimate son of l\Iaye. 

In the case of Cooper vs. Nixon (1874 BuchanaiJ 5) it was 
laid down that if there had been a quarrel, and the words 
had been used in rixa the defendant might have freed himself 
from damages if, before pleading, he had withdrawn what he 
said (see also Scott vs. Kretzman, 1.5, E.D.C., 48). 
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The defendant in the present case has not at any time 
withdraw.n his words nor has he expressed regret for thC'm 
and, according to the decisions quoted, he is consequently 
not freed from tho liability to pay damages. 

In the opinion of thi s Court the appeal on ground 2, 3 
and 5 must also fail. 

It remains only to consider the fourth ground of appPal 
that the damages awarded are c>xc>essivc. 

In his rc>aso ns for judg ment the Native Commissionpr stated 
t hat ht' found that the words complaint>d of were used 
" in ri J'<I " by defe ndant and were spoken by way of retort 
to insulting and a bu sin~ lang uage useci previously hy the 
plaintiff towards defendant on the same occasion and held 
that if defc>ndant had withdrawn the words before pleading, 
he would have been Pntirely freed from liabili ty. In assessing 
damage's the Native Commissioner took into consideration the 
fact that defe ndan t at no time exp ressed any regret for t he 
use of the defamatory words and in fact persistC'd therein 
right up to t he time judgment was delivt>red a;nd he co n­
sidered this wa s a sulficie nt reason for awarding aggravated 
damages which he assessed at £5. Now it is true that 
dl'ft>nda nt did not at any time express reg1·et for the use of 
the words u sc>d but when it is borne in mind that he is an 
ordinary raw Native it is not surprisi ng that he omitted 
to do so. That he persisted in the allegation that plaintiff 
wa s illegit imate right up to the judgment is ,n.ot correct for 
undPr cross-examination he stated " Plaintiff is not the 
iliPgitimate son of l\Iaye ". 

It was argtwd before this Court that because defendant 
sa id in cross-examination that he did not know who plaintiff' s 
mothc>r was it showc>d that he was per sisting in his allegation 
of illegitimacy. Bnt this is not so as the question was not 
who plaintiff' s mother was but who was his father. 

This ground for awarding aggnwated damages therefore 
falls away. 

The parties in this case are Natives of no particular rank 
and the incident happened at a beer drink when everyone 
had had a good deal of beer to drink and in the circumstances 
we consider that the award of £5, which to a Native is a 
very substantial amount, was excessive. It wonld have been 
a w•ry different matter if defendant had maliciously spread 
t he rumour that plainiff was illegitimate, but when he made 
use of the defamatory words in the heat of the moment and 
after abusive words had been used towards him immediatelv 
before by plaintiff it would not appear to be a case fo"r 
aggravated damages. 

The respondent' s attorney admitted before this Court that 
t he case is one which should never have come into Court 
and stated that if defendant had t endered an apology no 
action would have been takPn. 

If that is so it is strange that he never asked defendant 
for an apology but immediately issued summons for very 
substantial damages. · 

In all the circumstances of the case we are of opinion that 
an award of £1 would have been ample. 

The appeal is allowed and the judgment in the Court below 
altered to one in favour of plaintiff for £1 and costs of suit. 

As t_he ~ppellan_t has succeeded in obtaining a substantial 
reductiOn lll the Judgment of the Court below he is entitled 
to the costs of appeal. 
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JONATHAN TOLl SINAKU vs. MOSES and ELIAS SINAKU . 

KI:>:GWILLIA111STOWI\': 7th April. 1837. Before H. G. Seott, 
l~ sq., PrP!i.ident , and Messrs. J . J. Yates and 1\f. L. C . 
Liefeldt , )[embers of the Court . 

Kntive Estate-])t'iriny rt.way of Great Wif e and her family 
do es not d estroy (,'rrrtf ll ouse-Hiyhts of son horn. prior to 
dri ving nUXl!J nut nffpl"fed th ereiJy- Disinh eri son must be 

of h eir him self f or gvod ca u.se and w ith d ue fornwlity· ­
Uiyht Iland lrifr• does n ot hr•co 1ne p·t·incipal w ife when 
Or('(lt H'ife and frun ily rlrir rn au:ay-Snc cess ion - On 
failure of h e·i.r in Ormt 1/r!ltSI'. elrl Pst son of Qadi of that 
houso s 1u·ceed s. 

(Appeal from Xatin• Commiss ioner 's Court, Keiskama Hoek .) 
L•' ilt• Xo. '2 /5/ '2/1 3j:i6. 

This is an appeal against a finding by t he Acting Assistant 
Nati,·e Commissioner at K eiskama Hot>k in an e nquiry held 
to dPtNmine t he person or persons entitled to Lot No. 4 
situate near Fort Cox in that district r egist Pred in the name 
of the latp \Vi t hoy Oliphant. 

Thet·e were three claimants, namely : -
1. )loses Sinaku who claimed that lw was the heir in the 

Great Hou~ of Witboy Oliphant. 
2. Toli Sinaku, who claimed that lw wa;, a n heir in the 

Hight Hand Hou se, which had become the Principal 
House owing to \Yitboy Oliphant ha,·ing dri,·en away 
the wife and familr in the Great House. 

3. Elias Sinaku, who claimed as hei r of the third wife ot 
Wi tboy Oliphant it being alleged that .:\loses Sinaku 
was illegitimate. 

ThP Acting .hsistant N ati,·e Commi~-;sioner found that 
l\Ioses Sinaku 's father was illegitimate and consequently he 
could not succeed. Against thi s finding no appeal has been 
brought and there is no necessity to deal with the evidence in 
regard to his (l\foses) claim . 

In order to understand the position it is necessary to set 
out the history of the family. 

\Yitboy Oliphant, who:-.e other name is Sinaku had three 
WIVes .l\okona, Xomenti and Nomagcwabe. 

By Nokona he had a son, 1\Iatshele, and two daughtPI"::: , 
Kuku and J emima. l\Iatshele had a son, 1\Iagomolo and the 
latter's eldest son was 1\Ioses Sinaku (claimant No. 1). Sinaku 
drove away his wife, Nokona, because she was suspected of 
having caused the death of later children by means of witch­
craft. It is alleged that at this time he also drove away the 
children of that house and by his action in doing so extin­
guished that house. 

The second wife, Nomenti, had a son Matshipa , whose 
eldest son was Lawn and the latter 's eldest son is Toli Sinaku 
(claimant No. 2). It is alleged on behalf of this claimant 
that Nomenti was married after Nokona was dri,·en away 
but the Acting A~;sistant Native Commissioner has found a·s 
a fact that Nomenti was married before Nokona was driven 
away and ther e is su ffi cient evidence to support that finding. 

The third wife, Nomagcwabe, was married some time after 
Nokona was dri,·en away and her eldest son, Bonaparte alia~ 
Buti , first married a woman by Christian Rites by whom he 
had no male issue. 

2 





After her d(•ath he had at his kraal a woman No-nice, 
daughter of ono Tentyi, hy whom he had a H.tm I~lias ~inaku 
(<'laimant No. :l). 

lt is assPrtPd on behalf of claimant No. 2, that this woman 
was nevPr married by Bonapar te but there is clear evide nce, 
amongst ot hers that of No-nice' s uncle that six cattle were 
paid as dowry for her, t hat she lived at Bonaparte's kra'll, 
died and was bureid there and in our opinion this is. sufficient 
proof that thPn ' was a valid JQ arriage acording to native 
custom aml that, eonsl•que ntly, Elias is a legitimate son of 
Bonaparte., and the refon• heir in the house of his gra nd­
mother, ~omagcwaba. " 'lu•ther he is also heir of the Gn•at 
House dt>pends on the effect which the· driving away of 
Nokona had in respect of tho Gn•at House. 

In the ordinary course the thrf'e wives manied by ~inaku 
would rank as follows, he being a commonPr:-

Nokona, tlw Great " 'ife, 
Nomenti, the Hight Hand Wi fe, 
Nomaugewabe, tho Qadi or Supporting House to the Great 

House . 

l t is urged, however, on behalf of Toli Sinaku (claimant 
No. 2) that if Sinaku drove away Nokona nnd heT farn·ily be 
t hereby e ntirely extinguished his Great House and the Right 
Ha nd House automatically became the principal house allCl 
Nomagcwabe's house would be the Hight Hand House and 
he1· heir could not inherit to the exclusion of Nomenti's heir. 

At the request of Appellant's attorney the following 
questions were put to the Native Asse~son;:-

A man m~rries a Great W ife and a Right Hand " 'ife. B.r 
the Great Wife he has a son a nd two daughters. 

1. If he drives away the Great ·wife and her family, aftl'r 
having married the Hight Hand "'ife, is the Great; 
Hou~e completely destroyed and the heir disi nherited 
even though he may be guilty of no fault? 

2. What is the position if the wifP is driven away but no t 
the whole family? 

3. If the Great Wife and her family are driven away does 
the Right Ha11d Wife automatically become the prin­
cipal wife and would her elde~t son succeed to thf' 
Estate? 

4. What is the status of a third wife married after the 
driving away of the first wife? ·would she be a 
" Qadi " to the Great House or to the Right Hand 
House 

5. On failure of heirs in the Great House who "·ould suc­
ceed to the property in that house? 

The Native Assessors expressed the following opin ion :-
1. There is nothing we ca n find to disinherit the heir of 

the Great House when he committed no fault. Even 
if the wife is driven away if it is not done according 
to custom we say that she is not properly driven 
away. It must be clear that the men of the family 
have been called together and thereafter the matter 
reported to the Great Place -4.1pd her sin told t her e a nd 
if the Chief considers that the husband is justified in 
driving her away his action is confirmed. Eve n if the 
wife and her family is driven away with all due forma­
lities that would not affect the rights of the heir if be 
was not at fault. In order to disinherit him it would 
be necessary for his father to show that he had com­
mitted some fault meriting disinherison and carry 
out the necessa ry formalities. 
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2. 'l'ho Urc•at Hou se sti ll exists and t he hei r of the Great 
IIousl' would inherit. 

:1. Aeeording: to !'nstom it never happens for a Righ~ Hand 
Wife to take t he plae<' of the Great Hou se W1fe. 

·L The third wife marri<>d would bn the " qadi " of the 
Grc>at H ousc>. 

5. On failure of lh•irs in the Grc•at House the heir would 
eomP out of the> Qadi House. 

With this statPmcnt of t he custom this Court in the main 
agrees, and, t herefore, eve n if the first wife and her whole 
family \Vl'l'l ' dri\·P n away, the rights of the son born to hPr 
pi'ior to t hat would not hl' affPctPd. In order to deprive 
him of the~e rights hi s fatlwr would have to show that he 
had good eausp for doing so and follow out the usual pro­
l'edurl' for disinheriting hi~> lwir. There is no suggestio n in 
the present case that l\I atshele had been g uil ty of any fault 
or hall been prop<'rl,Y disinherited a nd consequently np to the 
date of his death !JP was l1eir to t he Gn•at H ouse. 

On his dt>cease, without lea,·ing legitimate male heirs, the 
eldest son of t he " Qadi " of the Great House would suceeed 
[sec the ea~es of NosPyi 1•.~. Siyo Gobozana, 1, N.A.C., ~14; 
Ngwebi 7:ito l'S, Ntlungo Zito, 4, N .. \.C., 135; Nokoyo 
l\[anc>li '!:S. Jolinkomo 1\Ilonyeni, 6, N.A.C., 41; Stanford 
~tlangano vs. Noeizela Xtlangano , 1931, N.A.C. (Cape & 
O.F.S .), 47 ; Rasmeni -vs. Rasmeni, 1935, N.A.C. (Cape & 
O.F.S.), 70]. 

f n the opinion of this Court the finding of the Acting 
As~>istan t Native Commissioner is in accordance with the 
evidence and nat ive custom a nd t he a ppeal is accordingly 
di smissed with costs. The costs to be borne by the Estate. 

· MAXWELL LOBISHE vs. McKINNON SANA . 

KINGWILLIA~IsTowN: April, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., 
President , and Messrs. J. J . Yates and l\L L. C. Liefeldt, 
l\Iembers of the N.A.C. 

Natit•e Commissioner's Oo1JTt-Jvri sdiction-Objection to­
Estoppel-Doc1Jment-Extrinsic e1•idence admissible only to 
explain amuig1Jity. 

(Appeal from Native C'ommi..,sioner 's Court, 
Kingwillamstown: Case Xo. 47 of 1936). 

In the Court below plaintiff sued defendant for the sum of 
£17 which had become due and payable in terms of a certain 
agreement of sale and purchase or alternatively for cancella­
tion of the agreement and £10 as rlamages for breach of 
eontract. 

In the summons defendant is described as resident at 
Mdizeni in the District of Kingwilliamstown. Objection was 
taken by d efendant's attorney to the jurisdiction of the 
Native Conunissioner's Court at Kingwilliamstown on the 
ground that defendant ordinarily resides in the Magisterial 
Sub-district of l\Iiddledrift and that in terms of the proviso 
to section 10 (3) of Act No. 38 of 1927, the Court of Native 
Commissioner at M:iddledrift has jurisdiction over defendant. 

Plaintiff's attorney stated in reply to the objection that the 
action was founded upon a written agreement which shows 
the domicile of defendant as being at Mdizeni district of 
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Kingwilliamstowu and defendant i~ now cstopped from deny­
ing that fact or from leading any e\·idence to vary the terms 
of the writkn agreement. 

\\'ithout deciding on the plea of cstoppel the Assistant 
Native Commissioner allowed evidenee to be called on the 
question of defendant's r<•sidence. The only witness called 
on this point was Caledon Nyikani who deseribed himself 
as tho Headman of l\ldir.eni Location in the District of 
:\I iddlt•drift and stated that defendant livNl in that location 
and that it was his ordinary place of residence. In cross­
examination he :-.tatPd that defendant had been born and 
brought up in that loeation and lwd never removed from 
there. He wt•nt on to say that part of l\ldizeni Location is 
in thP .:\1 i<ldledrift District and part in the Kingwilliamstown 
District. This evidenee was objected to by l\Ir. Cook, plain­
tiff's attorney, on the ground that it would tend to add to 
the terms of the written contract. No note appears on the 
record in regard to this objection and it would appear that 
it was intended to m·crrulP it. It does not appear from 
the record whether the whole of the Headman's evidence was 
objected to or only that portion of it which referred to the 
fact that portion of l\Idizeni Location fell in l\Iiddledrift and 
portion in Kingwilliamstown. 

The Assista ut I\ ative Commissioner dismissed the exception 
with costs and against this judgment an appeal is brought 
on the following grounds:-

1. That the Assistant Native Commissioner erred in dis­
regarding the legal maxim " actor sequitur forum rei " 
and the principle of law that " where there has not 
been litis contestatio or joinder of issue", the defendant 
cannot LJe compelled to submit against his will to a 
jurisdietion whieh the Court does not possess. 

2. That the Assi..,tant XativP Connni~sioner erred in taking 
cognisanc·p of the terms of a written C'ontraet alleged 
to have been signed by the defendant when such 
contract had not been proved. 

3. That the Assistant NatiYe Commissioner erred in dis­
regarding the rules for the interpretation of contracts 
and in construing the word District without the 
necessary qualification imposed by the provisions of 
section 10, Act No. 38 of 192i. 

4. That the Assistant Native Commissioner erred in de­
ciding that defendant had either expressly or tacitly 
consented to the jurisdiction of this Court and by not 
gi,•ing effect to the terms of the proviso to section 
10 (3), Act No. 38 of 192i. 

The second ground of appeal was not pressed in this Court 
and it is, therefore, not necessary to deal with it. 

In dealing with l\Ir. Cook's objection to the leading of 
evidence to vary the agreement the Assistant Native Commis­
sioner states: " Having raised the question of jurisdiction 
the owns is clearly on him to establish his objection and the 
eYidence of the Headman has, therefore, been correctly 
admitted (Union Market Agency vs. Glick, 1927, O.P.D.) ". 

It seems to us that the stage in the proceedings at which 
the question of estoppel should have been considered was 
immediately after Mr. Cook raised the p<:Jint. If the Assis­
tant Native Commissioner found that estoppel did apply he 
should not have admitted evidence to vary the contract. 

In Lowrey vs. Stcedman (1914, A.D., 532), Solomon, J. A., 
said: " The rule is that when a contract has once been 
reduced to writing, no evidence may be given of its terms 
except the document itself nor may the contents of such 
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document bo contradicted, altered , added to or varied by 
oral t•\·idcnce ''. (See also Banmann tJ s. Thomas, 1920, A.D., 
at p. 435). 

This rule is ;,ubjcct to the Pxception that parol evidence is 
admi~~iblc to explain tlw construction of a docunwnt where 
word~ oceur which are ambiguous in tlwmseh·es or as read 
with their contcxt. (Schlosberg- South African Cases and 
Statutes on EYidence, p . 171). 

As wa s said by Limes, C. J ., in Richte r Ps. Bloelllfontein 
Towu Council (122 , A. D. , 57): - The rule itself is clear: 
Apart from cases where words or express ions are used in a 
tt>chnical or speeial ~ense, extrinsic evidence is only admis­
s ible to explain the construction of a document where words 
occur which are ambiguous either· in themselves or as read 
with their contex t . . . . . The eYidence admitted must 
!'Plate t o t lw ambiguity. For it is only a llowcd in order to 
explain the nwaniug of language which , as it stands, is 
capable of morc than one meaning. The obj ect is to ascer ­
tain tlw iutPntion of the partiPs, no t in the abstract, but 
as embodied in the language of the instrume nt '' . 

• \pplyin g; the priuciple of the last nw ntioned ca»e to t he 
present one, we ha\·e to ask our·seh·es wlwt her t here is a ny 
ambiguity in the ag rccnwnt between the parti es. 

The defendant is described as being " of l\Idizeni Loca­
tion, District Kingwilliamstown " , that is, that he lives in 
the location of that name which is situated in the District of 
Kingwilliamstown. lt was not attempted t o show in evidence 
that there was any ambiguity in these words or that they 
were capable of two meanings and , therefore, they must be 
taken in their ordinary meaning. In the Standanl Dic­
tionary , " Di striet " is defined i nf er alia , as " a portion 
of t erritory :-;pecially -;et aside or defin ed for certa in pur­
poses " and in Proclamation No. ~98 of 1928 , cons tituting 
Courts of Xative Commissioners the area of jurisdiction of 
the Court of Xati,·e Commissioner of Kingwillia mstown 
is defined as the Magisterial District of Ki ng williamstown 
exeluding the sub-districts of l\Iiddledrift and K eiskama 
Hoek and .:\lncot shc Location ". Ther e is nothing in the 
record to show that " Distric·t of K i ngwilliamst own " has 
any other mcaning. 

\\·e are of opinion , therefore, that defeudant was estopped 
from leadiug eYidence to show that he actually resided in 
another district. But even assuming that that evidence was 
c·orrectly admitted the position is not altered. The defen­
dant's witness savs : " Part of Mdizeni Location is in 
)fiddledrift and portion is in the. Kingwilliamstown Dis­
trict ". H e clearly had in mind two separate and distinct 
area-, and there is no suggestion that the two might be 
confused. 

A~ the defendant was born and brought up in the Mdizeni 
Location he must have known that the portion in which he 
lived was within the jurisdiction of the Xative Commissioner 
at Middledrift and should have made that clear. As he 
did not do so but gave the plaintiff to understand that his 
residence was in Kingwilliamstown District, he cannot be 
heard to say now that that is not the case . The position 
would have been different if the .Mdizeni Location in King­
williamstown District had been especially excluded from the 
jurisdiction of the NatiYe Commissioner of that area as was 
done in the case of the )fncotshe location for then the fact 
of such exclusion would have heeu apparent immediately on 
reference to the Proclamation and the plaintiff could not 
have blamed anyone if he had neglected to refer to the 
Proclamation. 

The question of the Territorial jurisdiction of the Native 
Commissioner as laid down in the proviso to section 10 (3) 
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of Act No. :JP. of 1921, does not , in the circ-umstances of 
this caso, come up for consideration for the defendant by 
his express representation in the agreemPnt has precluded 
himself from taking the ohjPction which would otherwise he 
open to him. 

In tho course of his argument l\lr. Cook submitted that, 
pven if this Court held that the judgment in the Court 
below was wrong, it should not be ~et aside unless it had 
l)(•en shown that .,uhstantial prejudice had resulted and 
rPI'erred to section 15 of Act No. 38 of 1927. 

That se(·tion gives the NatiYo Appeal Court full power to 
review, set aside. amend or correct any order , judgment or 
proceeding of a NatiYo Commissioner's Court, provided that 
no judgment or proceeding shall, by reason of any irregula­
rity or defect in the record or proceedings, he set aside unless 
it appears to the Court of appeal that substantial prejudice 
has re~ulied therefrom. Now the meaning of this clearly is 
that the irregularity or defl'ct must Le in the record or 
proceedings themselves, for example, by the admission of 
inadmissib!P evidence. If in such a case the Court of Appeal 
was satisfied that no substantial prejudice had resulted by 
iho admission of that evidence it could refuse to interfere on 
that ground alone. But the assumption or rejection of 
jurisdiction is not merely defect in the record or proceedings, 
it is something which goes to the root of the action. 

For there rem;ons we do not agree with Mr. Cook's conten­
tion in this regard. 

In the opinion of this Court the judgment in the Court 
helow was correct and the appeal is accordingly dismissed 
"·ith costs. 

MAGWANYA QUNTA vs. RALARALA TATAYI. 

KoKSTAD: 26th )[ay, 1931. Before H. G. Soott, Esq., Presi­
dent, and )Jessrs. H. :M. Nourse and Y. Addison, members 
of the N.A.C. 

Seduction-Scale of fines for, amongst Hlubis. 

(Appeal from Xative Commissioner's Court, Mount Frere.) 
(Case No. 423 of 1935.) 

In the Court below ~lagwanya sued Ralarala for five head 
of cattle or their value £25 and in his summons alleged that 
the parties are Bacas; that in 1933 his son, Vetyeka, married 
defendant's niece, Nomhama, and paid five head of cattle 
as dowry; that six months later Yetyeka died and Nomhama 
returned to defendant's kraal who subsequently gave her in 
marriage to one Matontsi who paid dowry for her and he 
(plaintiff) claims that according to custom he is entitled to 
the return of the full dowry paid by him. 

The plea alleges that the parties are Hlubis and are 
governed by Hlubi custom; denies the marriage and says 
that the five head of cattle were paid as a fine for the 
seduction and pregnancy of Nomhama by Vetyeka and are 
consequently not returnable. 

The Acting Native Commissioner entered judgment for 
plaintiff for the return of two head of cattle with costs. 

He found as a fact that there was no marriage between 
Yetyeka and Nomhama; that five head of cattle were paid 
as fine but as a further beast was paid and a marriage was 
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agre<'d upon the fi,·e head merged into dowry; as the marriage 
did not take plac·e 0\ring to ''etyeka' s death defendant wa :-; 
bound to return the cattle paid less any due to him as 
finu fot· seduction and prPgnancy and that according to 
Hlubi custom tl1e fine for seduction and pregnancy is only 
three head of eattle and plaintiff was entitled to the return 
of two head. 

Against this judgnwnt an appeal has been noted on the 
following grounds:-

1. That the judgment of the said .Acting Nati,•e Commis­
sioner is again"t the weight of eYidence. 

~- That the jndguwnt of the said Acting Native Commis­
sioner is wrong in Law. 

:t '!'hat the !';aid Acting Nativf' Commissioner erred in 
basing his judgnwnt on the assumption that the fine 
for seduetion and pregnancy according to Hluhi 
custom, is three (3) head of cattle. 

4. That the fine for ,;eduction and pregnancy, according 
to Hlubi custom, is fiye lwad of cattle, and that such 
being tlw c·ase, respondent failed to pay anything over 
and abo,·e such fine (the Court holding that the mare 
originally paid h.'· respondent wa<> taken hack hy him 
and not replaced), wherefore such fine did not merge 
into dowry, and, therefore, was not subject to the 
La\r affecting dowry. 

·5. That as the five head of cattle paid by respondent repre­
sented a fine, according to Hlubi custom, for seduction 
aml pregnancy, they are not returnable to him. 

The following facts enwrge clearly from the evidence. That 
the plaintiff and defendant are Hlubis. ln 1932 or 193:3 
Yetyeka seduced N omhama and rendered her pregnant. 
Defendant demanded five head of cattle as damages for the 
sed uction and pregnancy. Through his messengers plaintiff 
paid in two instalments stock to the equi,·alent of fire head 
of cattle. The messengers thereupon asked for K omhama in 
marriage and defendant told them to pay earnest cattle. 
A horse was paid and defendant then agreed to the engage­
ment and killed a sheep to signify his acceptance , but it 
was agreed that the mal'!'iage could not take place until 
ten head of cattle had been paid. Plaintiff was unahle to pay 
more dmny. Thereafter Yetyeka eloped with ~ omhama 
without defendant's consent and took her to plaintiff's kraal. 
Defendant sent for her but she refused to return. Defen­
dant then went to Capetown to work and was away about 
a year and meanwhile K omhama remarried at plaintiff 's 
kraal. On his return from Capetmrn defendant again sent 
for her and got her back, Yetyeka having died while defen­
dant was ;nYa~·. During the time she was at plaintiff's 
kraal Nomhama had a miscarriage. The hor>;e which bad 
been paid as an engagement beast was returned to plaintiff' s 
kraal during defendant's absence and was never replaced 
although plaintiff promised to do so. 

It is also dear that there was not a marriage but only an 
engagement. The facts of the case having been put to the 
Native Assessors, they state :-The Hlubi custom in a case 
such as this is that when a girl has been seduced and preg­
nancy follows a fine of five head of cattle and a horse is 
payable. That is the original Hlubi Custom. In regard to 
what the young man said, that he was marrying, if he 
intended to marry he should have paid more than five. head, 
for we regard the horse as haring been paid for the elopement 
and we call it the '' feet of the young man ''. 

This statement of H lubi Custom is in agreement with that 
given in the case of Gidwell Kesa vs. Dnbula N daba (1935, 
N.A.C. , 64). 
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lt would seem, therefore, that even if the agreement to 
a marriage eonverted the five cattle paid as fine into dowry, 
the dcfcmla nt was entitled to retain them as damages for 
seduction when tlw marriage did not take place> owing to the 
death of the young man. 

l~vc>n if it were the Hlnbi Custom that only three head of 
cattlo arc payablP as fine for seduction and pregnancy, we 
arc> satisfied from the evidc>nce in this case that when the 
fiye c·attle WPre paid they were paid as a fine and nothing 
else, and plaintiff cannot HOW be heard to say that he should 
have paid only three head. 

The appeal is allowPd with costs and the judgment in the 
Court helow alterC'd to Olll' in favour of defendant with eosts. 

MOKHOLOKHOTHA NTAMANE vs. KHEHLEO MATLALI . 

KoKSTAD: 2Gth May, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., Presi­
dent, and .:\Iessrs. H . .:\1. Noursc and \T . .Addison, members 
of the N.A.C. 

Rasuto C1tstom-Dou'l'y PaymPnt-Customary for father of 
bride to .~laughter beast to signify nceeptance b1tt benst 
must be replaced by bridegroom-Any pe?'Son zyresPnt nt 
ceremony may offer to replace and thereupon becomPs 
entitled to rncat of slaughtered animal-Legal obligation 
on offerer to implement promise-Dowry payer is propPr 
person to sue. 

(Appeal from Xati,'e Commissioner's Court, l\Iatatiel<>.) 
(Case No. 83 of 1936.) 

In the Court below respondent sued the appellant for 
delivery of a certain cow and calf or their value £7. 10s. 

The plaintiff's contention was that, in accordance with 
Basuto Custom, when dowry was being paid for his wife 
a beast was slaughtered as an acceptance of dowry and that 
defendant offered to gi,,e another beast in place of it and 
actually subsequently delivered it a nd its calf but now 
refuses to do so on account of a quarrel which occurred. 

Defendant's contention is that plaintiff's dowry was paid 
by his brother Mafonyoka (now deceased) and that he is 
t he proper person to sue, that the agreement was between 
him as agent for his brother, Paul , and M afonyoka and not 
between plaintiff. personally , and defendant personally; that 
in any case the obligation is merely a moral one and not 
enforceable at law , and further tha t the obligation is based 
upon good family relationship and good feeling which was 
put an end to by plaintiff and his sister. 

The .Assistant Native Commiss ioner enter ed judgment for 
plaintiff as prayed with costs and the appeal is against the 
whole of that judgment. 

The Basuto Custom on the points at issue in this case is 
set out fully in the evidence of J eremiah ~Ioshesh, Chief of 
the Basuto Tribe in the l\Iatatiele District and an expert 
on Basuto Law and Custom. H e says that the Custom as 
stated by him is that which now prevails and has prevailed 
for many years among the Basuto in the Matatiele District. 
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Chief ..\loslwsh' s evidence is as follows:-
'' \\'hen do\\ry is paid over in connection with a Xativc 

lla:mto nuuTiagc a beast is slaughtered in acceptance of 
dowry if it is available. . . . ln thl' first instance thP 
g irl 's fat he r pt·ovides the beast in acceptance of the dow ry. 
TltP (H'OSIJl'<·tin• bridegroom ties the gall of the beast around 
his own wri,t. Thn prospt•<"tive bride ties th<> (fat) suet 
from tht> stomaeh round her neck. Then we know she is 
married, that the br ide and bridegroom han~ heen married. 
It sometimes happens that tlw pros1wctiYe bridegroom is 
not then• a nd his relati,·es pay over the dowry on his behalf. 
Th<• fin.t step is that the maternal uncles of the bridegroom 
a re callt>d and wlwn tlw~· <·ome tiiL'y bring a beast, often 
there arc two beasts. The fir:-;t heast is part of the dowry 
and is a contribution hy thPm towards the dowry payable 
by tlw hridegroom. Tlw otht>r heast i, al-,o a eontribntion 
but wlwn the fathN of thl' girl gives tlw beast which is 
to be , )aught<'red marking a<"ceptanee of dowry, he hecomes 
entitled to it to r<>pla<"<' the one he has provided to mark 
acceptance of dowry. . . . \\'hPn portion of the dowry is 
paid, it is customary for onL' of the relatives or even a 
person not r<' lated to offPI' a beast toward-; do\\T~· if the 
maternal relatives ha,·e not brought one for slaughter. T he 
pers<m who offers this dowry i:; then :-;ai d to have bought 
t he meat of tll<' animal , slaughtt>red as dowry. The volunteer 
t lwn nominates the bea:-;t he is offering and if the,v tru-,t 
him he take:-; a\\·ay the meat. \Yhen the meat is taken awav 
it is an obligati;lll whi ch the bridegroom <·an compel hi1;1 
to honour. It become.~ a legal obligation on the man who 
has nomi nated the beast to pay it ovPr to the bridegroom ... 

If the bridegroom provides the clowr~· himself t he beast 
that was offered becomes payable to him and he, the bride­
g room , in turn gives it to the fathe r of the girl. .... 
lf the fat her of the bridegroom is dead and the elder brother 
is paying dowry he has the right to claim this particular 
beast. His heir can claim it too :;o long as he hand~ it 
over to the girl':; fatlwr. . . . \Yhere the father of the 
man who is paying dowry is dead and the dowry which is 
heing paid is the personal property of the bridegroom, he 
claims the particular beast and the father of the girl claims 
it f rom him. If a son has inherited from hi s fat her t he 
elder son is not responsible for h is do"-r~·. If in that ca"e 
the elder brother paid llowr~· he would not neces,;uily sa~· 
t hat he was responsible. H e would say he was paying t he 
dowry on behalf of hi s ~·olwger brother !',O as not to tie 
him:-;elf down. I am the eldest son of my father and though 
I ha,·e contributed dowries for my youn ger brothers 1 ha,·e 
not made nn·splf liabl e. 1 have contrihuted out of the 
goodness of Ill~' heart ". 

After careful consideration of the evidence this Court is 
satisfied that the follo\ving facts ha,·e been proved:-

The parties belong to the Basuto Trihe. Plaintiff married 
the daughte r of one .Mhla gati and stol'k to the equivalent 
of ten head of cattle was paid over as dowry. This payment 
was made during plaintiff'.., absence by his brother .Mafonyoka 
(s ince deceased) , but the '> tack was the personal property of 
plaintiff. On this occasion a beast out of t he dowry paid 
\Yas slaughtered hy the bride's father to signify acceptance 
of dowry . Defendant was present and offered to give a 
beast to replace the slaughtered animal and the offer was 
accepted hy .:\f afonyoka on behalf of pl ain tiff . Defendant 
was given the meat of the slaughtered heast a nd took it to 
his kraal. Plaintiff made good to ..\Ihlagati the heast he 
had killed. 

In 1929 defendant admitted to plaintiff that he had offered 
to pay certain beast then at Mvenyane but did not deliver 
it. In 1934, after Mafonyoka's death , defendant hronght 
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to plaintiff's kraal a certain hlack heifer stating it was the 
beast from l\l venyane. Plaintiff's younger brother, who was 
the only male at home, accepted the beast but asked defen­
dant to look after it until ho C'ould inform plai ntiff who was 
away at work. In the same year plaintiff returned home 
and this beast, which then had a calf, was pointed out by 
dcfPIHlant and plaintiff earmarked the calf but not the 
<'<HI' as it already bore earmarks somewlmt similar to his. 
At dnfPntlant's request the cow and calf were left with h im 
under the "mafisa " custom. The calf was subsequently 
sold hy plaintiff to one ::\latikita while still in the possession 
of defPndant, and the purchaser left it with defendant. 

Latf'r plaintiff went to fetch the animals hut a quarrel 
arose oYel' some domestic matter and a fight ensued and 
defC'mlant theu refused to giYe delivery of the animals. 

If the law as set out by Chief l\loshesh is applied to these 
facts it is clear that plaiutiff was the right person to sue 
and defendant the right person to he sued. 

In regard to the contention that the quarrel put an C'nd 
to the obligation it is suffi<'ient to say that the obligation 
having been fulfilled in 1!334, bf'fore the quarrel by the 
deli,·ery of the two animals, which thereupon became plain­
tiff's property, defendant cannot now refuse to deliver them. 

The appeal is dismissed with costs. 

MAFUTA MATE vs. SISH U BA MPETWANA . 

PORT ST. Jou.:-;s: 3rd J une, 193i. Before H. G. Scott, F.sq., 
President, and l\l essrs. K \Y. Thomas and :\I. \Y. Hartley, 
membPrs of the Court. 

:lnimals-Jl aiming of by mino-r-Undertakinu to deliver 
cattle to be obtained fro1n mother of 1ninor as compensa­
tion. for does n.ot impose pcnonal liability on person 
undertaking delivery u·nless he unequivocally substit11ted 
himself for original debtor-A.greement- Parties must be 
ad idem. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court, Port 
St. Johns.) (Case No. 48 of 1936.) 

ThP pla intiff (r espondent) sued defenda nt (appellant) for 
the delivery of two bull t all ies or their value £4. 10s. on 
the ground that on 4th l\Iay, 1936, a n ox belonging to him 
valuPd a t £4. 10s. had been so· ser iously inj ured by one, 
::\Itetu nzima, a relative of defendant 's, t ha t it had to be 
killed and t hereafter on 15th l\Iay, 1936, defendant agreed 
to compensate pla intiff by delivering t o hi m two black tallies 
which a r e valuPd at £4. 10s. 

In his plea defendant admitted that l\Itetunzima had 
injurPd plain tiff's ox but denied t ha t it was npcessary t hat 
it should be dest royed . H e alleged fu rther that pla intiff 
(the plea says defendant , but this is evidently a clerical 
e rror ) slaughterPd the ox, ate the meat a nd kPpt or sold the 
skin . H e den ied t he value placed on t he ox a nd denied having 
agreed t o compensate the pla intiff by delive ring two tallies. 

E vidPnce was then led fo r pla intiff . The first witness is 
Joh n D aniel le R ou x, a Constable in t he S.A. Police, who 
stat Pd t hat he was acting as Public Prosecu tor on the 
15th May, 1936, when a charge was pending against MtPtun-





zima for maiming a Least, which was de~troyed. He then 
proceeds:-" The <·ase was withdra "·n on the ground that 
tlw mother of tho young boy agreed to pay complainant two 
tollit>s. . . . I was present when the agn•ement was made. 
Tlw .Sub-Headman was present. His name is Sishuba. He 
ca nw to me and told me that the woman had agreed to 
hand over two tollies to him and he would hand tlwm over. 
You (referring to :'Ill'. Bouchet, plaintiff's attorney) were 
prPsent. r rf'nwmber you were not satisfied. I intf'rpreted 
and when .\'Oil int<'l'\'f'ned Rishuha agn•ed to d<'liver the two 
toll if's himself ", 

ln <'l'oss-f'xamination he said:-" The Sub-Headman Sishuba 
uuuiP it !'lear that tlw woman 1ra'> going to pay him and he 
would pay them orPr ", and in re-examination: -Although 
the eattle were actually to come from the woman, Sishuha 
lllHlNtook to deliver tllC'm " . 

.:\1 r. Bouch<'t's evidence is as follows:-" I \\"as p1·esent on 
15th :\Tay, when last witm'ss (le Houx) spoke to Sub-Hf'adman 
Rishuba concerning this matte r . On that occasion r definitely 
insi~tPd that Sishuha was to be responsible for the delirery 
of these cattle. As far as 1 was concerned that was agreed 
to. As a r<:>sult of a rf'port made to me by my client l 
:mbsequently sent a demand to defendant. Defendant came 
into mv office some davs after the demand was sf'nt and 
said th'Ut the hoy's peoi>le rdused to hand over the cattle. 
He suggested ""f' ~honld sue the boy's relatires. I pointed out 
that our action was against him and not the boy's relati1·es ". 

'l'he plaintiff' s case was then closed and defendant's attor­
ney applied for a dismissal of the summons on the ground 
that there " 'as no evidence to show that defendant 11 ndertook 
to compensate plaintiff. 

The application "'as refused and a postponement was 
granted owing to the illness of defendant. On n•sumption 
defendant's attorney closed his case 11·ithout calling any 
evidence . 

. Judgment was ent ered in favour of plaintiff as prayed with 
costs and against this judgment an appeal has been noted, 
the main ground being that the Acting Natire Cmpmissioner 
erred in holding that the defendant undertook to pay or 
compensate the plaintiff by payment by him and by delivery 
by him of two tallies for the ox which was killed, whereas 
the e'"idence clearly discloses that the mother of the boy, 
MtPtunzima , undertook to pay the same and defendant had 
merelv undertaken to delirer same. In the riew this Court 
has taken of the case it ig not necesl'a ry to set out or 
consider the other grounds of appeal. 

The Acting Native Commissioner found as a fact that 
defendant agreed to hold himself responsible for the deli1•ery 
of two black tallies to plaintiff. This finding of fact is 
fully horne out hy the e1·idence , but there is nothing in 
the e,·idence to show that defendant made himself personally 
responsible if the mother of l\Itetunzima did not pay. It is 
dear that l\Ir. Bouchet, plaintiff 's attorney , thought that was 
the position but that defendant did not do I'O is borne out 
hy the fact that on receipt of the letter of demand, he came 
to see ~Ir. Bouchet and said the boy's relati1·es refused to 
hand over the cattle and suggested that they should be sued. 
Now the action is one in which it is sought to make responsi­
ble someone who originally "·as not responsible and before 
a judgment could be obtained against defendant the evidence 
must show that he had substituted himself unequirocally for 
the original debtor, In the opinion of this Court all that 
the e''idence shows is that defendant undertook to deli,"er the 
tallies when he receired them from Mtetunzima's mother and 
not that if she did not deliver them he would himself pay. 
The plaintiff has, therefore, failed to prove that defendant 
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undertook himself to compensate plaintiff, and the appeal is 
accordingly nllow0<1 with costs and the judgment in the 
Court below amendl'd to ono of absolution from the instance 
with costs. 

MATSUPELELE vs. DOBOLiYATSHA NOMBAKUSE. 

PoRT ST. JonNs: 4th June, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, I<:sq., 
President, and ~lessrs. E. ,V. Thomas and l\1. ,Y. Hartley, 
members of the Court. 

Marriage dissolu.tion-Dowry restoration-Acceptance by 
husband o,f full dowry paid entails loss of rights in 
children of maniage u:hieh can only be regained by 
payment of further cattle and maintenance-Pondo 
Custom. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court, Ngqeleni.) 

(Case No. 193 of 1936.) 

In the Court below the plaintiff (appellant) sued defendant 
(respondent) for an order declaring him to be the guardian 
of and entitled to the custody of certain four children and 
in his particulars of claim stated:-

1. About twenty years ago plaintiff married a woman, 
Datini , according to X ati,·e Custom which marriage 
was nm·er dissolved. 

2. Plaintiff had by the said Datini two daughters, Nomaba 
(his own child) and Nomadizete (an illegitimate child) 
and there have been born by his said wife two illegiti­
mate children whose names are unknown to plaintiff and 
two other illegitimate children. 

3. Plaintiff is the lawful owner and guardian of all the 
said children. 

4. The said Nomaba and Nomadizete and the other said 
two children are now living at the kraal of defendant 
who claims that he is guardian over them, and refuses 
to allow plaintiff to assume the custody and control 
over them to which he is entitled. 

Defendant filed the following plea:-
1. He admits the marriage set out in clause 1 but denies 

that it still exists. He states that the dowry paid by 
plaintiff for such said girl was one beast only, namely 
a black cow white face. That during 1921 plaintiff 
sued one l\Iakawuse, guardian of defendant's elder 
brother for return of the said woman alleging that 
two head of cattle were paid as dowry for her, and 
judgment of absolution with costs was granted plain­
tiff on 13th April, 1921. 

That thereafter during winter of that year, the said 
marriage was dissolved by the return to plaintiff of 
one beast in the form of £5 cash, to dissolve the 
said marriage. The defendant contends that he there­
by returned the whole of the dnwry paid by plaintiff 
in respect of the said marriage, and is, therefore, 
entitled to retain the children born of the said marriage 
or during the existence of the said marriage, whether 
they were legitimate or illegitimate. 
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2. He admits that tlll't'(' were two childrPn horn up to 
1921 , nanwly Nomaha aud Nomatlizd!', and states that 
the other two ehildren mentioned in clause 2 of the 
smnmons are boru of a maniage bctwern the woman 
Datini and Xcose, atHI that :,uch other two children 
are, therefore, the property of N<"ose , aud uot of either 
plaintiff or defpndant. 

:3. He th•niPs that plaintiff is tho owuer of any of the said 
t·hildreu boru to the wouwn Datini. 

4. He admits that the two children named are living with 
him at his kraal and claims that he is Pntitled to 
thl'm. Should tht> C'onrt , however , rule against him 
then and tlwn onl.1: lw conte nds that before he can he 
orden•cl to delin•r them to plaintiff. he is Pntitled to be 
paid sueh cattle in t·espt•d of eaeh girl a~ to the Court 
may ~eem fit. 

ln Ins repliC"ation plaintiff stated that two head of cattle 
were paid as dowry and denied that £tj or anything was 
paid hy defendant iu respect of the return of the said dmny. 

During the hearing of the ea"e plaintiff 's attorney with­
drew the claim for thP two ehildren horn afte1· the woman's 
marriage to i't·ose. 

The Assistant .\' ati,·e l'ouuni,sioner enterPd tlw following 
judgment:-

" The defendant is declared to lw the guardian and entitled 
to the custody and control of the two daughters of plaintiff 
until such time a;; plaintiff shall pay a reasonable dowQ·. 
Plaintiff to pay costs". 

Against this judgment an appeal and Cl'Os:-.-appeal haYe been 
noted. 

The appellant eontends that, as the children were born 
during the subsistence of his marriage, he is entitled to 
them subjel't to paJ·meut of maintenance fees and the cross­
appellant contends that the Assistant .\'atiYe Commissioner 
was wrong in holding that £5 to mark the dissolution of the 
marriage had not been paid and that as it had been paid 
he is the per•am e ntitled to the children. 

The record of a case heard in 1921 between the present 
plaintiff and oue l\[akase, present defendant's guardian, 
was put in. In that C"ase plaintiff claimed the return of his 
wife, the woman Datini , failing which the dowry paid for 
her, namely, two head of cattle. 

Plaintiff further alleged that he had tendered an addi­
tional two head of cattle as dowry. Defendant admitted the 
marriage but said that only one' beast was paid as dowry, 
denied that Datini had deserted plaintiff but alleged that 
~he had been "telekaed " for further dowrv and denied the 
tender of further dowry. The judgment in that rase was one 
of absolution from the instance. 

In view of the deeision in the 1921 case the only evidence 
led in the Court below in this case was in regard to the 
return of £5 to plaintiff. During the course of this evidenee 
plaintiff's attorney admitted that he could not la:v claim 
to the two children born by Datini to Ncose as no t eleka 
beast was ever paid by plaintiff and because the woman was 
subsequently married to Ncose. 

Three witnesses speak to the payment of £5 as the equi,·a­
lent of one beast to plaintiff to cancel the marriage and to 
the fact that from 1921. plaintiff has neYer made any 
attempt to claim either his wife or her children, nor did 
he bring any action against Nl·ose although he knew that he 
was living with Datini. 





165 

The Assistant Native Commissioner found that the evidence 
with regard to the payment of the £5 was not adequate in 
view of the following doubtful circumstam·es:-

(a) It is not usual for sneh transactions to be negotiated 
by comparative _youths. 

(IJ) The allegt•d paymt•nt in eash took place wlwn defendant 
had cattle avai labl e. 

(c) As two gi rls were bom of the marriage it is improbable 
that plaintiff would accept such a small sum in view 
of his claim that two head were paid as dowry. 

(d) The matter had recently been bPfore the Court and had 
been hamlkd by attorneys acting fo r t he parties hut 
no recpi p t or· witnesses are avai lable to the dissolution. 

As to reason (a) it would appPar from the evidence that 
defendant must ha,·e been about 18 years or so old while 
one other witnPss was 25-30 :vears old and the thinl was still 
older. Two of them can se:ircely , therefore, be described as 
comparatiYe youths. 

As to reason (u) an explanation is given as to why cash 
was paid instead of a beast and plaintiff's father himself 
a dmits that he did not pay a teleka beast as cattle were 
scarce owing to East Coast Fever. It is. therefore, not 
improbable that cash was paid. At that time, owing to the 
scarcity of cattle, even dowry was paid in cash. 

As to reason (c) even if plaintiff's claim that two head of 
ca ttle were paid as dowry is acceptRd as being eorrect he 
still was not entitled to the return of any dowry beyond one 
beast to mark the dissolution of the maniage and he was, 
t herefore, not in a position to refuse the offer. 

_·\.s to reason (d) t he evidence for defendant shows that 
t he payment was made at the kraal of plaintiff's father a nd 
this would explain why no receipt was obtained there being 
nothing to show that the parties are able to write. The 
plaintiff's statement that if anything had been offered in 
settl ement of the dowry he would have had the matter settled 
before his attorneys is not very convincing because he must 
be presumed to know the Native Custom and that all he wa s 
e ntitled to was one beast. \Yhat reason then was there for 
him to consult his attorney? 

The three witnesses who spoke to the returning of the £5 
appear to have given their evidence in a straightforward 
manner and were not shaken in cross-examination. 

As the Assistant Native Commissioner has not based his 
somewhat qualified rejection of their evidence on their 
demeanour this Court is in as good a position to judge of 
their credibility as he was and we are of opinion that their 
evidence should have been accepted. 

The following factors in the plaintiff 's case show that he 
is not a reliable witness:-

1. In his particulars of claim he stated that his marriage 
with Datini had never been dissolved but abandoned 
this position during the hearing. 

2. He claimed the two children born of the union between 
Datini and Ncose but also abandoned this claim because 
his marriage had been dissolved, showing that he had 
made a claim which he knew was incorrect. 

3. In the 1921 case he denied that Datini had been " tele­
kaed " for more dowry, whereas in the present case he 
admits that she was and that he had not paid the 
teleka cattle demanded. 

This applies also to the evidence of plaintiff's father. 
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If the plaintiff has had to abandon one position after 
anothe r· taken up hy him and is shown to have fal»el,v de nied 
allegations hy defendant very matl•rial tu the ca >;e tlien• >.ePml; 
to be no reason why hil; evide11cc in regard t o tiH' payment of 
the .£5 to mark the dissolution of the marriage shoulrl be 
aeccpted as against that of three witnesses against whom no 
criticism has hPen made. 

" ' e have come to th<> eonclu~ iun, the refore, that the 
marriage wa s dissolved 111 l!l21 by the payment of £;j to 
rl'pl'l'sent one lw:r ~ t. 

Tho .Ass i>; tant Xative Commiss ione r held also that a.., the 
beast to denot<> the dissolution had not been paid the ntarTiage 
must Iw hl'id still to :; u hsi..,t . 

If the mar-riage still subsisted thl•n plaintiff would have 
a claim to all the children horn to Datini , but plaintiff 
himself has abandoned the claim to two of the children on 
the gnnmd that hi s marriage "·as dissolved. A marriage 
eannot both subsist and be dissolve<l. The Assistant X a ti1·e 
Commissioners ruling is, therefore , clearly incorrect . 

The facts of the ease having been put to the X a tive 
AsRessors they state :-

" [f the beast to mark the di ssolution of the marriage wa s 
paid, the husband , if he wanted to obtain the children, 
II"OU!d ha1·e to pay the guardian the ~ame number of cattle 
as he would if he had merely seduced the girl, i .e. five head 
for each child and in addition one beast for each child 
for isondlo. Until he paid these cattle the children would 
belong to the guardian. If the dissolution beast was not paid 
the husband would still han• to pay nine head of cattle plus 
isondlo. 

"'hen there is seduction and also when a man has not 
paid a sufficient dowry the position is the same. The 
difference comes when a man has paid more than one beast 
as duwr,l' . "'hen only one beast has been paid, we do not 
take it into account but regard it as damages for <spoiling 
the girl because the woman is always supplied with a wedding 
outfit and when she return~ the wedding outfit is not 
returned". 

It is clear from this that as plaintiff accepted the full 
dowry paid by him he lost all claim to the children born of 
his marriage and this is in accordance with previous d ecisions 
of this Court. It appears also that plaintiff may obtain 
possession and control of the children, but in order to do so 
he must pay ea ttle for them, but such payment cannot be 
described as dowry. 

The appeal is dismissed and the cross-appeal allowed in 
regard to the finding of the Assistant N'ative Commissioner 
in regard to the repayment of the beast to mark the dis­
solution of the marriage. This, however, does not really 
affect the judgment as delivered in the Court below. It is 
quit-e dear though that the judgment cannot stand in its 
present form and it is altered to read as follows:-

"The defendant is declared to be the guardian and entitled 
to the custody and control of the two girls, Nomaba and 
Nomadizete, and entitled to any dowry paid or to he paid 
for them. 

If plaintiff desires to obtain possession and control of the 
said children, he must pay to defendant five head of cattle 
and one isondlo beast in respect of each child or their value 
at £3 each. Plaintiff to pay costs". 

The appellant will have to pay the costs of the appeal. 
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MAH ENDENI NATU vs. MJOJO TSHATI. 

PoRT ST. JoHNS: 4th June, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., 
President, and l\lessrs. K W. 'l'homas and M. ,V. Hartley, 
members of the Court. 

Jlarriage- JJissolution at suit of 11.7ife-Hejection by husband 
is ground for-Proccdurr-Yafit•e Commi.~.~ioner's reasons 
for judgnun.t- J:ulc 12 (1), U.X. 2258 of 1928. 
(Appeal from NatiYe Commissioner's Court, Flagstaff.) 

(Case No. 44 of 1936.) 

Appellant instituted proceedings in the Court below against 
her busbai1d (respondent) to have her marriage with him by 
~ative Custom dissolved and for a declaration that he had 
forfeited all rights to the return of the dowry paid by him 
alleging that he had dri\'Cn her away from his kraal on the 
ground that she did not bear children. 

Defendant in his plea denied emphatically that he at any 
time dronl his wife away from the kraal on the grounds 
alleged or on any other ground. 

The Native Commissioner dismissed the summons with no 
order as to C'osts and agaiust this judgment an appeal was 
noted on the following grounds:-

1. " That the judgment was wrong and bad in law. 
2. That it has been clearly proved and the Native Commis­

sioner found as a fact that the defendant had driven 
away his wife, the plaintiff, on the ground that she 
did not bear him children, the actual words used by 
the Native Commissioner in his judgment being: ' I 
am quite satisfied that the defendant drm·e away his 
wife on the ground that she was not bearing children '. 

3. That having arrived at this fiinding of fact, the Native 
Commissioner should have entered judgment for plain­
tiff in terms of her summons, since in Native Custom 
the driving away of a wife dissolves the marriage, and 
the husband forfeits his rights to the dowry. 

4. That the Native Commissioner gave as his reason for 
dismissing the summons, " that he felt plaintiff had 
come to the Court too soon "-presumably thereby 
meaning that her action was premature-because insuf­
ficient time had elapsed to show that defendant had pre­
maturely discarded her, that that ought to have been 
the defence and for that reason he would dismiss the 
summons without any order as to costs. It is sub­
mitted that in coming to this conclusion, the Native 
Commissioner has gone outside the pleadings, he being 
not entitled to import other defences into the ease. 
The defence was a bare denial of the dri,·ing away and 
that the plaintiff left defendant on other grounds­
which defence was not belie,·ed, and in anv event, the 
defence evidence is at variance with the ·plea. It is 
further submitted that the Native Commissioner's 
reasoning was fallacious and not applicable where there 
has been a direct and overt act of driving a way, as is 
present in this case. 

5. That in spite of objection taken at the time-which has 
not been recorded, apparently by an oversight-the 
Native Commissioner wronglv admitted the letters of 
the parties' attorneys, dat'ed 18th l\Iay, Hl36, as 
evidence, which letters are wholly inadmissible as such, 
the one being an expression of opinion and suggestions 
on the part of the defendant's attorney. 
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G. That the :\'ativo Commiss ione r further found a s a fact 
that a nweting of relatives did take place at the 
dPft>JHiant 's kraal in the c ircumsta nct>~ <kscrilH•d bv 
plaintifL If the ~ative Commi oo;s ioner was infiiH'Il<"P;I 
by the IPttL•r al:on• rPfeJTc-d to, a s he appears to have 
IH'l'll, a~ !wing an attempted rPconciliation, thL·n it i!o; 
su bmitted that he \vas again wron g. .Attempll'd n·<·on­
eil iation was not pleaded , s ince then• was a denial of 
thL' tlri,·iug away, and in any casL' it wa;; not prm·pd 
is not a good <IPfenc<'. 

Finally in la w and on the fad s, plaintiff wa s L•ntitled to 
a judgnH•nt in her favour ". 

Tlw <·asP canw IJpfore this Court at its s<>ssio n on tlw 9th 
1•\•hruan- . Ht37. hnt as tlw ~nti,·e C'onnuissimlt>r's reason" for 
judgllll'l~t did not <·omply with Hnle 12 (l) of t lw Xatin• 
.AppPal l'onrt l{ules (Gon·rnmPnt ~otit·C' ~o. 2254 of 1\3:28), 
the n•t·onl wa s rl'tunwd in ordt>r that h<• might eomply full~· 
\rith the I"Pqnin•mellb of tlw rn!P refPJTed to. ll<> has llm\· 
fnrll:sht>d additional n•a,ons and finds thP following fact,.., 
[li"O\"Pd : -

1. "That on a certain day in .:\larc·h . 19:3G. plaintiff and 
dL•fenda nt qua rrC>IIed over the fonn<>r's neglect to 
prm·ille the lattPr (lwr hn,band) with food , that during 
tlw conrse of tlH' quarrel tlw dpfe ndant in the lwat of 
thP monwnt told his wife to go awa~· and that lw did 
not Ion• her ht•eansl' shl' had not honw him any 
childrt>ll. 

2. That thereafter, on diffL'rPnt days, (fl) a hasty meding 
of the defPIHlant's re latives took pla<·P in the circnm­
"tanet'S nwntioned hy plaintiff , and (IJ) an inquiry \\'<1'; 

held by th<' Headman. 

:1. That at the nH·Pting of defendant's rl'latin ~ and at tiH' 
HPadman' s inquiry the plaintiff wa-., ordere-d to rdurn 
to he r husband, hut she refused to return to him ". 

The Xati,·e Commis,.;ioner's reaso n ~ for his findings of fnd 
are: '' t'nder (1) ahovP, tJwre is no way in which to test 
the nedibility of the ev:dence for the plaintiff and the 
dPfen<lant .as to (a) the ca n se of the quarrel. and (/;) tlw 
words u:-;ed by the defendant in the course of that quarrel, 
as their evidence stands alone. The Court must needs, 
therefore, consider the probabilities in the case and draw 
its own conclusions therefrom in order to arri,·e at a finding 
of fads upon these two points. And it follows that it -:s 
competent for the C'onrt to accept or reject <' ny portion of 
the evidence given hv either witness in order to arri,·e at n 
finding. Dea.ling with the evidence on the above principle, 
the Conrt prefers to lwlien (rr) that the plaintiff neglected 
to provide her lmshand with food on the day in question 
rather thnn helie,·e that the defPndant is a person who 
habitual!-, r efu,e -; food cooked for him hv hi" ,yj fp, the 
plaintiff,· and. moreo,·er, that on the day· in question he 
refusf'd to eat the food his wife had eooked for him after 
he had asked for it. The Court feels that if the plaintiff 
could LP believed in this regard , it would he difficult to 
undt>rstnnd whv the kraal, before· the dav of the first and 
only quarrPl l~etween the parties, had been so ~ingulnrl~· 
free of tlww domestic wrangles and disputes which so often 
o<·cur on the slightest pretext in affair-, of the table. The 
Court is of opinion that the plaintiff',; evidence is but a 
poor attempt to disprove the defPndant's plea-ridr para­
graph 3 (b) thereof. .As regards (b), the Court fPPls that 
tlte defendant, in expressing his annoyance at his \\·ifP's 
neglect to provide him with food when he needed it , might 
han' gi,·en voice in the heat of the moment to expressions 
of his general displea::,ure in her by adopting the old time 
exrwdient among mere mortals of raking up some imaginary 
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gri0vaneo of the past. And, as would he ex pected from a 
lll<'lliUCr of the haekwar<l r:u·es, he would ho <JII iek to seiz<' 
upon some s nppos<'d phrs ieal wcaknPss or defect in his wife 
in orde r to mak<• it the lmtt of his verbal tllrusts. Th <' 
Court is of opinion t ha t the defendant 's n·a~on for dciiying 
that h<> nsC'd the words which he is said to have used has 
~ prung from the not nnnatnral fpar that tlw Court might 
1n•ll <·onst itute th<'lll to m<'all t hat ho int<•Iuled to dri1·e 
his wife awar with a view to Jlf'l"lllanpntly dis<·arding ht•r. 
Th e finding of fact under (a) of :! a IHJYe is support t•d by 
the plaintiff' s aud the lieadman' s <'l·id<'IH"e, and nndcr (/J) of 
:2 aho1·e b~· the t•videu('e of all the witnesses. 

Th<' finding of faet under (3) abo1·e is ~>upported hy plain­
tiff' s own e1•i deiH'C in so far as to what transpired at the 
nwl'ting of tlw d eft•n<lant's r<'latin•s. 

Th<> finding of fact in regard to thP H eadman 's final order 
at his inquiry is supported hy th<' e1·idPn ce of the Headman 
and that of tlw dPfenee witness<'s; and, also, by the proba­
hil~i ti<'" ami surrounding .eircumstau('eS of the eas<'. The 
plaintifr's witm•s-;ps madt• a pitiful exhibition of themsch·es 
IIIHil'r <·I·oss-pxamination as to the demeanour of eertain 
memue1·s of hN pa1·ty on tlwir way home from the H eadman's 
inquirr. Th:s fact is borne out by the record. Tlw Cou r t, 
morcol"er, find-; it diffi('n]t to heliel'e that thP H<>adman who 
is the d<'fendant' .o.; unc!P, eould have gone so far as to have 
ord0red the plaintiff to retun1 to hl'r fath er in the cireum­
stanc<'s of tlw pn•seut ease-an order the effect of whic·h to 
the P ondo mind would be a judgme nt for plaintiff". 

In r0gard to the fir st finding of fact this Court is of 
opinion that the re was sufficient materi al on which to test 
the erecli hili ty of these witnesses. 

Th<> plaintiff states that '"hen def0ndant rt'turned from the 
mines ahout September. 1935, he did not feteh her from her 
father's kraal where ~h<' had gone on account of sickness 
prior to his departure for the mines. He returned in the 
ploughing season and she1 went hack of her own accord in th0 
Wt'eding season. He appPared <'ool t owards her and r ef u!>ed 
to have sexual intereoun;e with her and he refused to 
eat the food she cooked fo r him. H e told her to go 
hack to her people as he did not love her any more as she 
was not bearing h im child ren. The next day she eollected 
d efenda nt's relatives and expla ined what had happened and 
they told her to go back to her husband's kraal. Sh0 r efused 
to stay on t he g rou nd that he had driYen her away for not 
hearing children. " ' hen defemlant was questioned as to 
wheth0r he had driven her awav he admitted that he had 
said ,;o. Plaintiff then told the' meeting that she intended 
to report to the Headman that she ha(! been driren away, 
and she did so. The Headman instructed her to go and 
feteh her husband but she rPfused. She then went to her 
fathe r and reported to him and the next day they went 
to t he Headman who appointed a day for the hearing of 
the C'ase. Pla intiff. her fathPr , her hrother and a cousin 
attended at the Headman's kraal and defendant was also 
present. 

After hearing plaintiff' s statement the Headman questioned 
defendant who sta ted that he had driven plaintiff away 
as she wa s not beari ng children. This is corroborated b~· 
the other witnesses for plaintiff. The H eadman who was 
a witness for defendant says that defendant admitted to 
him that a meeting of hi <> relatives had been called. 

The defendant's version is that he had a quar re l with 
his wife over food. Kext morning he left home and on 
his return found his \vife had gone. The nex t day a message 
came from the Headman that his wife had sued him. H e 
attende-d the case. He denies that his wife aeeused him 
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of driving: h<'r away on a<'<·ount of barrenness hut sayl; 
that sht• only tn<'ntioHP<l tltt> qu<'stion of food. He denies 
a hsolut<'ly that a meeting: of his n·la ti n•s was ea lkd and 
giVP'-' thl' liP to his 0\\'11 witness by dl'n_ying that In• tnade 
any admi,.,sio n of surh a nwding to tl11• I!Padntan. 

IL is very nnlikl'l_v that pla intiH would ha1·e gone to the 
IPnght of !'ailing: a llll'eting of relatin'fi O\'l'l' a trilling quarrl'l 
:d>ottt food and tlwre 11111st have bt•t•IJ somPthi ng morP st> rious 
hl'hiud thl' at·tion. 

l•:n•rything shl' did shows that slw was greatly disturbed 
at what dPft>nclant had done a11d it i,.,, tll('rdon•, probable 
that tht• r!'ason g iVPn IJy hN for )P:II' ing is thl' COI'l'et·t 011e. 
TltP Nati•l'l' Counn i,.,-..ioner at·!'epts the plaintifl"s evidt> tH'O 
that a tn ePtlng of rt>lativPs \\'as hl'ld and, al»o as to th<~ 
rea-..on for dri1·ing h<'r a11 a_v. He does not helit'V<' def!'ndant 
on tlw:--1' points hut :--ays that he is of opinion that dPf<mdant's 
rt>aso11 for dl'n_ying the u:--p of th<' \l'onb hP is said to havl' 
used, sprang from the mo:-.t unnatural ft•ar that the Court 
might \\'l'll !'onstnw tlu•m to mean that he 11as driving aw ay 
bis ll'ift• with a vie11· to permanently di!-.('arding her. But 
tlw defPn<lant dop-.; not givP that explanation and it is not 
for tht• Co ur t to ad1·an!'n a reason whi<·h was not advanePd 
hy the pt·r·son eom·erned. Tile N~tive Commissioner has not 
<'OllllltPIItPd on thP dt>fendant's denial as to tltP tnl'Pting of hi s 
rPlatil·cs. whi!'h was also a matl'rial mattPr. 

h it not mon• probabll' that dt·fpndant 'l; dt•nial is dttl' 1o 
the fact that lw ImP\\' his wife was justifiPd in le:n·i ng him 
on account of the grm·e in!';ult hP had ofkred lwr· and hi " 
story about th<' food \\'as an attt•mpt to g<'t out of an 
all'kward ;;itttatiou brought about hy himsl'lf? 

\\'p are of opinon that tht• Xatin} Commissioner was not 
ju:;tified in acet>pting dl'fPtHlant's <'l·iderwe in preferen1·e to 
that of plaintiff in vil'w of his untruthfulness on the material 
mattPrs referred to ahove. 

The »econd fact found is in a!'eordatH'e with the evidence, 
except that there appears to he no justification for dPscribing 
the meeting as a hasty om·. 

l n regard to the third fact found proved there is a 1·ery 
direct eonflict of evidence as to what happ<'nPd at the enqui ry 
lwfore the Headman. Plaintiff's storY, in which she is 
supported by her father, brothN a11d ~·ousin, is that after 
shP had made her !-.tatement defendant explained that he 
had driven her away because she was not bearing <'hildren 
and the H eadma n then told her to go back with her father. 

Defendant's story is that after hearing thf' parties the 
Headman instructed plaintiff to go back with her husband 
and she refused to do so. This is supported by the Headman 
and defendant 's brother, lmt an examinatio n of the evidence 
1li<seloses sev<' ral discrepancies. 

In his evidence defendant denies that plaintiff said he had 
driven lwr away because she 1vas banen and says the r!'ason 
given by her ,,.~ " that there was no food when 'he asked her 
for some. He admits, however , that :-;he c-omplained that 
he did not love her beeause she was bearing no ehildren. 
l-Ie sa:vs " I told the Headman I had not driven the woman 
away.· The Headman is wrong if h<' says that T admitted to 
him that I had driven mY wife awaY. I am not related to 
the Headman not even bj~ marriage. · l\ly mother is not the 
sister of the Headman's wife. The Headman is lying if he 
says that my mother is the sister of his wife". 

The Headman' s evidence is as fol!oi\'S :-
" l am not rPlated to defendant not even by marriage. 

l\l y wife and his mother are sisters. . . . At my mPPting 
I a:"kf'd defPndant why he drO\'<' his wife away. HP told 
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me that he had driven her a way bel' a use she was not cooking 
for him. 1 tlwn askC'd him what he h:11l to say further and 
he sa id he wanted his wife ". 

1\fyekelwa, defendant's brother, statC's that the reason given 
hy plaintifl" to tlH• Headman for her being driven away 
was that deft-ndant allt>gC'd that lw did not want her becnuse 
shP did not stay at his kraal hut always stayed at her 
people's kraal. 

These discrepancies must raise some doubt as to the correct­
twss of the vPrsion given by dPfcmlant and his witnesses , but 
when regar·d is had to thC' evidence called h~· plaintiff in 
rebuttal tlH• credibilit,· of defendant's witnesses is still further 
shaken. · 

TllC' Native Commissioner has aCI'Ppted the Headman's evi­
dence without qualification. He has not , however, taken into 
consideration the eviden(·e of the witnesses Cingo and Nqunqa, 
who spC'ak to a statement he is alleged to lun·e made at Mr. 
Attorney Stanford's office. 

If their e\·idPnce is correct then the Headman is not telling 
the truth. The Headman admits that l1e was called to Mr. 
Stanford's ofiil'e hut dl'nies that he there madC' any statement 
to the IntPrpreter and when tllC' statement was read to him 
in Court , he again deniC'd making it and in answer to the 
Court lw said " I made no statenlC'nt in 1\lr. Stanford's 
officC', on the merits of the casp " , thus C'mphasising his denial. 

l\leiTiman C'ingo , Clerk and Interpreter to 1\lr. Stanford, 
said that the Headman (Si)e,·u) came to the office to make 
a statement in connection with the case which he took down 
in writing. Tlw statement was put in and in that Silevu 
said " The defendant in my presence and to the hearing of 
many people stated he did not want the plaintiff any more ". 
Before be completed his statC'ment , Silevu was called out to 
go to the )[ agistrate's office, but as he went out he said 
defendant had a(lmitted to him that he had driven plaintiff 
away bel'ause she was not bearing him nny children. 

Cingo says that the reason he did not include this in the 
statement was because Silevu was walking out as he uttered 
the final words and promised to come back again. 

Hutherford Nqunqa corroborates Cingo as to what Silevu 
said as he was walking out. 

Here we have a direct conflict of evidencP on a most material 
point for, if Cingo and Kqunqa are speaking the truth, then 
the Headman's e\·idencC' of what happened at the enquiry 
goes by the board and nlso that of defendant and his brother. 

The Native Commissioner should have said whether or not 
he believed Cingo and Nqunqa and, if he did not believe 
them, given his reasons for rejecting their evidence, but it 
should not have been entirely ignored. 

In cross-examination Headman Silevu stated that plaintiff's 
father, Natu, had not asked him to give evidence, but admits 
that on two occasions Natu had told him the date when 
the case was to be heard. 

This ~eems to indicate that Natu regarded him as a witness 
for plaintiff and would explain why he was called to .Mr. 
Stanforcl's office. 

H the stntement Silevu is alleged to have made is a fabri­
cation then it was a clumsy fabrication. It would have been 
just as easy to have made out a complete statement. The 
fact that the statement was incomplete and the reason 
advanced for that incompleteness is strong testimony to the 
truthfulness of Cingo's evidence. Silevu says that the Inter­
preter told him he wanted him as a witness and when he 
asked on what point was told that he would hear from N a tu. 
It is not at all likely that having specially sent for him 
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t.ht• lnt!'l'prl't<•r would hav!' made ::.uch an absurd repl~. It is 
111\l!'h mol'!' prohahh• that the version givt•n by Cingo is th<· 
<·orn•et out•, This Court is, tlu·refore, of opinion that it has 
ht•P ll cl<•arlv pr·ov<'<l that Si}('\'11 rnad<• a statPIII!'Ilt to l\tr. 
Stanfonl's 'tHt('l'preter din•!'tly opposite to his Pvidt•ll<'l' givt•n 
at the trial a11d that Ire is conseqm•ntly not a n<'dihle witness. 

The defendant and his prineipal witrwss havl' IJl'Cri pro\·ed 
to ll!• Hllrt•liahl<• and thPir t•vidPnce should not have b!'en 
a<·ceptPd in pr·eft•n•n<·e to that of tlw plaintiff am} her wit­
nessl'S whieh, on tlw whole, was cousistl•nt and without 
s<'rious <liscn•pancil•s except on minor points. 

This Court firHis that plai11tiff was dPliherately driv!'n away 
hy dPfL'IIllant on a!'count of harn'llli<'Ss. lt has })('en held Ly 
the Xati,·e .\ppeal Court that tht> driYiug away of his wife 
bv l1<•r hu slm nd dissohes the marriage a11d entail-, forh·iture 
of dowry. 

In the ca"c of Xyauzeka Oidi cs. Thomas l\laxwPie (4 
X .• \.C.lUS) it \\'as held that n•pudiation or rPjeetion <·annot 
lightly ho as-; umed and that it is IIPt'!'SSary for a period 
sufficiently lt>ngthy, a!'cording to the l'in·Hm~tam·t•s, to haVl' 
e laps<'u before such a pn•snmption <Jri!-.es. hut that tlrest• 
pri11ciples are not applicable to a case \Yht•n• a din•ct and 
m·ert act of l'l'lHHliation has oc<·Ur!'d arul wlwn• efforts at a 
n•eoHciliatiou have faih•d. 

ln tht• prest•ut case then' has het•n su!'h a din•et and overt 
art of rPfHHiiation and t h<•rp has he<'n no rpa( pft'ort made 
by def!'ndant to pff<'ct a rer·oncilia tion. Ht• had the oppor­
tunity of effPdi ng a r<'<'Oil<' iliation when the nweting of his 
re lati,·es was ca lled and also befon• the Headman bnt did 
not take a<h·antag<' thereof. 

In vi!'\\' of tlw decision this Court has arrivetl at on the 
e\•idence it i» not nec('esary to consider the 5th ground of 
appeal. 

The appeal will be allo\ved with costs, anrl the judgment in 
the Court below altered to on!' in favour of plaintiff th•daring 
her marriage with defendant to hav<' been di»sohed and that 
dPfendant ha" forfeited all rights to retmn of dowry with 
costs of suit. 

ANDREW RAMNCWANA vs. GOLI SIYOTULA . 

l.TMTATA: 12th June, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., Presi­
dent, and Messrs. " ' · J. G. l\lears and "r· F. C. Trollip, 
members of the X.A.C. 

Jlarria ge-E:rpenses of n·eddin!l cereu!UJ~Y not claimablr trhere 
girl married without ffllal'llian's cOIIMllt-lJoll"r'!J must be 
dealt u~ith unde1' Satire Law orul Custum- Kmal head is 
Tc.~ponsi/Jle for douTy [mid a. t his hmal and must account 
to dowry o·wner therefm·-.Hso Tespunsible for dealings by 
inmatrs of his kmal 1cith dotCI'y cattlr-Rolancr of dotuy 
-f'laim for-IIluiJi Custom-EstozJprl-Plea of 11111d be 
raisetl in Lou·er Court and not for first time on Appeal. 

(Appeal from Nati,·e Commissioner's Court, Qumhu.) 
(Case No. 74 of 1936.) 

In the Court below plaintiff (respondent) sued defendant 
(appellant) for tlre d!'livery of 12 head of cattle or their 
value £60 being dowry paid to defendant for plaintiff's 
daughter· )largaret . 
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Defendant oventuall:v filed an amended plea to the following 
effect:-- · 

1. lie admits l\largaret's marriage hut says only eleven head 
of <·attle of her dowry an• in C'Xi~tenc·e. He says the 
dowry was paid to plaintiff's wifP Hc~ina and is 
n•gisten'tl in her name. 

2. He says that Hegina, to whom plaintiff was manied 
Ly Christian rites in 1910, ple>dg<•<l seven head of the 
d~wry cattle to a trader for tht> weddin~ outfit of 
l\Iargaret and that he is uot responsible for her actions 
and that the parties are of good s<H'ial standing and 
the wcdcliug outfit purchased is uot exc·(•ssiYe and arc 
necessaries. 

a. That in rc>gard to tile halan<·c of foHI' !wad of l'attle 
admitted to be in <>xistence hy defendant he says that 
whe11 plaiHtifl' marri0d R.egina he paid 10 head of cattiP 
and one> hori'ie a" dowry and undertook to pay the 
halan<·e of six !wad wh<>n his daughter married aiHI 
he pleads a :-et off in r<>sped of tlH'se <·a ttle. 

4. That Uegina wa<; driven away 20 years ago Ly plaintiff 
and en•1· :-;inc·p th<>n defendant has maintained her and 
her two l'hildren and he claim~ to set off against 
~la1·garet's dowry "isondlo" due under NatiYe Custom. 

5. In the eYent of his l'OHtention in paragraph 2 heing 
disallowe·d he prays that any stoek which is due in 
terms of paragraph :~ of her pl<'a he sd off. 

The A>:sistant Nati''<' Conunissioner entered judgment in 
favour of plaintiff for 9 head of <·attle or their value £45 
(after making allowance for 2 head for maiutL'nance and one 
whieh died). 

Against thir-; judg.ment an appeal has IJeL'n noted on the 
following grounds:-

l. (a) That the Assistant Xative Commissioner erred in law 
in holding that d€fendant was liahle in resped of the 
I head of cattle pledged Ly Uegina, the lawful wife oi' 
plaintiff. to ~lr. C. G. Burn. That the said Regina is 
in la\\' hy reason of her status as a spouse by Christian 
rites entitled to hind her husband fo1· necer;saries, as 
in fact, the wedding outfit of plaintiff's daughter 
l\iargaret, was prm·erl in the cireumstances, to be, that 
plaintiff was liaLle for her said ac·tion and cannot now 
c·laim to be re-imbursed from the defendant. 

(b) Erred in law and fa!'t in re~pect of the 7 head of 
C'attle pledged to 1\lr. C. G. Burn by the said Regina 
in that no effort was made as stated hv the Assistant 
XaLve Commissioner. by the defendant' to deprive the 
plaintiff of possession, :o;olely with the purpose and 
"·hereas in actual fact it was Droved that plaintiff 
knew of the pledging of the said I head of cattle 
and took no immediate action to restrain his wife, 
Regina or defendant from doing so. That plaintiff's 
silence and subse.1uent inactivity was a tacit ratifica­
tion of his wife's aetion and he is now estopped from 
claiming the said 7 head from the defendant; that 
defendant has not Lenefitecl f.rom the pledging of tlw 
said "tm·k and the action of plaintiff's wife was one 
that plaintiff would have had to take if the said Regina 
had Ji,·ed w~th him and he \\'as in charge of the said 
l\Iargaret's marriage. That the same applies to the 
stock Rlaughtered for the wedding c·eremony. 

2. That the Assistant Xative Commissioner erred in holding 
that defe11dant was liahle under Native Custom for 
7 head of cattle pledged to ~Ir. Bum, particularly uy 
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n•ason of plaintiff's E'ivil liability eusuiug from plain­
till"s a!'tion in the cin·umst'aii<"PS. arising from the 
Christian marriage and geHNally on thl' ground that 
tlw timP has now <'OIIIe to put into effect thE' l'olicy of 
{\atin' Administration slowlv to mould Native Custom 
to o11r Common Law. That' tire <>vidE'lll'<' goc>s to show 
that the parties are educatc>d Natives who havE' adopted 
European habits and mode of living and are npE' 
suhjPcts for lhe aforesaid anl\\'ed policy of our AdmiHis­
tratioll, 

a. (a) T hat the .\ssistant XativP Commix:-.ioncr Prred in 
fa<'l in holding that, ther<> was no balan<'e of dowry du<> 
by plaintiff to defe11dant for hi .~ \Yife Hegina, an{] that 
his judgment hereanent for plaintifl' was agaiH;;t the 
\n•ight of <>viden<·p and prohalitiPs of thl' <"a~<'. 

(/1) That tlw .\,.;sistant Xatin' Commission<>r erred in law 
iu holdiug that h~· :nYarding ddPndant the hala11<·e of 
do\1'1'~' <·!aimed hP wonhl l:e acting <:outrary to Custom 
as it would ha\'c the pffpet of plaeing d Pft>ndant i11 
posscs,ion of the wolltan and the <lowry as this cu,;tom 
presupposes; that the 111a rriagt' in question has het>n 
dis;;ohed and without fault of th<' lntshand whi<·h are 
not facts i11 the pn•spnt <"ase . 

.t. That the 1hsi~tant Xatin• Commissioner errE'd in placi11g 
an alternatin· YaluP of £5 per !wad on the 9 head of 
<"attic found by hint to lw dm•. 

The Assi:-;tant 1\"ati\'e Commi s,.,io ner has found the following 
fact;; prm·ed:-

l. That plaintiff marri<'ci H<>gina by Christi an Hites about 
HllO. -

:2. That ;;ome six or ><e\' e n \'E'~H S later Regina returned to 
her father's kraal, tabng with he r he r daughter, 
::\largaret , and a son. 

3. That dE'fE'nd ant, Regina's younger hrother, is now head 
of tlw kraal at \rhich Regina .. re~ides. 

4. That Regina and her two children haye lived at defen­
dant's kraal for smtw twenty years. 

5. That )largaret has recent!? married and that t\\·eln' head 
of cattle were paid as dowry. 

6. That of tlwse 011~ died and seven "·erE' pledged by Regina 
in rE'spect of .:\largaret's wedding outfit. 

\YE' arE' in agreement with his findings of facts but we are 
of opinion that tlw E'vidence disclosE's the additional facb:-

1. That the do\\Ty for .Margaret was paid at defendant',., 
kraal, and that he is head of the kraal and in control 
of the stock. 

:2. That plaintiff was not l'Onsulted in regard to the marriage 
of ::\largaret or the disposal of the dowry paid for her. 

3. That the parties are Hlubi!' and follow Xative Custom. 

The evidence as to the amount of dowry paid by plaintiff 
for his wife<, Regina, is contradictory. Defendant alleges t hat 
only 10 head and a horse were paid and that plaintiff 
specially agreed to pay a further six head when his daughtN 
got married. Plaintiff, on the other hand says that he paid 
14 head and a horse, that the 14 head increased by four before 
marriage and that according to Hlubi Custom the increa sE' 
count as dmvry. He denies that he made a special agreement 
to pay a further six head, but admits that there was uo 
necessity for a ~pecial agreement in riew of the fa('t that 
according to Hlubi Custom, dowry is fixed at 20 head of 
cattle and a horse. He contends that as his wife deserted 
him no further dowry is payable. 
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It doc>s not seem to make any difference which of the two 
sto r·ies in regard to dowry is the correct one for in either 
case there would still lw a balance of six head unpaid. 

ln rt>gard to the statPment about the increase this is denied 
by the dt>fPnc<' and we are not satisfied that there was any 
increase. The question as to whether according to Hluhi 
Custom any i n<·rpasp of dowry ea ttlo before marriage counts 
also as dowry does not come up for consideration. 

Plaintifi"'S' assertion that his •wife deserted him is not 
crPdihle in view of the fact that for 20 years he had made 
no effort to get her buck nor has he taken any steps in 
regard to her alleged adulteries. 

Hegina's story that sbo was driven a\Yay is the more 
propable. His claim in respPct of .\largaret\; dowry would 
not he affc>cted in any casP. 

In regard to gJ"Ound 1 (a) of the ap1wal, the elaim in this 
case is one for dowry which must he treatl•d nnrler ~ative 
Law and Custom. Defendant is bead of the kraal and is 
the proper· person to account for the dowry paid at his 
kraal in respect of :\largaret. He cannot avail himself of 
the defence that plaintiff's wife> had authority under common 
law to pledge her hnsbamls <·r<:'dit and ineur expense at 
Burns' shop in respect of a wedding outfit thereby disposing 
of certain 7 dO\ny cattle. Further, the expression " neces­
saries " does not in law apply to such tr·ansactions as those 
mentioned, and in any case is not a matter which dPfPndant 
can raise against the plaintiff. 

Ground 1 (b) raises a plea of cstoppel. This is one which 
should have been raised in the Court below and cannot be 
taken for the first time on appeal. 

The second ground of appeal falls away as the parties 
admit that they have not abandoned Native Custom and 
undc>r that custom a person who marries off a girl without 
the consent of her guardian does so at his own risk and has 
no claim to re-imbursement of wedding and other expenses. 

In regard to the third ground we are of opinion that the 
Assistant Native Commissioner erred in finding that the fact 
of plaintiff and his wife having lived apart for 20 ~·ears 
disentitled defendant from claiming the balance of the dowry 
due in respect of the marriage of plaintiff to Regina. 
Plain:tiff admitted that six head of cattle were due tlwreon 
but claimed set off of four increase to the dowry before the 
marriage took place. 

As alreaclv stated the Court is not satisfied that there was 
any such increase. Notwithstanding their protracted separa­
tion there is nothing in European or Native Law to preclude 
plaintiff's claiming the return of his wife nor is defendant 
on the contrary barred by Native Custom from claiming the 
balance of dowry due. 

The Assistant Native ,Commissioner rightly ifound that 
defendant i~ entitled to two bead of c-attle for " isondlo " in 
re:;pect of the two children, Margaret and her brother. 

In so far as the fourth ground of appeal is concerned this 
Court is of opinion that defendant suffers no prejudice owing 
to the value of the cattle having been fixed at £5 each as 
they are still in existence and he can deliver them. 

The appeal is- accordingly allowed with costs and the 
judgment of the Assistant Native Commissioner is amended 
to read:-

Judgment for plaintiff for three head of cattle or their 
value £15 (that is, 12 head less 6 due as balance of Regina's 
dowry, 2 isondlo cattle and one which is dead) with costs of 
suit. 
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NDABAZAKE DLUNGE vs. SI LUMK O DLUNGE . 

UlllTA1'A: 12th June, UJ:37. Before H. G. Scott, l<:sq., Presi­
dent, and l\ l essrs. W. J. G. :\lears and W. F. C. Trollip, 
llll'll1bers of tlw N.A.C. 

H'ives- Hnnkil!g of-Sot cu.stomary to appoint a (Jadi to an 
eJ·nting (1)11(fi Jlou se-Ulmlunuct cattle-Sot u.mal to 1LSC 

in JHI!JIIII'nt uf dutcry eJ·cqd in ca8rs trhPrc tlte dowry is 
tu br• paid for sun. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court, Umtata.) 

(Case No. 661 of 1936.) 

In the Court of the Chief Hegent for 'l'embuland, Silumko 
~ued Xclabazake for 60 sheep, 16 head of c·attle, 2 hor~es , 
a mal'hine and defendant counterelaimed for 29 lwgs of 
mea lies. 

,Judgment was Pntered for the dPfendant and the pia in tiff 
appealed to the Court of tlte N a tin' CommissionoPr at 
Umtata. 

Judgment \Yas entered in favour of plaintitf for 21 sheep, 
3 cattle and the mac·hine with costs. Absolution was granted 
in regard to the balance of the c·laim. On the c·laim in 
recom·ention judgment was entered in favour of plaintiff in 
reconvention for 24 bags of mealies or their \'a lue £12 with 
eosts. 

Defendant in c·onvention has noted an appeal against the 
whole of the judgment 111 c·onvention on the following; 
grounds:-

l. That the eYidence and the probabillities e~tablish that 
.\'osamana was married as a support to Xohali. 

2. That as the Native Commissioner accepted the evidenl'e 
of the defence generally on the facts , and accepted 
fully the e,·idence of Xcakaca, the fad that Nosamana 
was asked for as a support for N obali; that she \\'as 
married from Kobali's kraal, from which kraal the 
dowry was paid, all clearly indicate the status of 
Kosamana at the time of her marriage. 

3. That these fac·tors establish that status, even without an 
actual public declaration by the late Dlunge, for the 
reason that the " acts " of the marriage proclaimed 
the intention and no pronouncement was required in 
view of the fact that Nobali had her own kraa l , 
separate and distinct from the great kraal , at the 
time Noo.;amana was married. 

4. That the marriage of Xosamana as a support for Nobali 
is clearly cognisable in N a tin' Custom and the desire 
and intention of Dlunge in re.~pect of any wife after 
the 4th wife. evidenc·ed by witnesses, probabilities and 
by conduct after marriage should he recognised and 
C'onfirmed. 

5. The Trial Court having found against p laintiff on a 
material question of fact, the plaintiff should not in 
the ci rcumstances have been awarded the costs, or all 
the costs in t he claim in convention. 
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6. That in the circumstances of this case a judgment of 
absolution in relation to the balaJI(·e of the sheep and 
cattle\ claimPd is not a COllllJ<>tent judgnwnt. 

'l'lw plaii1tiff has not<;d a cro~:.s-appeal against that po~·tion 
of the judgment grantmg absolntwn to tl!e balan1·e of the 
claim for cattle, sheep and hor;,e:; and agam~t the award to 
plaintitf in reconn•ntion of 24 hags of meahe~ or £12 and 
costs on the following grounds:-

1. That the> Court having found that then• was no proof 
of n1riation of the usual procedun• as to the ranking 
of hoii-;es and that there couhl lw 110 ()acli to a Qadi 
aiid that ~osamana's house wa" a Qadi to the Gn•at 
Hon~P , should ha\'e accepted tl11• evitknce led for 
plaintiff on all points. 

2. That there was ample and :mfficiPnt evidence to entitle 
plaintiff to an award of the amount of cattle, sheep 
and horsL'S daimed hy him. 

3. That in this respect the judgment is against the weight 
of e\·idence and probabilities of the case. 

4. That the jndgmeut for the mealies was against the 
weight of m•idence and the probabilitiPs of the !'ase and 
that it was pro,·ed that thL' grain in que;,tion, not in 
existenl'e now, came from ~o ... amana's land and was the 
property of plaintiff. 

0. That plaiiititf in rc!'Oll\'ention failed in his case hereon. 

It appears from the n•cord that the late Dlunge , the father 
of the parties to th i:; action, was a wealthy man and had 
eight wives the first of whom were married in the following 
order: 1. ~ohenkile, 2. ~onqanala, 3. ~obali , 4 . .Nowezih•, 
5. Xotanli , 6. Nosamana. 

The dispute is in regard to the position held by Nosamana. 
As .Xotauli was the wife of the Xiba Honse , Nosamana 
would be Dlungt>'s fifth wife in the ordinary course would 
Le the second Qadi of the Great House. It is asserted, 
however , on behalf of the defendant that the dowry for her 
was paid out of the property belonging to the House of 
Nobali, the first Qadi of the Great House; that she was 
married at that kraal; that she was consequently allied to 
that house and not to the Great Hom.e and that defendant, 
being Nobali's eldest son. would inherit the property in 
Nosamana's house, she having died childless. 

The plaintiff asserts that ~osamana's dowry came from 
the Great House and that in accordance with Custom she 
was the second Qadi to the Great House and plaintiff would 
be the heir. 

On the evidence the Additional ~ ati,·e Commissioner has 
found that Nosamana's dowrv was paid from Nobali's house; 
that defendant was in charge of her kraal after Dlunge's 
death; that Nosamana had her own garden and building lots, 
the latter adjoining that of Nobali; that the two women 
used a common stock kraal; that Nosamana's status \vas not 
publicly announced at the time of her marriage and that 
there is not sufficient evidence to support the allegation that 
she was married as a qadi to Xobali. 

After dealing with the evidence the Additional Native 
Commissioner states:-

"On these fact~ it is necessary to determine whether 
or not N osamana was married as ·a qadi to N ohali. The 
status of the first four wives of a Native is well established 
by custom, i.e. the first is Great "'ife, the second Right Hand 
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Wife, the t h ird is qacli to the Great Wife and the fourth i~ 
qad i to t he H ight H a nd Wife. Bu t this order is subject to 
t lw general mle t hat a subonliu atP wife is allied to t he 
hous<' which furn ished hm· dowry. The Native Appea l Cou rt, 
in l\Igu dhra. vs. Paliso--! N.A.C. 378, has accepted the 
:,t a tement of the law bv Natin' Ass!'ssors that a man may 
marry a qadi to t hP Right Hand Wif(' before marrying a 
qadi to the Grt>at Hou:-.l' \rhen tlwre is no sto<"k in thP 
latter house, lmt that sn<"h \"ariation of the usual practice 
m ust he carried out \rith due formalities and that it must 
be supported by strong and <"onvincing evidence. In l\Ihlwili 
Kwaza PS. 1\'ofesi- 2 N.A.C. 17, the Native AssPssors "·erP 
asked whether it is <·nstomary to appoint a see·d bearer to 
a qadi hons<', there being an heir to the principal house. 
They rcp li<>d "It is not customary to establish a seed bearer 
to a qadi; there cannot be one qadi upon ;mother qadi ". 

]~,·en if the asscsson; havP overstated thP law , strong and 
conrineing evidence to support defendant':- contention that 
Xosamana was married as a qadi to Nohali is almost Pntirely 
absent. ThP only Pvidcncc> WP have on this point, besides the 
fac·t that thP do,ny wa~ paid at Xohali's kraal. is that of 
X<"akaca as to what was said at his father's kraal. OnP 
would haY<' exjwetcd that if it were Dlnnge's intention to 
dL·part from usua I <"Us tom he would have made a formal public 
unuotmcelllPnt of her :-tatus in the pre~e iH'<' of h is relative:;;, 
Bnt then' is a total ahsenc<' of PvidencP of such aunouncP­
meut. )loreoYer, I have searclw<l the Appeal Conrt re<·ords 
and han' fa il0d to find any pre<"edent for hi,., alleged af'tion. 
Tht> fal't that, at the tinw of Xo.~amana's marriage, .:\ohali 
was not definitely pa-,t child hearing, as her youngest child, 
No-.;i:-; i , was on !~· about tlu·pe yP:us of age, is also against 
d<>fendant's contention that Xosamana wa!> her qadi. 

The object of marrying a supporting wife is, as I under­
stan d it, to ensure the continual fruitfulne,;s of the Principal 
housC', especially when such principal \rife is no longer able 
to bear chi ldren, and to make such house numerically and 
materially strong:. There can be no such ohject in marrying 
a qadi to a woman who is herself a subordinate wife. 

I have, therefore, come to the conclnsion that, e>en if it 
\Vere legally permissible for a N atiYe to marr:v a supporting 
wife to his qadi house (which I doubt), there is not sufficient 
evidence to prove that Nosamana was married as a qadi 
to Nobal i and, t herefore, p laintiff is her heir". 

At the request of the attorneys appearing in this Court 
the following questions were put to the Native As::.essors:-

A man marries eight wives 

1. I n what order would these wives rank? 

2. In this case the fifth \Yoman married was made the wife 
of the Xiba house. Th i-, bein g so would not the sixth 
woman married ordina r ily l1e the second qadi to the 
Great House P 

3 . Is it permissible accordin g to custom to change this 
order ? If :-;o, what formalities are necessary to effect 
the change? 

!. Assuming that the sixth \vife was married at the kr:tal, 
and the dowry for her paid from stock belonging to t he 
house of the fourth wife, would she thereby become a 
supporting house to t he fourth wife? 

5. Can there Le a qad i to a qadi wife? If so, are any 
formalities necessary. 

6. Is it customary to use ubnlnnga cattle in the payment of 
dowry? 
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The ~ative A~sesso t·s g:n ·p thP following replies:-

I. The first four wiVl'S would rank as the Great ·wife , Right 
Hand Wife , Qadi of Grea t \\'ifP and ()adi to the Right 
Hand Wife respecti,·e ly. 

2. Thf'll comes the fifth wife known as the wiff' of thf' Xiba 
.House. Th<> sixth wifl' would Le genera lly known as 
thP qadi of the Great Jl ousP. 

3. \\'e know of no right a IJL'rson can PXPrcise in changing 
thl' usual st atus of t hose WOIIl l'll. 

4. A wife marrit>d in that way il' not the qadi of thf' wife 
whose house pro \·ides the dowry. Then! is no such 
custom. l•:n•n if the evide ncL' shows that a woma n is 
mafl'ied at a particular kraal and the dowry for her 
paid from t he stock of that kraal that doPs not affect 
the positio n . 

5. That can not Uf'. 

G. 1 t is not usual to pa y away ubulunga cattle as dowry 
except in ca~f'S where the dowry is to he paid for a 
son. A man cannot pay away uhulunga cattle as 
dowry for his other wife. 

It will Uf' sePn , the refo re, that , eYen if the Ad{litional 
Xati,·e Commissioner's finding that the dowry for Nosamana 
was paid from stoc k belo11ging to Xohali is correct, the 
status of Xosamana is not affected and she would be r~garded 
as a supporting house to the Great House. "\Ye are, however, 
satisfied that the evidPnce discloses that the dowry for N osa­
mana came from the Grf'at HousP. This is deposed to by 
the witnessf's Xqonongwana, Qum belo and Lutsheto, all full 
grown men, as well as plaintiff. 

Oppo~ed to this we haYe the defendant and his younger 
brother Tshonana, both of whom at the time of Nosamana's 
marriage were \'ery you ng and would, t herefore, probahly 
know nothing of the circumstances attending it. The only 
other witness fo r defendant is Ncakaca. His evidence is 
e ,·idently coloured to suit the defendant's l'ase for he says 
that when Nosamana was asked for in marriage, it was sa id 
that she was to be a qadi to t he qadi of the Great House 
and that he was not surprised as this was quite a usual thing. 
H e must have known that this was not true. The Additional 
Native Commissioner rejected the evidence of Xqonongwana 
and Lut~heto lwcause they were to a cel'tain extent depen­
dent upon plaintiff, but t his scarcely seems a sound reason, 
in the absence of anything otherwise to show that they were 
not speaking the truth. "\Ye have come to the conclusion , 
t herefore, that the e\'idence of these witnesse» should have 
heen accepted. They also depose to the number of stocl' that 
is at Nosamana's kraal and having fo und that they are 
cred ibl e witnesses in regard to the marriage of ~osamana 
we do not see any good reason for rejecting their e-;;idence 
on this point. 

In regal'd t o the mealies we find that the defendant (plain­
tiff in recom·ention) has failed to prove that they are his 
property. On the other hand, tlwre is insufficient evidence 
that they all ca me from Xosamana' s land. 

The result is that the appeal is dismissed with costs. The 
cross-appeal is allowed with costs and the judgment in the 
Court below amended to read: For plaintiff for 16 head 
of cattle, 60 sheep , two horses and one machine. On the 
claim in reconvention there will be absolution from the 
instance. Defendant in convention to pay costs. 
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GILBERT and JACKSON BAK U vs. RWALA ZAK UMBA . 

1\INI;WILLI.\:ITSTOWN: Hiih August, Hl:37. Bl'fore H. G. Scott, 
I•;sq. , PresidPnt, and 1\lessr s. H. B. l\lyburgh and N. A. 
Oj.!;i h·il' , .:\lt>m bers of till• Court. 

l'rol"l' dure - Xati t•e :1 ppeal Conrt Rules do not pro1~ide for 
Hcc•i l'll' of l'ror redinus in r'ourts of Nafil'c Couunissionrr­
('onfi'IIIJd of Court-Fnjnstified attack on .Tild icial Ojjil' er 
in !]rounds of Ap]H'ul and 1fe1•irll'. 

(.\ppt>al from tlw ~atin• CoHI!lli ssimwr'~' ('onrt, l'ort 
ElizalJPth.) 

(( 'a»P i'{ o. ll:l of Hl:lG.) 
(The judgmt•nt on the fal"ts is inunati'I"ial. ) 

In thfl Court lwlow the plaintiff sued the defe nd a nts fur 
thr<'l' head of l'attll' or thei r Ya lne £15 as da mages fo r 
st-dul'tion of his granddaughter, I~the l , by first defendant. 
The s0eond defendant being sued as father and kraal head 
of first dt•fendant. In the summons as originally drawn 
a claim was made for £1. 10s. lying-in €Xpenses a nd £;1 for 
(o,;s of wages but thes0 claims were withdrawn during t he 
hearing. 

" ' he n tho cast> came on fo r he a ring in F'ebruary, 1937, defl'n­
dant's attorney objected to the summons on the ground that 
plaintiff was not the gua rdian of Ethel , slw being the illegiti­
mate child of plaintiff's daughter by one I•'reddy Dodo, who 
had paid a fin0 for the s0d uction and pregn a ncy, and that 
consequent! ~· Freddy Dodo was tlw only pnson who could 
sue for damages for the seduction of Ethel. 

The objection was upheld with costs and plaintiff appealed 
to this Court. Defendants thereupon abandoned this judg­
ment and the r0cord was returned in order that the clerk 
of Court might comply with Rule 7 of the Nati,·e Appeal 
Court Hnles (Gm·ernnJ ent Notice No. 22•3-± of 1928). The 
clerk of tlw Cou rt thereupon entt' red a judgment settin g 
asido (it "hould be "oYerruling ") t he objection with costs. 
On tht> 23rd April, 19:~7, the cas0 again came on for hearing 
and t he .\dditional X ati,·e Commissioner entered judgment 
in faYonr of plaintiff for three head of cattle or their ,·alue, 
£1-':i, and costs. 

Against this judgment an appeal has lll'en noted on the 
following grou nds: -

1. That t he judgme1it is against the weight of eYidence and 
is not supported by t he evidence. 

2. That the Additional Native Commissioner has drawn 
infe1·ences from the eYidenee to which he is not entitled 
in. la\Y as also inferences which a re not supportt•d by 
endence on the record. 

3. That the Additional NatiYe Commissioner has introduced 
into his reasons for judgment findings based on matters 
which are not reflec-ted in the record and whid1 ha,·e 
not been dealt with in eYidence. 

J. That the action bei ng direct ed unde r Xa tiYe Custom 
and the ()arties themseh·es according to the evidence 
haYing followed NatiYe Custom in dealing " ·i th t he 
elaim , the Additional X ati,·e Commissioner errecl in 
failing to deal with the matter in accordance with such 
N at~ve Custom, or alternatiYely, be guided by features 
a r ismg from such ~ati,·e Cnstom and PITI'd in ignori n g; 
in conclusion s to be d rawn from sw·h Nati,·e Cu sto111 
~md p raetices. 





!Hl 

5. That the Additional Native Commissioner has introduPed 
into his reasons for judgment a knowleclg;P or alleged 
knowledge of Native Custom not drawn from or reflected 
in tlw evidenc·p (appan•ntly obtained from PXtrnneous 
soun·es), to whieh lw is not entitled to refer and of 
whieh in faPt he has no know!Pdge as will more fully 
appt>ar from the appli<'ation for the re\·iew of the 
judgment hereinafter set forth. 

G. That 011 the pleadings the plaintiff has no /ont.~ standi 
in i1tdicio to take ac·t ion in the abon• matter for and 
011 . !)(•half of the sPchwtion of the sai d Ethe l Hwala 
evc•n if sueh seduc·tion did take plaee, he being men•ly 
the mate mal grandfather, and that on the faPts the 
said Ethel Hwala is n ot a me mber of hi s kraal. The 
Additional Native Commi s-; iorwr erred, therefore, in 
his conPiusions of la\\" tlwre:uwnt. 

Appended to the notiee of appPal is a notiee that, at the 
lwar·ing and argunwnt of the apJwal, ap plit ·ation would be 
made for the review and setting aside of the judgment on 
the ground that the same is grossly irregular in that:-

(a) That the Additional Native CommissionPr has misdirected 
hi~ mind to the proPeedings, has made findings upon 
mattPrs not sPt forth in evidt•nct' and in fact din•etlv 
in conflict with the evidPnc<' and as such the judgmen"t 
is grossly irn•gular. 

(b) That tlw Additional Natin• Commissioner h as introduced 
into his reasons for judgmPnt findings based on an 
alleged knowledge of Native Custom in urban arPas 
whieh is not bast>d on evide nce and as such thP 
judgment is grossly irregular. 

(c) That the Additional Xative Commissimwr hall mis­
dirPctPd his mind to thP procePdings and his judgnwnt 
is grossly irrPgular in that, in the absenc·e of evidenct' 
thereto he attributes to the District of Port Elizabeth 
practices and / or customs fo r which lw has both in fact 
and in law no foundation. 

(d) That the Additional Native C'ommissionPr i~ in fact 
person a lly ignorant of any praPtiPes or Pnstoms r elating 
to Port J<::lizabeth sueh as refern•d to in the reasons for 
judgment inter alia, e.g.:-

(aa) That Natiw girls are in the habit of kapa-ing 
one another to tlw pl aces at whi ch they meet 
their admirers. 

(bb) That sexual intPrPourse takes plaPe amongst 
Natives in urban and industrial areas in the 
presence of other femalPs. 

(cc) That full-blooded young mPn employed in industr~· 
in Port ElizabPth go out at night. 

(dd) That choir practices are not held in t h e daytime. 

(e) The Native Commissioner erred in allowing evidence 
to be led of interPourse at places other than at 
Defendants' room at Durban Road, Korsten, despite 
objection by the Defendants. That such wrongful 
admission of evidence is grossly irregular." 

AttaPhed to the application for rPview are two affidavits, 
one by d efPndant 's attorne~· of rePord and thP other by one 
Manuel Zibonda. The affidavit by defendant's attorneY is as 
follows : - · · 

I, Jacob Hyman Spilkin, do hereby make oath and sa~·:-
1. That I am an attorney of the Supreme Court of South 

Afrif'a , practising and residing at Port Elizabeth. 
2. That as will be borne out by the records of tlw Native 

Commissioner and by the Criminal Courts , I have tlw 
largest native practice in Port Elizabeth , and as 
such practice very frequently in tlw Native Commis­
sioner's Court. 
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:1. That th<' Additional Native Commissioner infornwd Ill<' 
when hP first <'aJW' to Port Elizalwth in April, 1937, 
that lw had no judicial t>xpcrience whatso<'vcr of 
court practic<' and that lw had nev<'r acted on tlH• 
Jwn<'h, and that as a fa<'t h<' had hitherto hPen 
Pngaged in deparbtwntal work at Head Office, 
PrPtoria; that furthermore this was tlw first tinw 
lw was statiow•d in tltis ar<'a. 

4. That in the circumstances, 1 n•spt>ctfully submit that 
without Pvidt>IH·P, tlw .\clditional Nativ<' Commissioner 
is not entit!Pd to make any pronounc<'ments about tlw 
practices and customs in Port Elizaheth with rPgard 
to th<' matters raised in tlw application for rPview. 

5. That I accordingly submit that tlw judgnwnt was 
g rossly irregular and that tlw Additional ~ativt> 
( 'ommissi01wr misdirected his mind to thl' procc>PJ­
ings. 

u. That if this Honourable Court r<'quires it, the 
J)(•feiHlant can obtain evidence on tlw practie~·s 
obtaining in Port Elizabdh on tltt> matkrs and things 
raised in tlw <'vidcncl' and tlw matt<'rs st>t forth in the 
H c>asons for J udgnwn t. 

7. That th<' abov<' facts are true and corrPct. 
It is .not neccssat'Y to sPt out the terms of )lannel 

Zibonda's affidavit, but there is one statement therein to 
which refl•rence must be mad<', nanwly:-

" That 1 hav<' in all my <'Xp<'ri<'nce never heard of any 
occasion wlwn a Native male has had sexual int<'rcourse with 
a N a tin• f(•male in the presence of another person. That 
such a <'l!Stom or practice in Port Elizabeth is absolntPly 
unknown.'' 

Could any pt>rson with any regard for accuracy have ma(k 
tlw statenwnt contained in th<' last sentence truthfully? It 
must be obvious that he could not possibly know what wt>nt 
on in en•ry hous<' in Port Elizabeth on <'ach night of the year. 

\rhen )1r. Atherstone, who appl'ared for the Appellant, 
comm<'ncl'd his argmnPnt, was asked whetlll'r lw proposed to 
press the appliPation for reviPw in vil'w of the decision of 
t his Court in the Case of )lngondiso .:\lkontwana vs. John 
.:\1utabani [1932, N.A.C. (Cape & O.F.S.), '1], he stated that 
he did not wish to do so and would confine his argument to 
the grounds of appeal. At the same time he intimated that 
he dissociated himself entirely from the methods adopted by 
thP attorney of record for appellant in the Court below in 
this matter. The application for revie,w accordingly fell 
awa~·. This Court, however, considers it necessary to make 
some remarks on the actions of .:\1r. Spilkin, the attorney 
referred to. 

In order that the position may be made clear it is desirable 
to set out shortly the natur<' of the evidence given, and the 
r emarks thereon by the Additional 1\ ative Commissioner in 
his reasons f~r judgment. 

The case was one of intercourse with an unmarried girl, 
Etlwl Rwab. ln her evidence E.thel stated that the inter­
course had takell place firstly at fir<ot defendant's room in 
which at the time several other persons we1e present, and 
secondly at \\'estern Road and \Vestborne Road, Port Eliza­
bdh, in a. room which she OPPupied jointly with one )label 
Nogoli and while the latt<'l' was in the room. l\lubel Nogoli 
Porroborated her in regard to the events at \Vestern Road 
and \VestbornP Road and further stated that she bad accom­
paniPd Ethel by bus on her visits to defendant's room but 
had never gone in. She would leave Ethel outside first 
defendant's room and then return to Port l~lizabeth and 
take a bus to her own place of residence. The defence was 
a d<'nial of tlw intercourse at any of the, places mentioned 





and it was stated that the first defendant never went out at 
night without his fath<>r's twrmission and then only to attend 
concerts. 

r n commenting Oil the evidence the Additional Native 
Commissi01wr macll• the following remarks in his reasons for 
judgment: -

" "'hill- then• is no proof uliunde of intPreours<- having 
taken placl' at Korsten I bc·lieve l\label's statement that she 
accompanied Ethel upon her visits to that place from June, 
19:~!5 onwanls as it is wPII known that native girls are in 
tlw habit of ' Kapa-ing one another to the places at which 
tlH•y nwet tlwir admirers ', ami, in regard to the statement 
111a<Ie by Ethel and .:\label that intercourse had taken place 
in tlw presenco of the latter. 

" In this respect the testimony of neither witness was 
shaken although they wen• snbjeetPd to hPa1·y eross-examina­
tiou and l see no reason to disbelieve it as sexual intercourse 
under the conditions described is not Hllcommun among 
natives in urban and industrial centres, and finally dealing 
with the statement by first de.fendant that he does not go 
out at night:-

" ~o strict is his father that unlike other full-blooded 
young natives f'mployed in industrial centres sueh as Port 
l•:iizabeth, this young man ne1·er goes out at night except 
to church conct>rts." 

Xow nowhere in any of these remarks does the Additional 
Native Commissioner pretend to have a special kuowl<>dgt> 
of the habits of the natives of Port Elizabeth. 

In 1·ie\1' of the fact that the application for review was not 
proceeded with this Court is not called upon to say whether 
or not the Additional Xativt> Commissioner had committed 
an~· irregularity, we are only dealing with the methods 
adopted by defendants' attorney in bringing the matter to 
the notice of this Court. 

\re will now deal with those portion'! of the grounds of 
appeal, application for review and affidavits in support of 
the latter which we consider require comment. 

ln paragraph 3 of his first affidavit ::\fr. Spilkin, in support 
of his application for review, has made use of a statement 
made to him by the Additional Nati1·e Commissione·r in 
what was evidently merely a friendly com·ersation. 

His action in doing so we regard as being unworthy of a 
person belonging to an honourable profession and who is an 
officer of the Cburt. 

Paragraph 5 of the grounds of appeal and paragraphs (b) 
and (d) of the application for review constitute an unjusti­
fied attack on the Additional Nati1·e Commissioner and in the 
opinion of this Court, amount to a serious and deliberate 
contempt of Court. 

The mere fact that the Additional Native Commissioner 
had had no pre1·ious judicial experience does not preclude the 
possihilty of his having a knowledge of native habits and 
customs. In our opinion it amounts to a contempt of Court 
for an attorney to refer to a judicial officer in his capacity 
as such as ha1·ing " an alleged knmvledge of native custom ", 
ami to suggest that that " alleged knowledge " was " appar­
ently obtained from extraneous sources " without furnishing 
a title of el' i:aence in support of such a suggestion. 

The suggestion is clearly made with a 1·iew to belittling the 
officer concerned. 

In paragraph 2 of his first affidavit l\Ir. Spilkin says he 
has " the largest native practice in Port Elizabeth ". 
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This statement is c-ontained in a public document forming 
part of a record open to the public. This appears to offend 
against tlw ruk of the Law ~ociety that uo practitioner shall 
adYPrtise. 

The .\.clditional Kative l'ommist.ioner furnished the follow­
ing additional reasons for judgment after the notice of appeal 
and application for review had been filed :-

(a) 

(IJ) 

With regard to defendant 's reasons for appeal, such 
commPnts and allusions as I have made in my reason~; 
for judgnwnt to practicPs followed by natives were· made 
and intended as bearing upon the credibility of the 
eYiclence upon which in my view the whol e case 
depPndPd. Dealing partic-ularly with paragraph 6, it 
will be noted from the record that de.fendant abandoned 
the objection to plaintiff's locns standi which he took 
when proceedings in the case first commenced, in 
February, 1937. 

" ' ith regard to the affidavit of defendant's Attorney, 
this of course is a purely ex parte stat ement and is not 
evidence. It is, howm·er, possibly of some value to the 
membc1s of the NatiYe Appeal Court as an indication 
of the eondul't and methods of the deponent upon which 
I will make no further comment beyond stating that 
they appear to me to be neither in l'onformity with 
the rules of procedure nor the ethical principles and 
conduct whil'h 1 submit should govern the actions of a 
member of the Side-bar of tlw Eastern Districts Local 
DiYision. 

(c) With regard to affidaYit Xo. 2, the propriety of the 
first deponent in obtaining and submitting this seems 
to me to be in conformitY with the methods and c-onduct 
goYerning his submissim; of the first affidavit. 

These additional reasons resulted in a i urther affidavit b;y 
1\fr. Spilkin in which he , amongst other things, said that the 
remarks of the Additional XatiYe Commissioner are a personal 
and unwarranted attac-k upon him. The only comment we 
feel called upon to make is that in our opinion, the Addi­
tional Xative Commissioner's comments were, in the circum­
stanc·es, commendably dignified and restrained. 

In this affidaYit :;\lr. Spilkin complains that he was never 
given a cop,\· of the Additional Native Commissioner's addi­
tional reasons or " reply " as he styles it. ft is only necessary 
to say that :;\Ir. Spilkin was not entitled to obtain a cop? of 
the additional reasons unless he applied and paid for it. 

:;\[r. Spilkin also complains that as the review was made 
by way of affidavit the Additional Native Commissioner had 
not given his reply by affidavit. Tnere is nothing in the 
Native Appeal Court Rules requiring the judicial officer to 
furnish a reply by affidavit, and he was, therefore, quite in 
order in making his comments in the manner he did. 

In this latter affidaYit l\lr. Spilkin aggravates his offence 
by saying " I cannot see anything improper in the fact that 
objection is taken to the findings by the Native Commissioner 
as to facts for the findings whereon there is no evidence on 
the record and for which the Native Commissioner could not 
possibly have used his own personal knowledge as he has no 
such knowledge ". 

This can only be regarded as a further attempt to belittle 
the Additional Nati\'e Commissioner. 

The pape.rs in this matter will be submitted to the Solicitor­
General and the Law Society for such action as they may, 
respectively deem n<>cessar;\·. 

4 
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KEKE and SAMUEL MKWANE vs. JANE and RICHARD 
BANGANI. 

KINGWILLl.\1\lSTOWN: 1Gth August, 1907. Before H. G. Seott, 
gsq. , !'resident, and l\Iessrs. H. B. ~l.rlmrgh and N. A. 
Og1h·ie, l\lembers of the Court . 

.Scducfton-lhulla!}cs- l'nttfice- ll' idorc has no locus standi 
w1der ~Yoti 'VI' Lau· l!lld l'11sfom tu S'Ue for damages for the 
seduction of her dauuhter- I'ropel' person to sue is heir 
of yirl's father or, if hr is minor, his guardi1111. 

(AppPal from tlw Native Commissioner's Court, Stutterlwim.) 

(Case No. 20 of 1936.) 

ln the Court below, J ane Bangane sued Keke ::\Ikwane and 
~amnel l\lkwane, the lattPr as kraalhl·ad of Keke, for five head 
of ea ttle or their value £25 as damages for the seduction and 
prl'gnancy of her daughter, Lilian, by the first defendant. 

ln the plea first defL•ndant denied the seduciton and second 
cll'fendant admitted hl' was the kraal~head of first defendant 
but denied liability for his delicts. Both defendants pleaded 
specially that plaintiff had no power or authority under 
Native Law and Custom to institute the action against them. 

" 'hen t lw case came on for hearing, plaintiff's attorney 
a pp lied to join H ichard Bangani, eldest son of plaintiff as 
co~plaintiff. 

Defl'IHlants' attorney objected as the case is one under 
Natiw• Law and Custom and two pPople eannot he joined as 
plain tiffs. 

The following notl' then appl'ars on the n'cord:-

"The amendment was allowed and plaintiffs entered as 
Jane Bangani, assisted by her major son Richard Bangani." 

This left the position almost exactly as it was before the 
applieation was made. i.e. Jane Bangani still remained the 
plaintiff and her son was only joined as assisting her. This 
did not make him a co~plaintiff. 

After hearing e\·idence the Natin> Commissioner entered 
judgment for plaintiffs as prayed with costs against both 
defendants. 

Against this judgment an appeal has been noted on the 
ground that plaintiff (.J a ne Bangani) had no locus standi to 
sue. 

The case was tried under Native Law and Custom and undl'r 
that c-ustom a woman has not the right to sue for damages 
for the seduction of her daughter. The proper person to s ue 
is tlw heir of the girl's father, or, if he is a minor, his 
guardmn. 

The Xatire Commissioner in his reasons for judgment stated 
t hat both parties accepted that Hichard Bangani is 21 years 
of age but J a ne Bangani in her evidenee stated that he is 
only 19 years old. 

This being so, neither he nor his motl1er had an:-;• lon1s stundi 
and the proper person to sue was J ohnson Bangani, the head 
of the fami ly. -

The appeal will be allowed with costs and the judgment in 
t he Court below altered to " Summons dismissed with costs ". 
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JAMESON BANA vs. EVLYN BANA. 

1\:I:-;GWILLI.\:\lSTOWN: August, l!J:3i. Bl'fore H. G. Scott, Esq., 
l'n•sident of the ~ative Divorce Court. 

Jlarriaye-Xullity-Admissio:l·. ~~ impotrnce by husband­
[ost.>. 

(Case No. 101 of 193i from the Nati\·e Divorce Court, 
Kingwilliamstown.) 

J ameson Bana issued summons against his wife, Evlyn 
Bana, alleging that she had mali<·iously desPrted him and 
c-laiming an order for restitution of conjugal rights failing 
which a decree of divorce. 

The d0fendant filed a plea denying desertion and eounter­
claimed for a nullity of the marriage on the ground of 
plaintiff's impotence. 

'Vhen the ease came on for hearing the daim for restitution 
of conjugal rights was withdrawn and in a plea to the counter­
c-laim defendant in rec·onvention admitted that at the time 
of the marriage he was incapable of consummating the 
marriage and was then and has been ever since unable to 
have sexual intercourse with the plaintiff in reconvention. 

The marriage took place on the 24th December, 19:35, so 
that the period of three years required by Roman-Dutch law 
to elapse before a presumption of impotence can arise has not 
expi red [see B (otherwise S) vs. 8.1916, C.P.D. at p. 113]. 
In that case, however, there was a denial of impotence 
by the husbnnd. In Van Zyl's Judicial Practice (3rd Edition, 
Volume 11, page 696) the following appears:-

" "·hen the defect to procreate is not Yisible, and is not 
otherwise known, or immediately ascertainable, or there is 
no immediatP hope of success by means of medical or surgical 
treatment, then three ,Years must intervene from the date 
of the marriage before such marriage can be set aside on the 
ground of impotency." 

This applies to the woman as well as the man but, when 
the incapacity to procreate is visible or ascertainable at 
once, tha marriage may be set aside at any time, or 
immediately after its celebration. And " In a suit for 
impotency 'there must be proof that the part~· is absolutely 
ineapable of consummating the marriage, and where the 
defect is not visible three Years' inten·al is necessary before 
this decree can be applied 'for, and then only if the· medical 
evidence show frigidity or other incapability to have children; 
and there must be proof that no c·arnal connection took 
place during that period." 

In the case of H (otherwise C) vs. H (1906, 23, S.C. 609) 
it was held that if proof was given of a defect, visible on 
inspection, at the time of the marriage and since which would 
render the husband unfit to perform his matrimonial function, 
the lapse of time without the performance of such function 
would be of no importance. 

In the case of B (otherwise S) vs. S (1916, C.P.D. at p. 113) 
Kotze, J .. said: " By our law (Voet 24.2.15) if no consum­
mation of the marriage has taken place for three years after 
the marriage, and the wife has been proved to be well-formed 
and a virgin, a presumption of impotence through latent 
defect on the part of the husband will arise." 

In this case the husband had denied that he was impotent 
and asser ted that he had had sexual intercoun;;e with his 
wife on several occasions and called a medical witness to 
testify that he was apparently capable of having sexual 
intercourse. The Court accepted the plaintiff's evidence that 
there had been no sexual intercourse and granted a decree 
of nulli ty. 
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In tlw cas0 of H (otherwise C) L'S, H (supra) the defendant 
was in default anti in the case of B (otherwise H) vs. S (supra) 
as ah·eady statPd, the husband denied impotence; and con­
~>equently, the presumption of impotence> had to be gathered 
from the t'\'idPnCe and the Slll'l'OUilUing ci i'CUlllStances and the 
duration of the marriage was of importance. In my opinion, 
howen•r, where there is a direct admi ssion of impotence by 
the husband as in this !'ase, thPre is no necessity to delay 
the application for a dP<"r('e of nullity until after the expira­
tion of three years and the casP of H vs. H (sli]JI'(I) seems 
to uw to be direct authority for that opinion. 

In the p1·esent casp the applicant has had intercourRP with 
another man and at tlw date of the trial she was in her 
eighth month of pregnancy. ~Jr. HandPII for the respondent 
(the husband) submits that in thPse circumstances shP should 
not lw awarded costs. 

In the !'ase of B t'S. S (s upra) thP applicant had also had 
connection with another man, but the Court held that this 
did not debar her from obtaining a decree of nullity and 
gra ntcd it with costs. I see no reason for not following the 
d<>cision in that case. 

It is ordered: That the marriagP b ~tween plaintiff and 
defendant bt> and is hPreby declared null anU Yoid, ab initio, 
with costs. 

SMAYILE QABUKA vs. DLISONDABAMBI. 

BuTTER\\'ORTH: 27th September, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, 
Esq., President , and .:\Iessrs. A. G. Strachan and H. F. 
)[arsbPrg, )I Pll1hPrs of the Court. 

Dowry, return of-Death of husband-Remarriage of widou;­
.Xnmber of cattle returnablf• ·u·hen children born of first 
marriage. 

In this case the plaintiff (respondent) in his capacity as 
guardian of the minor son and heir, named Mbovane , of his 
dPceasPd youngPr brother, )Itsotsotse , sued defendant for the 
dPli>erv of thP said )Ibovane and sPven head of cattle or their 
value £35 and in his particulars of claim alleged:-

l. That about six years ago his said younger brother, named 
)Itsotsotse marriPd the dPfendant's daughter according 
to Nati,·e Lan· and Custom , and paid to him as dowry 
nine (9) hPad of cattle. 

2. That the issuP of the said marriage was 1 child, namely 
the minor son 1\Ibovane, abo,·p namPd , who is in the 
possession of thP defendant. 

:3. That )Itsotsotse diPd in the third year after the consum­
mation of the above described marriage. 

4. That defendant has given late l\ItsotsotsP's widow in 
rPmarriage and has received dowry for her. 

5. That late )Itsotsotse's heir is therefore entitled to the 
restoration of the dowry paid by late l\Itsotsotse, that 
is nine head of cattlP, lPss 1 dPduction for 1 issue born 
of the marriage, i.P. 8 head of cattle. 

6. That plaintiff has also demanded the delivery to him of 
thP minor child , named .:\Ibovane, offering to deduct a 
furthPr bPast as " isondlo " for th0 said MbovanP, 
from the abovP 9 head of cattle and thus reducing the 
claim to: -The dPlivery of the minor child, .:\IbovanP, 
and 7 hPad of cattle, but dcfPndant neglects or rPfuses 
to comply tlwrewith. 
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In his pl<>a dPf<>ndant admittt>d paragraphs I, 2, 3 and ~ of 
tlw particulars of claim eXCl'pt in n•gard to the numbPr of 
dowry paid and tlw n um bPr of childrPn born. 1 n regard to 
tlw rPmaining paragraphs of till' claim he contended that, as 
tht> dowry was being retunwd as tlw rt>sult of the death of 
tlw husband, the plaintiff is not Pntitled to a return of more 
than half the said dowry and that as dPfendant is entitl ed 
to thl' (h•duction of one bPast for " isondlo ", tlw plaintiff 
is not t>ntit!Pd to more then four hPad P\"Pll should thP Court 
hold that thP dowry paid consisted of tht> equivalent of nine 
!wad. 

No P\·idt•nce was i<>d but argument was dirPcted to the legal 
point raist>d as to the division of dowry. 

The Native Commissioner ruled that plaintiff was entitled 
to a return of the whole dmuy paid less the usnal deductions 
for any children born and maintenance for the said children 
and ordered that the dispute as to the number of cattle paid 
and the number of children born should go to trial. 

Against this ruling an appPal has bPen noted on tlw ground 
that the Nati,·e Commissioner erred in ruling that the plaintiff 
\\;as entitl<>d to more than half of thP dowry, the Appeal Court 
ha,·ing ruled that in such cases the plaintiff is not entitled 
to a n •turn of more than half tlw dowry. 

'!'he Nati,·e Commissioner gave the following reasons for 
judgment:-

This appeal is against the ruling of the Court that upon 
remarriage of a widow, and dmHy having been paid by the 
second husband, the whole of the first dowry is returnable less 
the usual deductions for children and maintenance of any 
such children. 

Appellant (defendant) relies on the case of Dlunge vs. Jaza 
(X.A.C., 4, 91) and n·spondent (plaintiff) relies on the case 
of Gwetyi"·e Jonas us. Tandatu Yalt>zo (N.A.C., 4, 92) decidc>d 
nine months later in the same Appeal Court by the same 
presiding officer. 

There is a distinct difference bet\vPen the t"·o casPs above 
quoted. The former case refers to a division of the dowry 
on the drath of the h11sband shortly after marriage and the 
Appeal Court upheld the :\Iagistrate for a division of the 
dowry. In the latter case quoted 3 children were born and 
t\YO "·ere maintained by the defendant. The Native Assessors 
were consulted on the point as to whether, where there have 
been children, the balance of dowry should be divided on the 
remarriage of the wido"·· They stated that " "\Vhere a widow, 
having had children, remarries, the heir of the late husband 
is entitled to recover the dowry less a deduction of one beast 
for each child born. 

The learned President 'd10 heard both cases within nine 
months makes no reference to the first case quoted, which 
obviously was a different issue and was not distinguished or 
compared though of quite recent date. 

The point now before the Court is identical with the case 
of G'vetyiwe Jonas vs. Tandatu Yalezo (N.A.C., 4, 92) and 
is the latest decision and is in accord with true Native Custom 
that no man may hold t"·o dowries for one \voman. :Moreover, 
it is to the disadvantage of the heir, for if there were 6 
children born and 7 head paid only one beast would be return­
able. 

The Court therefore followed the decision on page 92, N.A.C. 
4 and rnled accordingly." 

There have been a number of decisions on this point by the 
Native Appeal Court which at first sight appear to be in 
conflict. 

In the case of Gwl'nte vs. Smayile (1, N.A.C., 71), a case 
also from Idutywa, the President stated:-" In cases where 
the return of dowry is sued for on account of the death of the 





llln.,IJ:tncl it has lwC'Oillt' eustomarv iu this Court not to restore 
uwrt• tha n half. In the prPsent. casP, although Nojaji had no 
ehildr<'n , sht> lin•d with Qalani for a p<'riod of fourteen yPars, 
whiC'h must bt~ tak(•n into considPration aud for which out> 
bPast is dPdudPcl." The Court then awarded plaintiff thn•e 
head out of a dowry of eight head. 

fn tl11• cas(• of Lobi rs. Noyo (1, N.A.C., 26£1), also from 
ldutywa, thP PrPsiclPnt in tlw C'ourse of l1i s judgnwnt rPfPrred 
to thP easP of NoantP I'S. Ngoyoto, heard at HuttPrworth on 
~2nd .\larl'h, Hl04 (not n •portt•d), in which it " ·as laid down 
that wht•u a \\"OIIUIII lPan•s her husband's kraal on accoun t of 
tho dPath of lwr husband tlw heir of the lattPr is not Pnt ith•d 
to rt•covl'r thP wholt' of tlw dmny, which is u:mally divided. 
In this C'ast• thP husband diPd immt•diatdy after the marriag<' 
and thPrP m1s no dtild. Tht> Court allowed plaintiff thn•t• 
hmd out of a dmHy of six hPad whi(·h the ~ [ agiRtrate found 
had bPPn paid. Tht> ea~-;p of GwPntt• es. Smayile (supra) \\as 
citt>d as authority for a \\·anling only half the dmny paid. 
Tht' ll follow the eases rl'ferred to In· tlH' Natire Commissioue1· 
in his rPasons for judgmPnt. ThP ·first one, Dlunge 'I'S . .Ta11a 
(-1. ~.A.C., B1), "·as a cas(~ from ldutywa and plaintiff sued 
fo r tlw n•turn of t('ll hPad of cattle paid as dcnny on b0half 
of his son who had dit•d a fpw months after tlw marriage. 
Tlw ddt>ndant resisted the C'laim on tlw ground that, as he 
alh•ged, only Pight head of eattl(' had bcPn paid and four 
\\"NP dt•ad and, tlwrPfon•, only four wl'rP rPturnablP. It will 
lw sPen that the defenC'e was bast•d on the death of some of 
tlH' dmn~· cattle not on the ground that only half the dowry 
\\·as retnrnable. Tlw )[agistrate rPlying on the cases of 
Gwt>nh' t·s. Smayile (supra) and Lobi vs. Noyo (supra) gave 
judgment for tlw return of five lwad. on tlw ground that the 
P~<tabli~<hed practicP of thP Court was to allow the return of 
not more than half tlw dowry. 

In gi,·ing judgmPnt the PrPsident of thl' Xative .\ppeal 
Co urt said:-

·• 'Vhatever the custom as practised among Natives may 
luwe been in regard to the return of dowry on the death of 
t lw hu sband :short ly after ma rriage this Court said in its 
judgment in 190-! in the C'ase of G1vente L'S. Smayile (1, N.A.C., 
71), that it had beC'ome customary in that Court not to restore 
more> than half the dowry in st]('h cases. That ruling was 
follmvecl in the case of Lobi 1"S. Noyo (1, N.A.C .. 269). 

" No decision in conflict with those cases has been produC'ed 
lwfore this Court. 

·· In the present case thP woman lived with hPr husband 
at his kraal for about two months when she returned to her 
people wlwre she remainPd for a period of eight months before 
returning to her husband , who died almost immediately there­
after.'' 

" This Court is of opinion that no sufficient cause has been 
shown for d eparting from the general principles laid down 
and followed by this Court for seventeen years. The appeal 
is dismissed with costs." 

In tht' case of Gwet~' iwe Jonas vs. Tandatu YalPzo (4, N.A.C., 
92) , a case from K entani in the Transkei , wher e the woman 
had given birth to three children during the subsistence of 
the marriage, judgment was given for the return of the full 
dowry. less three head for the three children born and two 
for maintenance. 

This case would appear to be in direct conflict with all tlw 
c~se~ ci~ed a hove , but we are of opinion that it is clearly 
(hstmgmshable. In nearly all the previous cases the husband 
had diPd shortly aftPr marriage and there \\ere no children 
\vhile in Jonas' case there were. While the learned President 
in giving judgment did not refer to a ny specific cases it is 
l'Yiclent that he had thPm in mind for he said:-" None of 
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the casl's quoted in argnnwnt lays down that where tlwre havo 
hl'Pil <·hildrl'n tlw halancP of dowrv should be divided on 
rPmarriagP of thl' \Yidow ". · 

1'1w Natin• AssPssors in that case stated emphatically that 
where a \ridow, having had ehildren, remarries, the heir of 
tlw lat<• husband is entitled to n•c·on•r the dowry less a 
dPdudion of onP lwast for Paeh ehilcl born. 

La:-.tly in thP cast' of Amos Sisilana ·vs. l\lhuso Galo (6, 
N . .:\.C ., 12), a casu from )fatatiele, the Native AssPssors from 
l\latatit>IP, )lount FrPre, Umzimkulu, )lount I•'letcher and 
l\Iount Ayliff st:ltl'd that a('t'Ording to Native Custom in these 
districts '"hen a widow n•marries and dowry is paid for her 
by her SPCOIHl husband the heir of the former husband is 
ei1titll'd to rP<'O\'Pr tlw previous dowry paid subject to the usual 
dot•duction of mw bPast for Pach child born of the marriage. 

'l'ho deciding factor in determining the number of cattle 
rdurnable on thl' death of tlw husband and the remarriage 
of, and pa;vnwut of a s<·<·ond d<nYry for thP \Yidow, seems to 
he \rhetlwr or not anY t'hildren have bePn born of the first 
marriage. " 'lwn this 'is borne in mind tlll' apparent conflict 
bl't\\'Pl'n the various cas<'i'i disappears. 

1t should b<' rememberPd that the cases in which the return 
of only half the dowry has been orderPd appl.'· only to the 
Transkei and not to tlw territories of J•~ast Griqualand, 1'embu­
land and Pollllolaud. 

In the prest•nt easP tlH• marriagP had lasted for a bout three 
years and there was at least one child of the marriage. In 
these circumstances \\'e an• of opinion that the Kative 
Commissimwr correctly followed the case of Gwetyi \\'e .J on as 
vs. Tandatu Yalt•zo (4, N.A.C., 92) in holding that the 
plaintiff is entitled to a return of the whole dowry less the 
usual deductions for anv children born and for maintl'nance. 

The appeal is dismissed with costs. 

MPAMBANI TSHAMBU vs. MSHWESHWE KONDLO. 

llUTTERWORTH: 27th ~eptember, 1937, before H. G. Scott 
Esquire, President, and ~lessrs. \\'. H. P. Freemantle and 
A. G. Strachan, l\Iembers of the Court. 

Trespass of Stock-Dn.mages-.Jllegation in Slllll mons a.s to 
amonnt of when not denied in, m· not inconsistent w·ith, 
plea taken to be adrnittcd-Hulc 3, Order XIY, Proc. No. 
145 of 1923-IJnty of .Jwdicial Officer to find whether or 
not trespass actually occurred-Distances or otlwr measu-re­
ments mentioned in e!'idence-Manner in which to be 
recorded. 

In this case plaintiff sued defendant for £4 as damages for 
trespass and in his particulars of claim alleged:-

1. Both parties hereto are aboriginal natiYes of the Union 
of South Africa and as such are subject to the jurisdic­
tion of this Court. 

2. On night of Friday, the 23rd April, 1937, a floek of sheep 
bel<mging to the defendant trespassed upon plaintiff 's 
cultivated land by which damages to the extent of £4 
were done to the crops growing thereon, consisting of 
mealies and beans and pumpkin;;. 

3. ·wherefore plaintiff prays the judgment of the Court for 
the sum of £4 with costs of suit. 

The plea was as follows:-
1. He admits the first paragraph of the particulars of claim. 
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::!. li e denies the trespass allL·god in the sL•cond paragraph; 
hP denil's thP damagP allegPd hy thP plaintiff as having 
bef'n l'aus!.'d by his , t he defendant's, shl'ep, and he 
furtherlllOI'C' says tha t, P\'l'n if stoek belonging to t he> 
defendant had trespas~wd, as allL•ged, in the plaintiff's 
land, he, the plaintiff , is not entitled to claim from 
tlw defendant for that he did not ohsel'\'e and carrv out 
t hl' provisio ns of section 77 of P roclamation No. 387 of 
189:3, a s anwuded by Proclamation No. GO of 1910. 

3. \\'herefore the df'fendant , again totally denying t he 
all egPd trPspass, pra~·s for the ju<lgment of the Court in 
his, the dl'fPndant's, favour with eosts of :mit. 

After hea ring e\·idenee, the Native C'ommssionc>r e ntered 
JndgnH•nt of absolution from the instanee with costs and gave 
t he following reaso ns for judgment: -

Fa cts foun-d to be Proved. 

That plaintiff ha~ a land on whic-h erops Wl're g rowing , 
llll'ludlll g lwau:;, JHllllpkiu \·inc>s and mealies. 

That there was a IH·ap of beans under a ee1·tain tree in 
this l:ul{l (adm issio n by Phi!Pmon )lcikizeli). 

That 22 of defendant's sheq> were absent from his kraal 
on a certain F'riday night, and that they probably trespassed 
in plaintiff's land. 

Reasons for .Judgment. 
ln arriving at a decis ion , the Court r ejected defendant's 

version of the e \' ents. Thf' law followed by the Court was as 
follows : -

(a) The amount of damages to hl' awarded is a question of 
fact to be decided by the Court sitting as a jury. 

(b) In the ease of damage1-1 to property the measure of 
damages will be the actual pecuniary loss SHstained. 

Plaintiff was unable to show any measurable damage to 
mealies or pumpkins. In regard to the quantity of beans 
state<! to he damagf'll h e is at varianee with the estimate of 
his wife, viz., 5-G bags as against 2-3 bags. X o evidenee was 
offered regarding tlw monetary va lue of the erops damage<!. 

The obserYations of the H eadman and the men as to their 
inspPction wer e far too unreliable. On the plaintiff's side the 
H eadman Ll ewellyn Ntsimango and l\Ibokotwana Ludonga 
contradiet one another, vide st a t em ents regarding pumpkins. 

Plaintiff's word is not beyond reproaeh- vide his denial of 
the proved fact that there was a heap of beans under the tree. 
Aetual pecu niary damage was not proved. 

Against this judgment an appeal has been noted on these 
grounds: -

1. That r espondent in his plea did not de ny or dispute the 
amount of damages suffered by appellant, nor in eross­
examination were any questions asked of appellant or 
his witnesses to dispro\·e their assessment of the 
damages, and the Xative Commissioner did not g ive due 
signifieanee to this faet. 

2. That as the Native Commissioner rejeeted the respon­
d ent 's version of the faets , and not the appellant' s , 
then he did not giYe due significanee to the finding of 
the Headman and men, especially as it was proved that 
the meeting was called for the special purpose of 
assessing the damages. 

3. That it was unneeessary to call any evidence as to the 
monetary value of the crops damaged as the value of 
these by a{)pellant and his witnesses was not challenged 
b~r respondent , and, therefore, the Native Commissioner 
must allow appellant's claim. 
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4. T hat although t he evidPnce giYcn on behalf of appellant 
is uot free from mi nor diserepancies, h aving rega rd to 
all the ci rcumstanees, they a re not of su{'h a ehar;H·ter 
to nullify t he appellant's claim and thPrefore the 
Natin• Commissioner ened in not holding amount of 
damages p roYed. 

5. Thai in au;y ease, if the Xative Commissioner "·as not 
satisfied of the amou nt of damages then he should at 
least hanl awar<led nominal damagt>s or trespass fees 
at least aecording to the schedules of tlw Pound Regu la­
tions, ,·iz., P roclamation No. :3o7 of um:3. 

T he Xati,·o Commission<'!' has not gin'n a definite finding as 
to wh<'ther or not thcrP was a tr<'spass. This was t he first 
point h<' was ask<'d to dcl'ide and it was his duty to examine 
tlw t•vidi.'IH.:e with a view to arriving at somt' decision . 
• , len·ly to say t hat certain things "probably" happened is 
not suflieient. His rpasons for judgment are illogiPal for hP 
dl'fintcl~· sap; that h<' rPjl'dC'd the defendant's version of tlw 
P\'ents. lf that i» so it would st•em to follow that he should 
ha,·e aceeptl•d plaintifl"s vPrsion that there had been a tres­
pass. ThPI"e is ePrtaiul.v ampll• t•,·ideiH'l' on whieh hP C'ould 
haYc arrin•<l at suC'h a fimling. Plaintiff's wife and a boy 
named P hilPmOII both dt•seribP how tlwy fountT sheep in the 
land. Tlwy drm·e out first 100, and took t hem to dt>fendant's 
kraal. lkfendant's wifl' and h<'r two boys then went to t he 
lands with them and a further 200 wPl'e dri,·en out and taken 
hy <lef<' IHla nt's wifP to his kraal. Su h~equentl,v 20 more sheep 
\\'ere fo un d and taken to defendant's kraal. l t maY well be 
that plaintiff's wife and Philemon are exaggerating 'as to tl1e 
number of the sheep hut it seems clear that there \\'as quite a 
large n umber. P hilemon sa~-s that they recognized the sheep 
by their brands a nd defendant's <.,On, u·in. admits that defen­
dant's sheep are br anded. ThP iclentifil'ation of the sheep 
st•ems to be complete. 

Tlw defendant, his wife, daughter and two sons all deny 
that plai nti ff 's wife and l'hilemon came to the kraal and 
they are p r actica lly una n imous that only 22 sheep were missing 
on the night of t he alleged trespass. 

An examination of t heir eYidenee reYeals d iscrepancies and 
evasions wh ich lead us to the conclusion that thev are not 
speaki ng the tr uth. • 

\\'e a re satisfied t hat a ce rtain number of defendant's sheep 
clld t respass on plai ntiff's land a nd the only other question 
to decide is as to whether or not an.v d amages have been 
proved. 

Before deali ng with the evidence on this point it may be 
remar ked t ha t in his plea the defenda nt did not dispute t he 
a mount of damage which had been done to pl a intiff 's land 
but mer ely denied t ha t his sheep had caused t ha t d amage. 

In te rms of Rule 3, Order XIV, of Proclamation No. 145 of 
1923, t he a llegation by pl ai n t iff t hat damage t o t he ext ent of 
£4 had been done to h is la nd , not bei ng inconsisten t wit h the 
plea . must be taken t o be admitted. E\'en if t h is were not 
so the re is other evidence which goes to show what the 
extent of t he damage was , namely, that of t he H eadman 
Llew ell~· n Ntsimango and l\Ibok otwan a who were ca lled in, 
with others , to assess the damage. Both t hese witnesses fix 
the amount at £4. The witnesses for the defence, while 
a dmitting that t hey wer e called specifically for the purpose 
of assessing t he damage, sa~· that the dama ge was never 
discussed and that no amount was fixed . If these witnesses 
had said that t hat question was discussed but that the 
damage was not fixed at the figure of £4 but at some lesser 
figure one might haY e been inclined to believe them but when 
they say tha t the people who had been called for a particular 
purpose d!d not carry out that purpose they are stret ching 
the creduhty of the Court too far. 





TIH' <lPfen!·e wit1wsses admit that an examination of the 
land wa~ made , and it is highly improbable that thP damage 
was not assl'ssed nt the same time. 

This Court is satisfied ou the <'\·ideuce that an assessment 
of thP damag<' wa s mad<' and th(• amount fix <> cl at t -L fn 
the~e l'ircunistaw·Ps we fail to sPe how the Xative Commis­
sioHP r t·mdd arriY<' at the copdusiou that actual }WC'Uniar;-.· 
damagP had unt !wen proved. 

The <·ontentiou that !'VPn if dPfPndant's stol'k had trespassed 
in plaintiff 's laud the lattPr is uot !'lltitled to daim damag<>s 
;Is hP did uot <·omply with sedion 'i'i of Proclamation No. 3~1 
of U·lD:l a~ am!•mh.·d hr PnH'Iamatiou No. GO of UllO, is f ull~· 
nwt In· the dPl'isiou in the l'ase of Sikiti rersus Sinamlm 
(l. X .. \ .. C..l) , and thl'l'<' i~ ample evidPnC(' also that tlw tn•s­
pa~sing sto(•k was takPn to the own<>r. 

it was argued in thi» Court hy n 'S}10IHleut's attonwy that 
in any case plaintiff was not entitled to suC('PPd as lw had not 
t·arried out tlw provisions of sPdion :32 of Proelamation No. 
3R7 of 18D3 (the rPfen•n<'!' should of course be to Proclamation 
-!OR of ]~!)()) in having tlw damag<'s assess<>d. This def<>nce 
was not piPaded in the Court helow and cannpt be raised for 
tlw first timP on appeal. 

The appeal is allowc>d with !'osts and the judgm<'nt in the 
Court la•low altPred to Olll' in favour of plaintiff for £-l and 
eos ts of suit. 

lt is ohsl'n-t~d that ce rtain of the witn essPs in illustrating 
the distan(·e hPt wePn Cl'I'tain points r eferred to in the evidence 
indieated thP distanc·t' lH'tWl'l'll tlw Court-house and certain 
hou:o;es iu the Yillag<' of ButtPrworth. No doubt the Native 
Commissioner and the attornp~· ~=; for the parties. who are 
wPII acqunintPcl with the lol'alitr, had not diffieult~· iu under­
><tamliug what was mPant hut to this Court the statPm<>nts 
of tlw witnesses (•om·p~·cd nothing . It is essential when 
witnesses gi,-e eviclenee in regard to distances in this manner 
that tlw judicial offiepr should indicate , in parenthesis, the 
aetnal approximate distances in yards. miles or as the ('ase 
m:J;\' he. 

JOEL KETABAHLE vs. MANGALISO MPAMBA . 

BuTTEHWO H TH : 29th September, 10:37 . BeforP H . G. Seott. 
Esq., P resident. and )lessrs. " '· H . P . Freemantle a n d 
.\ . G. Strachan, ) ! embers. of the Court. 

l'racficP-mliertirm to braz·ing of .1ppml-Rulr 9 (2) Gorrrn­
nu~nt Xoti('(> S o. 225-l of 1928.-Action for rPsto/'(/tion of 
cnttl P all PQPd to b a L'P l1rrn cl isposed of l1y prrson left 
ns " 1'1/P " of krna l during ou•nrr's nbsenrr-JJisti ncfion 
lil'fwenz " eye " nnd "Kuper" of kranl-Yn t ire 
.1ssrssors opinion ns to rPsprr t ivr dutiP.~, rights ancl lioiJili­
tiPs-" Ew " of lannl not liable to restore rntflr 11nless br 
li!'nrjittrcl personally. 

(A ppea l fro m Nati,·e Comm isioner 's Court, ' Villowvale.) 

(Case No. 223 of 1935.) 
~espondent 's a ttorne;y ob jects in limine to t h e hearing of 

t ins a ppe.a l on th e g round t h at appellant h as n ot notified t he 
Cler k of _the Court with whom _the n otice of app eal \\as lodged , 
of t he tim e and pl ace of sernce of t he n otice on t he r espon­
dent, a nd applies t o have the a p peal stru ck off t he roll 
wit h costs. 

The n otice of appea l is d at ed 27t h April , 1931. Appended 
t heret o a n d on t he same page as th e t wo fi nal cr rounds of 
a ppeal th E> following appears:- ,.., 

.T. D. MitcheH, E sqr ., " The Clerk of the Court , 
Plaintiff's Attorney , 'Villowva le. 

Willmn-ale. 
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I cPrtify that on the 27th day of April, 19:37, I served 
a copy ol this notice upon J. D. )l~tcht:ll, Esqr., Attorney 
for Plaintiff and He!;po!l(lf'nt , by handmg It to lum personally 
in the presenn• of the undersigned witnesst>s. 

. ls H'ifness: 

(~gd.) S. D. ~lhuto. 

To Uw Ckrk of the Court, 
Willo\\Tale. 

(Sgd.) H. J. ~IcLaren . 

Ht>cein•d the within uoticc of AppPal this 21th day of April. 
1937. 

(Sgd.) ,J. I>. )Jitchcll, 
Attorney for Plaintiff and Hespondent." 

Rule 9 (1) of GO\·ernment Xotice Xo. 2254 of 1928, permits 
of the party to an action who has noted an appeal, in 
person, sl'!"ving, sen·ing notice of appeal upon the other party 
persoualh· in the presence of a witness and H ule 9 (2) pro­
,· ides th:{t after sueh seiTice the party effecting it shall forth­
\\"ith uotify the C'lerk of the Court of the time, place and 
manner of sen·iec and that on hi!; failure to do so, the service 
:;hall b0 of no effect whaten•r. 

There is no definitiou of " party" in the Rules of the 
Xative Appeal C'ourt, but in the Case of Beriman Gxagxa 
'l'l' rszt,s Sisa )laku (19:32, X .• \.C. 3) which was a case from 
tlw Ciskei, this Court took cognizance of the Hules for Nati,·e 
Commissioners' Courts outside the Transkcian Territories and 
held that " party" wonlcl include the representative of a 
party and, logically, the legal representati,·e of a party 
although there is no pro,·ision in those rules for the rPpresen­
tation of a party by a legal practitioner. 

In the rules for N" ati,·e CommissionPrs' Courts in the Trans­
keian Territories contained in the Schedule to Proclamation 
X o. 145 of 1923 " party " is defined as including the legal 
representative of a party. Following the decis~on quoted 
abo\'e it is clear that seiTice by the legal representative of 
the appellant on tlw legal representati,·e of the respondent is 
a good one. 

ln the case now before the Court )lr. ~litchell , respon­
dent's attorne~·. in, isst,ing the summons stated thereon 
his address for the purpose of sen·ice of any notice or pro­
cess of the Court as " "~illowvale ". The certificate in 
regard to the service is addressed " ,J. D. )litchell , Esqr., 
Plaintiff's Attorney, " 'illowvale,", and the Clerk of Court 
is advised that a copy of the notice of appe,al was served upon 
" J. D. Mitchell, Esqr., Attorney for Plaintiff and Hespon­
clent ", persona ll~· and 1\Ir. l\Iitchell acknowledged in writing 
on the same document that he had received the copy of the 
notice of appeal. 

What then is the position? )lr. ~Iitchell had stated an 
address for service in terms of Rule 2 (2), Order VII of Pro­
clamation No. 145 of 1923, the cer tificate of service gave the 
address and advised the Clerk of the Court that service had 
been effected on ::\Ir. Mi te hell , the plaintiff's attorney, thus 
identifying him with the person who had signed the summons. 
In these ci rcumstances \\'e are of t he opinion that the re has 
been a sufficient compliance with Rule 9 (2) of Government 
Notice No. 2254 of 1928 in regard to notifying the " place " 
of sen' ice. 

In rega rd to the " time " of service it is not easy to 
appreciate what t he framer of the rule, had in mind. It must 
be evident however, that the Rule was framed with a view 
to enabling a native litigant himself to effect service in an 
inexpensive manner and it would be absurd to expect a raw 
native to know anything about the " hours " of the day. On 





tho othPr hand hn is well a<"qnainted with t hP days of the 
week and coul d <Juitt> easily eomply with tlw, Huln by stating 
tlw date of sPrYin• wlwreas hP probably !'ould not state the 
adual hour of service. 

If it is contl'tHlccl that " time" rcft•rs onlv to the hour 
of servico tlwn tlw r ulo would be rtocluced to an· absunlity, for 
it would be ridiculous to notih· the Clerk of the Court that 
se!'Yico had b!'Pn e tl'cded at, sa·y, :3 p.m. , without tnentioning 
th0 date. 

In the supplemeut to Strouds Legal dictiona ry thP following 
dt>finition oceurs: 

"Timo in its computation, generally lll!'aus the day ou 
whil'h the fa<"t or offence oct·urred and not the, moment of its 
occurn.>nc·e '' aud we a re of opiuion that, for the purposes of 
tho rule under eousideration it must be intt•rpreted to mean 
"date " espeeially as tlw adual hour when sen·ice was effec­
tPd is of no conseqnent·e and that there lms thm·cfore been a 
suilll'ieuL compliance \\·ith the rnh•. 

The objection is m·PITtded with !'OSts. 
In this case plaiutiff (n•spont!Pnt) :·med defendant (a ppellant) 

for tlw deliYC>.!'.Y of eertain l:J ht•ad of eattl0 or thPir Yalue £5~. 
In his particulars of elaim he alleged: -
(l) ..:\bout Scptrmber, 19:31, plaintiff left his home in this 

district and proeeech·d to work on the goldfields and 
rPturned home on or about the 19th XoYemlwr, 19:3-'j, 

(~) Bt>fon• his departmc for the goldfields plaintiff 
appointPd the defeudant , who is a close neighbour of 
his, as eye to his kraal and propet·ty with authority 
only to look after the same, and defendant acPepted 
the mandate. 

G~l During plaintiff's absence. defendant t•xceeded his autho­
rit,\· and without plaintiff's knowledge or consent dis­
posed of eertain cattle belonging to plaintiff as follows, 
to wit:-

He sold or caused or allowed to be sold one animal 
to Dodwana, four animals to H. I. " ' ootl, t\Vo animals 
to Hobert Mpepo, one animal to Sophia Lubaxa and 
one a nimal to Xwenkwe Xtsomi; the animal sold to 
Dodwana has since had one increase, thus making a 
total of ten cattle. 

He slaughtered or eaused or allowed to he slaughtered 
three animls, two oxen and one cow. 

(4) As plaintiff's agent defendant is legally responsible to 
pla intiff for the restoration of the said thirteen cattle 
or payment of their ,·a lue t he su m of £52. 

5. Though legally demanded t he defendant neglects to 
r estore to plain t iff the said t hirteen cattle or t heir 
value. 

In his plea d efenda nt a dmits t hat he agreed as a fayo u r 
to ke~p an eye on plaintiff ' s kraal but denies t hat he was 
g iven sole control of pla intiff 's li vestock and proper ty or 
t hat lw was in a ny way inrested with proper a u thority in 
regard t hereto; he de nies disposing of a ny of the a n imals 
a nd says such di sposit ions were made by pla in t iff's wife or 
r ela tive without reference t o h im; he denies that he is in 
law liable to plaintiff in any sum or action whatever and says 
fin ally t hat i f any liabili ty does exist in law plaintiff should 
have sued him fo r d amages a nd as p la in tiff m ay legally 
vindieat e the catt le if they wer e disposed of wi t hout authority 
he denies that pla intiff has suffered damages in the sum 
claimed. 

During the course of t he ease questions wer e asked of 
some of t he witnesses as to the difference between what is 
termed an " eye " of the kra al and a " keeper " of t he kra al. 





Ont> witnpss, ~Jinto ~lazamisa, a lwadman , stated: " Being 
placPd in chargP and being an e~·e of a kraal is different; an 
ey(l does not take any active part iu affairt-; . . . . An eyt> 
of a kraal is ea lkd ' thP P.)"e ' :JJJCl thP 1wrson placed in 
chargP is callPcl ' the kPPpPr ' ". }[p admittPd that this was 
mPrPiy his opinion and that he had no C'X{Wrien<"e. 

Dt>fPndant also indicatl'd that thPI"P wa~ a differc•I)Jet- and 
stated as "t-ye ", famil~· mattPr did not conc<'rll him , and that 
he> could uot intPrfpn• with tlw disposal of any stoek; his 
duties hPing mert>ly to control the herd boss and mend breaks 
in t he cattle kraal. 

The Native Commissimwr found as a fact that defendant 
had agn•ecl to act as "c>,VP" to tlw plaintiff's kraal during 
his absence. Ht> did not, howPYPr, hase his 1lecision on the 
liabilit..,· aceonfing to ll<~tive custom of an " p,ye" as hL· had 
bet>ll unable to find an.\· rPcordPd case on tlw point , but on 
tlw e,·icknce as to tlw agre<'mt•nt madP lwtwt•en plaintiff 
and ckfendant he found that the latter acePpted a tl"llst to 
look aftpr plaintiff's kraal, inc-luding stoek, during his abspm·e 
and ha1l assistP!l in thP disposal of plaintiff'~-; t·attle and was 
aeconlingl.Y liahiL• to him for an;-; loss of stoek. 

Jmlgmt>nt was PlltPred in fanmr of plaintiff for elen•n lwad 
of !"attic or their value £+-!- with costs of suit and the app<>al 
IS against that judgment. 

In this Cou r t thP Xatin• Assessor~-; ''"<'n' askNl what ''"as tlw 
diifPrt>n1·e bPt,YP<'n a " kPPper " and an " ey<' " of a kraal 
and what were thc>ir rPS{H'!·tiY<' rights and liabilitic>s. 

The . .:\ssPssors, unfortunately , did not give a C"lt>an·ut or 
unanimous opinion; oill' stating that " an eye'' and "a 
keep<'r " "·pre the sam<' thing, whil<' the others indicated that 
there was a differenc-e. The majority stated that an "l'_\"e " 
was a penmn, usually not a rdatin·, appointt>d during_ a 
short absence of the kraal owner and who had no authonty 
whatevp1· in regard to the disposal of stock and , in fact . 
could not prevent it, whilt> a " kPeper " is a relative who is 
put in charge and who has t{l consult the wife and other 
relatives in regard to matters at the kraal. 

The opinion of the majorit;-.· of the Native "\.ssessors seems 
to be that Iwithe,r an " eye " nor a " keeper '' would he 
liahle to r eplace any stock dispos<'d of for the benefit of the 
kraal, he would only be liable if he disposed of it for his own 
benefit. 

The opinion l'Xpressed h;-.· the Assessors is not of much 
assistance in the present ease and the> Court must decide on 
the evidence what was tlw agreement between the parties 
and whether defendant did assist in disposing of the stock in 
question and , if so, whether he is liable to replace it. 

In regard to the first point the plaintiff 's evidenc<' is that 
he arranged with defendant to look after his stock and 
famil;-.· during his absence and took him to the headman to 
confirm the arrangement where defendant admitte-d that he 
had agrPed to look after plaintiff's stock and family; whereas 
the headman savs that the stock was not mentioned but that 
plaintiff mere!;-.: said he was leaving deft>ndant in eharg<' of 
the kraal. 

Plaintiff alleges that he told dPfendant he was not to dis­
pose of any of his stock without permission but admits that 
he did not mention this until after the,· had left the headman. 
As plaintiff went there especiall;-.· to· confirm his agreement 
with defendant it is extraordinan· that he. should not have 
made this important stipulation· at the time. Defendant 
denies that he was placed in full charge of the kraal and sa,·s 
that he was appointed merely as an " eye " to control the 
herdhoys and repair any damage to the stock kraal. Plaintiff 
sa;-.·s he also told the dipping foreman, \Villiam Venge, that 
defendant was the only one who would have the right to 
transfer his cattle. In this he is flatlv contradicted h> 
Venge. In dew of the fact that defe nda~t is not a relati,·e 
of vlaintiff we nre of opinion that much stronger evidence 
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oi t he onerous agreNll<' llt alleged should have been addnc·ed. 
\\"P find that defendaut was appointed on!~· as " C'F' " of 
the kraal and not " kPe per " or " custodian ". 

This being; so then· can be no quest iou that he is not 
liablo unless he disposed of xtock for his own benefit and ouly 
t o the extent to which he beuetitted. 

ThP X at in• ('ormnisxion<'r lrax found as a fat·t that defe ndant 
ax:-;i:-;tL•tl iu tho disposal of plaiutiff 's stock durin g; hi s absence 
hut dol's not find that hP lwnl'fi tted personally ami, indeed. 
it would be difficult to do so on the evidence. 

Jn arri,'ing at hi s finding of fact on t his point the Xati,·e 
Commixxioner sePms to hare been inftueuced VPry st rongly by 
t lw fad that the defent'o wi t nesses assert that plaintiff'x wife 
alone d isposed of the sto<·k and i:i1at it is contrary to Xative 
C ustom for a woman to be a pa rty to the disposal of stock 
without a man or nwn bl'ing present. lt certainly ix unusua l 
but in this case the woman in question is a ( 'lrristian who 
was married by Christiau ri tes and whos<' ideas as to the 
position of won1eu is ,·pry clifft•.n'nt from t hat of the ordina ry 
11a t i\'C' woman. ln any t"ase the mer e fad t hat a thing is 
unusual is no rPason in its<'lt !'or discarding e,·idPnce that it 
took place. 

;'\ow tir o ouly witJwss for the plaintiff in regard to the dis­
po,al of tlw ,.;tock, apart lrom an alleged admission by 
d efe udaut, is plaintiff's wife. Rhe retails t he disposals a~ 
follow":-

One animal to Dodwana , which has had one increase. 
Four animals t o H. I. " 'ood . two animals to Hobert Mpepo, 

one animal to Nkwenkwe Xtsomi , one animal to Sophia 
Lubaxa. Three slaughter ed. 

She says that the animal to Dodwana '"as sold for £2 and 
she and dt>fendant divided the money. 

Dodwana denies that he bought a beast from plaintiff's wife 
or defendant . H e says he bought a beast from one George 
K etaba hle. 

ln regard to the disposal of th e cattle to Wood she says 
that defendant arrange-d the sa le and she got som e of the pro­
ct>eds and he took the rest. ::\Ir. " Tood on the other hand 
says that de fendant neyer had anything to do with this tran~­
action, that he dealt only with plaintiff 's wife and that no 
cash was paid out for the cattle. 

"Tith regard to the animals tlisposed of to ::\Ipepo. Nkwen­
kwe and Sophia Lubaxa , plaintiff's wife says defendant took 
part in all these transactions and authorized the tr a nsfer 
of the cattle. Both Nkwenkwe and Sophia Lubaxa deny that 
<lefendant appeared in any way in these transactions and 
plaintiff 's o"·n witness, ::\Iinto ::\Iazamisa , states that 
Robert l\Ipepo paid the purchase price to plaintiff 's wife 
and that defendant was not present. If these witnesses are 
not speaking the tru t h then there must be a widespread 
conspiracy to defraud the plaintiff for the benefit of dpfen­
dant and there is no e''idence or any suggestion of such a 
conspiracy. 

Plaintiff asserts that on his return defendant, in the pre­
sence of three men named, admitted that h e had disposed 
of the cattle and asked for pardon and yet he did not call 
any of them to corroborate him. Two of the men mentioned 
gaYe eYidence for defendant and both deny that lw asked 
for pardon. These two witnesses are both related to plain­
tiff. 'Ve are satisfied on the evidence, as it stands, that 
plaintiff' s wife dispose-d of the cattle, the proceeds of which 
according to her own statement were used for a wedding 
outfit for her daughter. that def0ndant did not authorize the 
disposal and, in the absencp of e''idPnce that h e hPnefitted 
p<'rsoltally, that he is not liable to replace the cattle. 

'T'he appeal is allowed with costs and the judgment in the 
Court below altered to one of absolution from the instance 
with costs. 
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MATHEW NDABA vs. SAUL NDABA . 

KoKSTAD : October, Hl37. Before H. G. Scott, E.sq., Presi­
dent, and l\lessrs. H . .:\1. Nourse and G. Kenyan, .:\!embers 
of the Xatinl Appeal Court. 

Cl<lim fnr ejcl"fmenf-.l!}I'('Cillr'nt fur eJ·fnt sinn of ti ·me 1cithin 
which premises to br· t·acateri-On main claim. falling atcay 
whi(·h Ji!lrty to puy tosfs. 

(Appeal from Native CommissiOner's Court , l\latatiele: 
Case 49 / 1937). 

Plaintiff sued defendant for ejec-tnwnt from certain pre­
mi~t>s he longing to plain tiff and costs of suit. 

Summons was issued on 12th February , 19:17, and served 
at defendant's place of residence on his wife on the 15th 
FPbruary, l9:H . On the last -mentioned date plaintiff and 
dt't'endant appeared before a Police officer and entered into 
an agreement by which defendant undertook to vacate the 
prt>mises by the lst l\Iarch, 1937, which he did. 

Xothing further appears to have been done until the 4th 
l\larch, 1937, when a plea was filed stating that plaintiff was 
not entitled to the order asked for " inasmuch as plaintiff 
agreed in writing to give defendant time until ht )larch, 
1937, in which to remove himself" and applying for a dis­
missal of the summons with costs. 

Plaintiff's attomeys on 6th l\larch , 1937, applied for further 
particulars and asked for a copy of the agreement referred to 
in the plea. Ddendant's attorneys replied to this on 9th 
.:\larch , 1937, pointing out that one of the partners in the 
firm of plaintiff's attomeys had informed them that he knew 
about the arrangements and that as defendant signed the 
document he must be well aware of the contents. Plaintiff' s 
nttorneys on tht• lOth .:\lay, 1937, filed a reply as follows:-

l. That at the date of the summons plnintiff was entitled to 
the Order claimed. 

2. That after summons was issued plaintiff agreed to give 
defendant until on or about the 1st ~larch , 1937 , to 
remove, but in no case did he waive his claim for cost<,. 

3. That defendant has now removed from the farm and 
plaintiff no longer claims the Order of ejectment but 
elaims costs of suit. 

On the 3rd June, 1937 , the case came before the Court, 
notice of trial ha,·ing been issued by plaintiff'e attomeys on 
14th .:\lay, 1937. No evidence was taken but it was agreed 
between the parties that when the extension of time to r emove 
was given nothing was said about costs of the summons and 
defendant's attorney admitted the facts set out in the reply 
to the plea. 

It is clear from the pleadings that the right of the plaintiff 
to an order for ejectment as at the date of issue of summons 
was not in dispute and as defendant had prior to that been 
ealled upon to remove and had failed to do so plaintiff was 
fully justified in issuing the summons. 

The sole question. to be decided is whether hecause plaintiff 
did not stipulate at the time the ngreement was made that 
defendant should pay the costs already incurred, he should 
be deprived not only of his own costs hut be made to pay 
defendant's costs as well. 
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Jn hi:-; reasons for judgmt•nt tlw Additional Assistant Xative 
Commissimwr (P!Toneon);ly t!Pseribing himst•lf as .\dditiona I 
.\ s);ista nt .:\l agistrat<·) states: -

" There is nothing on the ret·ord to show tha t when dt'ft•n­
dant t•ntt•n•d into the agn•P mt•nt to vaeato t he premise); ill' 
had already been serYl'd with the su mmons or that he even 
lm<'w of it at the time of t•ntt•ring in to the agret•ment. Plain­
tit!" kuowing that he had aln•ady incurrPd eo"t:; ~>hou lcl lwve 
:--ti pnlatPd in the agreement that defendant pay t hm;p costs 
an d should have withdrawn t lw summons; or h~ should have 
d,·mamled that tl1<' defendant file a co nsent to judgnwnt in 
tPnll s of the agr<'t'lll<'nt. 

lns t <•ad of adopting Pither of the above t·ourses, he said 
nothing about the sui ninons and h•ft the defendant to incur 
the <'Xpt•ns<' of instrlll·ting an attonwy and filing a plea. Tht• 
Court, tlwrefore, ea me to tho eondusion that the plaintiff had 
a cted wrongly in not adopting the co rrect procedure after he 
had invoked the aiel of the Court in enforc ing his rights a nd 
that ho s hould, therPfon•, pay o\vn costs and furt her that t he 
costs illl·urred bv t he ddendant \rere abo incurred bv reason 
of plaintiff's irregular p1·ocedure and that plaintiff sh~u ld pa,Y 
those costs as well ". 

This Court ca nnot agree> \Yith t lw reasoning of the Addi­
tiona I Assistant Native Comm issioner. If the plaintiff was 
jnstifit•d iu issuing summons, the re seen_1s to be no reason why 
lw should lose tho);e costs. at any rate men'ly because he did 
not specially stipulate t hat they should be paid. If the 
defPnclant was in mora, as he undoubtedly was, t hen he \\·as 
liahl<• for the costs incurred up to that date. lt wa~ not 
incumbent on the plaintiff immediately to withdraw the 
summons, fo r, if defendant failed to comply \Yith the agree­
nwnt to remove, it would have necessi tated the issue of a 
fresh l-\lll!lmons and he would most probably then have been 
met wi:th the objection that he had incurred unnece:,l-\ary 
expen:st•. 

'Ye are of opinion, therefore, that he was justified in not 
withdrawing the summons at that stage. 

'Ye come then to the question a~ to who should pay the 
costs after the date of the agreement to remove. 

At the time that defendant filed his plea he knew that he 
had complied with the agreement and that the main action 
would consequently fall away and it was his duty to t ender 
t he costs up to date of the plea unless he contended , '1\·hich he 
did not do, that the summons had been wrongly issued. 

If he had tendered cost<> there is no doubt that the pro­
ceedi ngs would have ended at that stage. .As he had made 
no tender the plaintiff was bound to go on with the case in 
order to obtain a judgment for his costs. 

It is difficult to appreciate why th~ plaintiff should be 
condemned to pay the costs of both parties because he did not 
&tipulate in the agreement that defendant should pay the 
costs or demand that defendant should file a consent to judg­
ment. It is suggested that this should have been done as 
there is nothing o11 the record to show that defendant knew 
of the issue of the summons , but the defendant does not say 
that he was una\\·are of this and it seems that plaintiff \\·as 
reasonably entitled t o assume that he did know in view of the 
fact that' the summons had been issued three clays prior to 
the agreement. 

The plaintiff had succeeded in obtaining the object for 
which he invoked the assistance of the Court and must , there­
fore, he r egarded as the successful party. In order to r ecover 
his costs he had to proceed with his action for the costs 
(Develing vs. Central White Lime Works, 1912 W.L.D. 23) . 
The general rule of Law is that a successful party is entitled 
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to his costs and it is only exceptional circumstances that the 
Court will depart from that rul<> and deprive him of his 
costs and then only on the ground of some misconduct on his 
part. There is nothing in this case to show that plaintiff has 
heen guilty of any misconduct whaten~r or that the litiga­
tion initiated b~· him was rw<>dless or vexatious. 

ln the opinion of this Court the Additional Assistant Native 
Commi;;sioner did not Pxercise a judicial discretion in ordering 
plaintiff to pay the costs of the action. 

The apJwal will lw allowPcl with costs. the judgment in 
tlw Court lwlow is s<>t aside and the following judgment 
Pntered:-

" No ord<'l' ix mad<> in r<>gard to the claim for ejectnwnt but 
dt>f<>ndant is m·der<>d to pa~· the costs of suit. 

MILLICENT NDUDANE vs. NICHOLAS MAQWATI. 

KoKsT.\D: OctohN, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., Presi­
dent. and )[exsrs. H. )1. Xourse and G. Kenyon, )[embers 
of the Xatin• Appeal Court. 

l'mcticr-.Tlldumrnt rlismissinu summons with costs eqllil'II­
lent to absolntion. 

(Appeal from Nati,·e Commissioner's Court, )[ount .Frere: 
Case 231 /1936.) 

This was an ac-tion for breach of promise of marriag<>, 
lying-in Pxpenses and maintenance of a Phild born to plain­
tiff (appellant). 

Aft er hearing e\·iclence, the Ac-ting Xati,·e Commissioner 
entered the follcm·ing judgment: ""'hole of plaintiff's claim 
dismisspd with eosts ". 

Immediately after judgment was delivered, plaintiff's 
attorney applied for it to he altered to absolution from the 
instance, but the Acting Xative Commissioner refused to 
do so. 

An appeal has been noted to this Court on the following 
grounds:-

1. That a final judgment was given against the plaintiff, 
whereas an opportunity should have been gi\·en to her 
to bring the cnse again if further e\·idence could be 
obtained: From the reasons of the NatiYe Commi;;sioner 
given at the time of the judgment it was clear that he 
was dissatisfied "·ith plaintiff's own P\·idence and stated 
that no evidenc·e was addueed to support her state­
ment; plaintiff's attorne~· immediately tlw judgment 
was deli,·ered applied for same to be altered to one of 
absolution from the instance with costs, hut this the 
Kative Commissioner refused to do. 

2. That the e\·idence adduced hv defendant was not such 
as to entitle him to a final jiHlgment in his favour. 

3. That under section 3R of Proclamation No. 145 of 1923 
the judgment gi,·en, namely, that the "summons is 
dismissed with C"osts ", was not a competent judgment 
after the trial of the action. 

The t hird ground of appeal was the onp most strongly urged 
before this Court, it being contended that section 38 of 
Proclamation No. 145 of 1923 applied to Native Commis­
sioners' Courts in the Transkeian Territories by virtue of 
Proclamation No. 29Q of 1928. 

5 
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Tlw sPdion in question reads as follows:-
" 'l'lw Court may , as the result of the trial of an action , 

grant-

( a) judgment for t he plaintiff in respect of his claim 
in so fa r as hP has proved the sanw; 

(l1) judgment for the defendant in respect of his defence 
in so far as lw has proved the same; 

(1') absolution from the insta nee, if it appears to the 
Court that the ev idenee does not justify the Court in 
giving judgment for eithe r party; 

(d) sueh judgment as to costs as may be just." 

lt was a rg ued that as only four types of judgment were laid 
clown and as evidence had been led it was not competent for a 
Native Commissio ner's Conrt to enter any other judgment, 
reliance being plaeed upon the ease of KohJ.o v.5. Qata and 
Gahelana (4, P -H .. :\1. 17) in which it was held that " elaim 
dismissed with costs" is not a competent judgment in terms 
of this seetion, as it may mea n either judgment for defendant 
or absolution from the instanee. 

In the view which this Court has taken of this ease, it is 
not eonsidert>d neet•ssa ry t o dt>eide whether or not section 38 
of Proelamati(HI Xo . 145 of 1923 applies to N ative Commis­
sione rs' Courts . 

The effect of a judgment "ease dismissed with costs" has 
been eonsidPred in se,·er:Il cases (Th waites 1·s. ran der \Vest­
huyzen , 6, S.C. 259; de .Jager rs. \ 'o rster, 10, C.T.H 239 ; 
Cloete l'S . Greyling, 24, S.C. 57; Municipality of Christiana 
lJS. Yieto r , 1908 T.S . 1117 ; and Rabe vs. Gaeeia 8, P-H.L. 24). 

Th e last-named ease was heard in 1926. In that ease, in an 
a('tion in a }lagistrate 's Court, the magi strate had giren 
judgment on the claim in convention and dismissed a elaim in 
reconventi on wi t h eosts. It was contended, intPr alia, on 
appeal, that the magistrate's order on the elaim in reeon­
ventiou should be altered to one of absolution from the 
instanee. It was held that, in aeeordanee wi t h Order 34 , 
Rule 5, of the }Iagistrates' Courts AC't (whieh is in preeisely 
similar t e rms to Order XXXII . Rule 5, of Proclamation No. 
145 of 1923), that the order dismissing the claim was equi,·a­
lent to an order of absolution from the instance. 

Hule 5 of Order X~X"li provides. intrr alia, that the dis­
mis.;;al of an action shall not be a defence to an.'l· subsequent 
action. 

In the ease of Thwaites I'S. ra n der \Vesthnizen (siiTJI"O), the 
plaintiff was in default and the .:\Tagistrate di smissed the 
ease, stating that the plaintiff was not entitled to absolution . 
At a later date a fresh summons was issued and defendant 
eycepted to it on the g round that the ease had already been 
before the Court and was dismissed. On appeal it was argued 
that this was a final iuch:ment. In giving judgment, de Yil­
li ers, C . .J .. s~id: " The onl,'l· a rgnmeut for the respondent is 
the eir('umsta nee that the magistrate premised his indgment 
by saying that the plaintiff was not entitled to absolution; 
hut he gave a judgment which was tantamount to absolution, 
and had he rea ll.'l· ea rriPd out wha t he is supposed to ha,·e 
intend ed he would have given judgment for the defPndant. 
Bn t the ,·irtual judgment, notwithstanding the preliminan· 
ohsen·ati0.ns, was absolution from the instance. 

1t was quite competent, therefore, for the plaintiff to 
re-open the ease, and the l\Iagistrate was wrong in holding 
that he could not. " 

That is exa('tly the position in the ease now n nder con­
sideration. lt would appear from the Acting Nati,·e Com­
missioner's reasons for judgment that he intended to enter 
final judgment for defendant , hut he did not carry out that 
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intention, as the judgment he did t>nter was tantamount to 
absolution frorn tlw instam·t• and then~ is nothing to prevent 
tlw plaintiff instituting a fn•sh al'tion suhjPct to the pro­
visiom; of H niP {j of Order XXXI I. 

The appeal is dismissed with eosts. 
The attention of the Assistant l\'ative Commissioner is again 

drawn to tile fad that , as tlw !'ase is one between natives, he 
was in l'!'ror in signing the judgment as "Acting .:\lagis­
traie ". 

MAGQI RE NI vs. SWELINDA WU BEN EN E. 

PonT RT. Jou~s: October, 19::Ji . Before H. G. Scott, Esq., 
Presid('nt, and .:\lessrs. E . \Y. Thomas and l\1. Adams, 
.:\le m hers of the Native A ppcal Court. 

t1dultery- Claim by first husburul auainst second husband fur 
daullt(ll's-nissolution of marriaur~-Jl eTc intimation to 
first h u.~/J(Ind to fetch his dowry not sujficirnt to cffcct­
])o ll'r,IJ lllllst l1e driven to hu.siJIInd'.~ /:mal aecomzmnied by 
1roman-l'ondu Custom. 

(Appt>al from Xati,·~, Commiss ioner's Court , Ngqeleni: 
Case 404/ 1936.) 

This was an action for three head of cattle or their value 
£9 as damages for adultery. 

Plaintiff alleges that about six years ago he married accord­
ing to N"ative Law and Custom one Nondlendlana, daughter 
of Xolomboza, which marriage still subsrsts; that Nondlen­
dlana has left plaintiff and is living with defendant who 
claims that he has married her. 

Defendant admits that some years ago plaintiff married 
KondlPndlana but denies that the marriage still subsists and 
5ays that she is now his (defendant's) wife and he denies the 
adultery. 

After hearing evidem·e the Native Commissioner entered 
judgment for defendant with costs. Against this judgment an 
appeal has been noted on the following grounds:-

1. That the Native Commissioner erred in holding that the 
burden 1of proving the subsistence of the marriage 
between plaintiff and Nondlendlana was upon plaintiff 
in view of the fact that defendant in his plea admitted 
that such a marriage had been entered into and, there­
fore, the legal presumption is that such marriage still 
subsisted at the time plaintiff's elaim accrued. 

2. That the judgment is against the weight of evidence and 
the prohahilities of the case . 

.'~. That the facts alleged by the defendant (and denied by 
plaintiff) as dissolving plaintiff's said marriage do not 
even if true, constitute a dissolution of plaintiff's 
mnrriage in accordance with Native Custom as the 
mere sending of messengers calling upon the husband 
to fetch his dowry without any tender or delivery 
thereof is not in itself sufficient to dissolve a customary 
union. 

In rPgard to the first ground of appeal it is true that the 
onus was upon plaintiff in the first instance to prove the 
subsistence of the marriage at the date of the alleged adultery, 
but that onus did not remain with him throughout. He 
called evi dence to prove the marriage and the payment of 
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dowry and to ~how that the marriage still subsisted, and that 
evidenee rPeeivc>s support from the fact that the dowry cattle 
are admittedly still at the kraal of the woman's father. The 
inferenCl' to hl• drawn from this t>vidPnce is that the marriage 
still snhsisted. The onus was then upon dPfendant to prove 
that tlw marriage no long!'l' suh!>i:stl•<l. He called evidence 
to show that it Iiad hel'll dis~olvcd hv the offer to return the 
plaintiff's dowry. This was denied 'by plaintiff and it then 
ht>!':tlllP a question of erPdihility of l'Vidence aR to whether 
or not Rnch an offer had bc>eu madl'. 

lt !';(•ems cll•ar from thl' evidencl' that plaintiff married one 
Nondlcndlana, daughter of Nolomhoza, sonw six years ago 
and he paid eight head of cattle as duwry for her. Nondlen­
dlana returned to lwr father about three years ago alleging 
tha t sht> had heen ill-trc>ah•d and she refu;.Pd to return to her 
hnshaml. She was not putmnaed and Nolomhoza then SPnt 
two men to plaintiff to tell him to come and fetch his !'attic. 
As no om• canw he gav<' hl·r in marriage to dPfendant. 

The fads of the cast• are put tu thP N a tin• Assessors and 
the following qtwstions submittc•d for their opinion:-

I. \\'as the mere offer to return the dowry cattle sufficient 
to dissolve the previous marriage or · 

2. Should the cattle have been dri,·en over accompaniPd by 
tlw woman to the previous husband's kraal or 

:~. \\'a!; it the dutv of the hm;hand to !'Ome and fetch the 
cattle? · 

Tlw l'\atin• AssesHors replied:-
" Pondo Custom is that as this woman married another man 

before down had been returnl'd !;he is still the wife of the 
fo r mer husb.and. The woman should have driven the cattle 
to her former husband if she was rejecting him. It was not 
the duty of the husband to conw and fetch his cattle on 
reePipt ~lf the message that he eould get them ". 

\\rith this expres!>ion of opinion this Court is in agreement 
and holds, therefore, that the nwre intimation to plaintiff 
that he eould get his cattle without some further effective 
step being taken to endeavour to return the dowry was not 
suffieient to dissolve tlw marriage. 

It appears from the evidence of Nolomboza and his son 
l\Izemana that defendant was well aware of the previous 
marriage and, although they say he was informed of the 
rejection, it was his duty to make sure that it had been 
dissolved before entering into the marriage. 

It i:s to be obsened also that defendant himRelf did not 
gin' evidence. If he entered into the marriage bona fide it 
was to have been expected that he would have explained all 
that had happened to satisfy him that t he woman was free 
to marry instead of relying on a ba ld statement by her 
relatives t hat she had rejeeted her previous husband. 

\Ye are satisfied that there had been no proper dissolution 
of the marriage with plaintiff and that he is entitled to 
judgment. 

The appeal iR nllowed with c·oRts and the judgment in t he 
Cou rt below a ltered to one in favour of plaintiff for three 
head of cattle or their value £9 a nd !'osts of suit. 

HEN RY NOZINTABA vs. AARON KA N DA . 

PoRT ST. JoHNS: October , 1937. Befor e H. G. Scott, Esq., 
President, and Messrs. E. W. Thomas and M. Adams, 
Members of t he Nat ive Appeal Oourt. 
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l'indiratury tlr·tiun - J•tedyed wtflc Jdaced by j!{('(/yee ll'ith 
another fur .~afeker'JIIII!J-Un dl'ld l1einy tlischaryed mre­
ta/U'r Te/usiny to hand. ut•er ('(ltt/e. - ll'hu to IH' Slleri-In a 
rindi('(/tory al'tion uwner, who ha.~ not divested himself of 
rlrnninium, entitled tu rt' l'lil'l'l' his n1ttle /rum ]wrso·n ·in 
whose pusse.~sion they an' ut time of actiun. 

(Appeal from Xati\'(• Conunisliioner·'s Court , Ngqeleni: 
Cast> 8l/l!J3i.) 

'i'lw facts of thi" case , briefly, are that plaintiff (appellant) 
had a <·ow and ealf running with one 1\lhlekwa under the 
N gqoma custom. 

:\lhlPkwa eontract<>u a deut with a trauer named Harris 
and, with plaintitr's consent, pleugl'd these two cattle togPther 
with an ox of his own as secunty. lt was agr<><>d that if 
.'\1 hlekwa did not re]!'ase plaintiff's cattle he would replaee 
tlll'rn. Thtc> eattle were pla<·Nl with the def(•ndant who at 
that time took chargP of all cattle piPdged to Harris. The 
debt was contractPd in April , }!)30, anu was fully discharged 
in DPcemlwr, l!J31. Plaintiff's case is that tlw cattle handed 
O\'PI' in s<>ttlenwnt of tlw dPht did not include the cattle• he 
had ngqomae-d to .Mhlekwa while defendant asserts that they 
were and that he no longer has any cattle belonging to 
:\lhlekwa. 

The Acting Assistant Xative Commissioner ha s found as a 
faet that the cattlP handed over to 1\lr. Harris in settlement 
of the debt wen• not those that were pledged and that the 
pledged cattle have not bl•en returned to l\lr. Harris or any 
other person which finding is fully supportl'd by the evidence. 

Th<> position taken up by the defendant in his plea is that 
he did hold et>rtain cattle on behalf of i\Ir. Harris hut that 
he dulY returned them to Mr. Harris. Thi!> has been found 
not to. be the case. 

As a second string to his how he says he is the wrong 
person to he, sued and that plaintiff's action is against either 
Harr·is or· :\lhlekwa. 

After hearing the e,·idence the Acting Assistant N ati,·e 
Commissioner upheld the special plea and dismissed the 
summons on two grounds:-

1. That as plaintiff had agrPed tha_t if the cattle were not 
released they would be replaeed and as that was not 
done he had given up the ownership and had an action 
against Mhlekwa. 

2. That defendant was not the right person to be sued as he 
was merely the agent of ~Jr. Harris. 

In regard to the first ground the Acting Assistant Native 
Commissioner says: " I consider that when plaintiff agreed 
to accept other cattle if the pledged cattle were not released, 
he agreed to give up his ownership in these particular cattle ". 

This statement of opinion would have been perfectly 
corrPct if as a matter of fact the cattle had not been rel<>ased. 

It is obvious that if :\Ihlekwa had handed over the pledgeu 
cattle to Harris in settlement of the debt plaintiff would not 
have any action against Harris and his only remedy would 
have been to sue :\IhlPkwa on his agreement to replace. The 
evidence shows that Mhlekwa did release thP ple-dged stock 
by handing over otlwr stock. He has carried out his agree­
ment anu the only obstacle to plaintiff getting possession of 
his cattle is that defendant has them and refuses to hand 
them o\·er. If the Acting Assistant Kative Commissioner's 
ruling is correct plaintiff would have to sue l\lhelkwa and the 
latter would have to sue either Harris or defendant-an 
unnecessary duplication of actions. 





205 

In thc> opinion of this Court tlw Ac·tiug Assistant Native 
Commissioner has oYerlookPd what is tlw real cause of action . 

'l'h4 dominiun1 in the cattlP has nen•r passed from plaintiff 
and hP is Pntitled to YindicatP tht>m from tlw person in whose 
posspssion tlw;y an·, wlwtlwr posst•ssion was rightfully or 
wrongfully obtainPd, togc>thPr with their incn•ase (Maasdorp 
\ 'ol. 11, 4th Edition p. 91). 

In so far as the second ground of the Acting Assistant 
Nativt> CounnissionN's jndgment is concPrned it is pc•rfectly 
dear that whil t> dPfcndant was at <JIIP tinw, possibly, Mr. 
Hanis ' agPnt , he was no longer such at thc> datE' of the 
action. He lm c>w the dPht had !wen paid and that thc> cattle 
Wt' rP no longt>r undc>r any rPstritctions in so far as Mr. Harris 
was Poncc>rnt>cl. 

l\lorl'oYer, tlw a!'tion is not onE' of contractual liability as 
bl'tween dei'Pndant ami plaintiff bu t merp ly a vindicatory onE' , 
as pointt•d out aboYe. 

In tlw opinion of this Court the Acting Assistant NatiYe 
CommissionPr e rrt•d in dismissi ng tlw summons. 

lt rPma ins only to dc>c id c> what numbPr of cattlE' is in 
possess ion of dc>fP.ndant. 'l'he original cow is dPad. It had, 
according to l\lhlekwa , tlll't'E' incrPasE', namc>ly (1) black bull 
whitP spots, (2) black heifer white underneath , (3) white hPifE'r 
red spob; tlw first lwifpr (calf) had incrE'asp (1) a black bull 
whit(\ spots , and black lwifer (dPa d). 

Accordin g to .:Ur. Han·is, aftpr the debt was paid, dpfpn­
dant claimed from him dipping fpps in rpspPct of three cattle 
bPiongi ng to :\lhlt>kwa. It is ciPar tlwn that dPfPndant is in 
possession of at !Past thrt•E' cattl E' bPlonging to plaintiff. In 
rpgard to tlw othPr increasE' there is only thE' statemPnt by 
l\lhiPkwa which is dPniNl by dPfE' ndant. 

This Court doe:-; not considPr thE' Pvidence sufficiPntly 
establishE's that therE' was such a beast. 

Tlw appeal is allowE'Cl with costs and th E' judgmPnt in thE' 
Court bP low altered to rPad: For plaintiff for thrE'e }wad of 
cattlE' or thPir ya}up £9 with costs of suit. 

GQAZA FATUSE vs. SILINGOTYWA MKAMBI. 

PoRT ST. JoH~S: OctobPr, 1931. BPforp H. G. Scott, Esq. , 
PrPsidPnt , and l\lpssrs. E. ·w. Thomas and M. Adams, 
l\lembPrs of tlw N atiYE' AppPal Court. 

Spoliation-ll'here action p-urely SJI~Jltatury and not vindi­
cutory plaintiff cannot succeed unless act of spoliation 
proved. 

(Appeal from Xati,·p Commissionpr's Court, Port St. Johns : 
Gasp 22/1936.) 

In tlw Court lwlow plaintiff (respondPnt) claimed from 
dPfPndant (appPilant) the rPturn of a CE'rtain brmmish grPy 
ox, a black and whitP cow and its black tolliE' with white 
tail of which lw claimPd to hP tlw ownPr and in lawful posses­
sion and which hP allPgE'd that dpfpndant had takPn from 
thE' Yicinity of thE' kraals at which they were running by force 
agaim.t tlw wishPs and dPspitP the protPsts of thE' persons in 
chargE' of thE' stock. 

Tn his plpa dE'fE'ndant statPd that somE' fiye ~·pars ago he 
marriPd onE' Nomdluta Bungane according to NativE' Custom 
and paid thrE'E' head of cattle as dowry to onp Mgqingo on 
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uchalf of the lt•gal guardian of Xomdluta, who, lw allPged, 
was one Knlakade Bungane; that during 19:35 Nomdluta 
des<>rted from his kraal and notified him of her intention not 
to r<>turn and she n'quested :\lgqingo to return her dowry 
c·attl<> which he agreed to do and thereafter .:\lgqingo per­
sonally handc•d defendant tlw ox and statc>d he> would arrange 
with Xkatana and Nafuti, who were in po:>session of the otlwr 
c·attlc', to hand tlJPlll oYc>r and tht>y subsPquently did so. 

The plaintiff in h's eYidencP d<>ni('{} that Kulakade was 
guardian and said he himsdf was and stated that only two 
eattle were paid as damages by defendant for rendering 
Nomdluta pregnant and not as dowry. 

Tlw Assistant Xative Commissioner enten•d judgment for 
plaintiff as prayed with costs. 

An appeal has ueen notPd against that portion of the judg­
ment holding that the black and white tollie was despoiled 
from tht> possesrsion of plaintifl'. 

The grounds of appPal are:-

L That the portion of thP judgment in qu<>stion is against 
the weight of evidence and bad in law. 

2. That it was c·onclnsin,ly proved to the Court that the 
said beast was tram;fprred from the kraal of Nkatana 
to tlw kraal of Xhukqt>ni as it had hePu sold by Payoyo 
l\Inqinko to the said .:\lbukqeni for tlw sum of £1. 10s. 
and the evidenc·e does not show that defendant was in 
any way concerned with this transaction. 

3. That the evidence before the Court clearlv indicates 
that, when the said beast passed to defend'ant, it was 
no longer in the possession of plaintiff, who thus could 
not succee·d iu a spoliatory action as against defeudant, 
who was not the party who dPprived plaintiff of posses­
sion. 

4. That the Assistant Xative Commissioner erred in holding 
that it was sufficient for plaintiff nwrely to show that 
the beast was not handed over by him freely and volun­
tarih, whereas in order to succeed in his action the 
plairitiff must show that the said hea,.,t was in fact 
taken from his pos:;;p>;sion by force or by stealth. 

From this it must ue presumed that defendant accepted 
the position that there was no marriage between him and 
Komdluta, that only two cattle were paid by him as damages 
for rendering her pregnant and that the ox and eow had bPen 
spoliated. although there is no evidence of spoliation in regard 
to the cow and only Yery meagre evidence in regard to the 
ox. 

It is common cause that two of the cattle paid by uefen­
dant were a greyish brown ox and a blaek and white cow 
which }1ad inf'rPase, first a black and white heifer and 
secondly a black bull tollie with white tail, the beast now in 
question. 

Plaintiff allowed the cattle to remain with l\lgqingo under 
the custom of Nqoma. }lgqinko sold the black and white 
heifer and placed the. cow and the bull tollie with one 
Nkatana. 

The defendant alleges that Payo:-.·o, 1\lgqingo';; son, sold the 
tollie to one }[buqeni. This is denied h:-.· plaintiff, .:\lgqingo 
and Payoyo, but there is no doubt that defendant received 
the beast from l\lbuqeni and plaintiff's witnesst>s were unahle 
to acl'ount for it being in his possession. 

Nkatana. to whom the cattle were nqomaed by l\Igqingo, 
says that Payoyo sokl the tollie to l\lbuqeni in order to get 
money to release his horse and Payoyo told him to ha,•e it 
transferred to 1\Ibuqeni. 
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Nkatana says he reported thi;; to Mgqingo who said he had 
arranged the matter. As the cattle were with Nkatana for 
some years it i;, unlikely that Mgqingo would be unaware of 
the removal of thL• tollie to Mbuqeni. 

l\lbuqeni corroborates Nkatana in regard to the sale by 
Payo,n~ and says the tollie was dipped in the name of one 
~atutt. He also says that he delivered the tollie to defendant 
on :\lgqingo's iustmctions. Strong support is lent to this 
statenwnt bj tlw clipping foreman who produced his register 
»hawing the transfPr and he says that he tran;;fern•d It to 
defpn<Jant on the instructions of a hov from Nafut i's kraal. 
The Assistant Native Commissionl•r dol'S not say 111 his reasons 
for judgment whetht>r or not he· lwlieved the dipping foreman 
but merely remarks: "The Dipping Foreman produced his 
rt>gister showi ug when the l'attle were tran;,fern'd to defen­
dant on a day when )lgqmgo was present at the tank, but I 
do think he was intluencecl bv defendant who is his assi;;­
ta nt ". The evidence of thi;;. witness was of the greatest 
importance. If he is tPlling the truth then the daim on the 
ground of spoliation fails compldely. 

It was the dut~' of tlw Assistant Native Commissioner to say 
definitely whether he accepted or rejected his evidence and 
to give his reasons for doing so. H e should not have evaded 
the i~;;ue by suggesting a possible influence by defendant of 
which there is not the ~;,ightest Pvidence. The entries of 
which the Dipping Foreman speak~; were made on the 1st 
"\pril, 1936, at a time when there was no dispute in regard 
to these cattle and he gan• evidence on the 16th July, 1936. 
If his evidence is not true then he must ha,·e falsified his 
hooks and there i;; not even a suggestion that he did so. 
In the opinion of this Court the Assistant Native Commis­
sioner ened in disregarding his e\·idence. 

The Assistant Native Commissioner has given no reason 
whatever for rejecting Nkatana' s e,·idence. It is difficult to 
sPe \\·h,· he should fa,·our the defendant for his interest lav in 
suppor'ting plaintiff who was the owner of the cattle which 
had been nqomaed to him. ln these circumstances very good 
reasons should have been furnished for rejecting his evidence. 

The Assistant Nati,·e Commissioner does not discuss 
Payoyo's evidence at all but accepts it without qualification. 

Payoyo was ealled in rebuttal after Nkatana and )lbuqeni 
had given evidPnce. He denied that he had sold the tollie 
to l\Ibuqem; that he had pledged a horse to a trader at 
Ludalasi; and that he wanted 30s. to release his horse. He 
savs that he sold a horse to the trader at Ludalasi for £.5 a 
lo;1g time ago. He denied that he had a horse at that store 
in l\Iarch, 1936, or that he paid anything to release a horse 
or that his father had had a horse there under plege. 

The trader in question 1\Ir. Andreka was called and he 
states that he lent Payoyo £3. 10s. in January, 1936, who 
pledged a light rPd gelding in security. The amount was 
due on 27th February, 1936, and it is worthy of remark that, 
according to the 1.0. U. put in by the trader, Payoyo paid off 
£1. 10s. on the 29th of the same month. \Yhether this is the 
30s. he received from Mbuqeni it is of course. impossible to 
say. It may lJc only a coincidence. 

Mr. Andreka:s e\'ldence clearlr shows that Payoyo was not 
speaking the truth. It is difficult to see why the latter's 
evidence wa~; accepted in preference to that of Nkatana whose 
credibility was not disturbed in any way. 

In our opinion the evidenee shows that Paroyo did ;;ell tlw 
tollie to ~Ibuqeni and that the latter voluntarib· handf'li it 
O\'er to defendant. That being so there elearly was no act 
of spoliation committed. 
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The ac·tion in this case is a spoliatory and not a vindi­
eatory one and ;1s no act of ~poliation was proved judgment 
should not have h<><>n granted in r<>spect of the Lull tollie. 

The appl•al is allowPd \Yith <'osts and the judgment in the 
Court h<>low alten•d to I'l'ad :-

For plaintiff for the rPtnrn of the grt>yish brown ox and the 
Llack and whit<> eow and for the defendant in rpspect of the 
Llaek bull tollie with white taiL Tht> defendant to pay costs 
exl'ept the l'Xpeuses of the witnesses Nkakana Mhugeni and 
Andreka , whieh must hl' paid Ly plaintiff. 

GANEKO MATO vs. SIBANGO MTLAKA. 

U111TATA: (ktoher, 1937. Before H. G. Seott, Esq., President, 
and ~lessrs. C. J. N. Lever and J. H. Steenkamp, Members 
of tl!e .:\'atin• Appeal Court. 

Sqotllll sturk-Hiuht of ou•ner tu recoi'Pr fro111 prrson 1n 

ph ysica/ possessiun-l'ractice-H'hcre defendant sued 111 

cupal'ity us hetr of Great lluuse and stud; ntJOIIw ed to 
Hiuht lland llotlse of u·hich he is also heir-Objection that 
judu111ent incoul[)('tent against him in ('(I[Jilcity in v·hich 
sued-Basis of action being possessiuw caparity of defendant 
inwwterial and sta te111 cnt in suu11110ns in teganl thereto 
1euardcd as suTplusage. 

(Appeal from Native Commissiom'r's Court, Engcobo: 
Case 373/1937.) 

In the Court below plaintiff (respondent) sued defendant 
(appellant) for the deli,·ery of a c·ertain cow and <'alf or their 
value, £6. nnd in his particulars of claim stated:-

1. Defendant is heir of the Great House of the late Ganga 
.:\Iato and is sued in sueh ca pacity. 

2. That about three years ago plaintiff nqomaed one Nogeni, 
Right Hand wife of the late Ganga l\lato, a certain 
blaek-grey heifer (now eow) for milking purposes. ·That 
the said iJeast was drin•n along with one light red 
l'astrated tollie whieh was to return to plaintiff, but 
whil'h subsequently died. 

3. That the said black-grey heifer has now increased to two. 
4. That the said two head of cattle are in possession of 

defendant who neglects or refuses to hand the same to 
plaintiff though requested so to do. 

Defendant filed the following plea : -
" As and for a plea to plaintiff's summons defendant admits 

paragraphs 1, 2, and 3. 
Defendant denies paragraph 4 in toto and puts plaintiff 

to the proof thereof. 
Defendant denies that he is or has e\'er Leen in possession 

of the two head of cattle claimed. ·wherefore defendant prays 
that plamtiff's claim be dismissed with costs of suit." 

Plaintiff then led evidence from which it appeared that he 
had nqomaed a c·ertain cow to the Right Hand House wife of 
defendant's late father; that defendant, in addition to being 
the heir of his father's Great House, is also heir of the Right 
Hand House and that since the issue of summons defendant 
had sold this beast. 
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At the elosc of plaintiff's ease defendant's attorney applied 
for absolution from tlw instanee on th<' grouncls-

(l) that plaintiff's e\·ic!Pnce was unsupported and as 
dPfenclant had posst>ssion plaintiff must establish a daim 
theretn whit·h h<' did not clo; and 

(2) that defendant is sued in his capacity as heir in the 
Great Housp and not also as lll•ir in tltP Hight Hand 
House or in his pl'rsonal capa<·ity. The latl' Ganga did 
not takP tlw alleg<'Cl cattle to tlH• Great House and the 
H ight Hand Houst> would he responsiblt> for them, par­
ti<·tiiarly as the widow in that house is ~>till alive. 

'rho application for ab:-;olution ft·om the instance was refnsed 
and defendant's attorner thereupon intimated that he did not 
propose of call any e\·iclenee . 

• Judgment was t>ntered for plaintiff as prayed with <·osts, 
and against this judgment an appeal has been noted on two 
grounds. The first ground is merely a statement of fact and 
does not need to be considered. The second ground js that no 
liability attaches to defendant in the capaeity ill whieh he is 
sued and no judgment could be given against him in that 
capacity. 

It will be seen on reference to the plPadings that while 
ddendant is sued in his capacity as heir of tlw Great House 
it is also alleged that he is in posses!oiion of the cattle and 
refuses to hand them o\·er. The only defenee pleaded was 
that defendant was not nor had he ever been in po!-i!-iession 
of the cattle, but this defence was cast aside by the flefendant's 
attorney in his argument on the application for absolution 
from the instance to the effect that as defendant was in posses­
sion of the cattle it was for plaintiff to establish his claim 
to them. Plaintiff's claim to the cattle was ne\·er disputed. 

Before this Court it was urged that the e\·idenee in regard 
to the possession by defendant of the cattle is insuffieient, 
and that as the original beast was Xqomaed to ~ogeni, she is 
the proper pnson to he sued. l'\ either of these points has 
been raised either in the pleadings or in the grounds of 
appeal, and it is not competent for the appellant to raise 
them for the first time on appeal. 

The sole question which this Court has to decide is whether 
the Lower Court was justified in granting judgment against 
the defendant in his capacity as heir in the Great House 
seeing that the original beast had been nqomaed to the 
Hight Hand House wife. 

It is quite clear that the action was based on the possession 
hr the defendant of the <'attle in question, and once it was 
pro,·ed that he was in possession it did not matter one iota 
whether he was heir in the Great House or in the Right Hand 
House, and paragraph 1 of the particulars was therefore 
mere surplusage. 

The real ground of action is to be found in paragraph 4 of 
the particulars of claim. 

The nn<'ontradicted eYidence 011 reeord discloses that the 
<'attle in question are the propert,\· of plaintiff, that defendant 
was in possession of them and disposed of them after is!lue 
of summons. 

In these cir<'umstances we are of opinion that the judgment 
of the Assistant ~ati,·e Commissioner was correct and the 
appeal is accordingly dismissed with costs. 
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GO V U BUSAKWE vs. KO ME NI TALIWE . 

U~tTAT.\: October, 1Q:3i. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., President, 
and l\lessrs. C .• J. N. }pver ancl J. H. Steenkamp, .i.\lmnbers 
of the Nati,·e AppPal Court . 

. tdultery-" ('at eh "-Stlunz r·-nlrw kets of alleged adulterer's 
H'ife taken as-lrifc uctin!J a.~ !}u-bctween fur h er husband 
and anutl11'r u.:omun- CrNI'ibility. 

(Appeal from _il;'ative Commissionl'r's Court , Engcobo: 
Case ~o. 38i / 1935.) 

ln the Court below Komeni Taliwe sued Gon1 Busakw<> for 
damages for adultery allc>ge·d to have been committed with his 
wife, Nogawuti. Govu denied thP adultery and eounterclaimed 
for two blankets taken from his wife by Komeni. 

TlH• Additional Assistant Nati,·e Commissioner entered 
judgment in favour of Komeni for three head of cattle or 
their value £9 and in fa,·ollr of Govu for t\\·o blanket:-; and 
ordered him to pay r·o:-ts. 

An appeal has been notl•d again;;t this judgment by Govu 
and eanw before this C'ourt at its last se:-;:-;ion when, owing 
to the death of both Komeni aud GoYu since the noting of 
the appl•al, tlw hearing was postponed to tlw present session. 

Application has now been made b,Y .:\lr. J<:nsor for the sub­
stitution of Gon1 Busakwe's heir , David Govu, as appellant 
and by .Jlr. G. Henning for the substitution of Komeni 
Taliwe's heir, Eaton Taliwe , as respondent. The application 
is granted. 

In addition to the usual e\·ideiH'P of the wife and go­
betweens as to various acts of adultery on different oecasions 
Komeni bases his claim on a certain iilcident which happened 
at Govu's kraal. He states that after reaping season in 193£/ 
he went to Gon1's kraal with one Lingameni and that Govu 
told his "·ife, Nolauti to get them some beer but she refused 
to do so saying that he only wanted to give him (Komeni) beer 
as he was in love with his wife and was thinking about her 
pri,·ate parts. Taking this to mean that his \Yife and Govu 
"·ere committing adultery he went to Nolauti and took away 
her blankets as " ntlonze " lea,·ing her practically naked. 

Lingameni supports Komeni in regard to the words used 
by .Nolauti in connection with Govu and Komeni's wife . 

.Nolauti's version of the incident is as follows: " \Vhen 
Govu asked her to get the beer she told him it was finished. 
He then asked her for the keys so that he could go and look 
for himself. She then asked Komeni why he did not inter­
Yene when her husband scolded her seeing t hat t hey had been 
drinking together and that Komeni replied: " You fool have 
I e,·er been calle-d by name by a woman?'' He got up and 
came towards her with a sjambok but on being remonstrated 
with th r ew it away and took her blankets leaving her prac­
tic-ally naked before all the men. She says she was laughin g 
all the time thinking Komeni was only playing and that ~he 
did not want to call on the men to intervene as she did not 
want to im·olve them . 

.Nolauti admits that it was a disgrace for Komeni to pull 
off her blankets in her own hut and yet asks the Court to 
lJel ieve that she t hought he was only joking. She adm its 
crying when »he found she was naked . If he was joking why 
did he come towards her with a ;;.Uun bok in the first instance? 
If the whole thing was merely a joke why did she cry? Her 
reasons for not calling on t he men to inter vene is also not 
satisfactory. 
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Govu's version of the inc-ident is that he was in the kitc·hen 
hut whl'll all this happt>lll'<l but when he was locking the door 
ht' saw Komeni leaving and ealled to him to come haek as 
them was xtill some lwer, that he replied that he was c·oming 
hut did not Pven look ronnel. \Yhen Govu got to the dwelling 
hut he was told that Konwui hail taken his wife's blankt•ts. 
lnstP:HI of go111g at onc·e to Konwni's hut, whic·h is only about 
10 yards away, and dt•manding the return of the blankets 
and an Pxplanation of thP insult to his wife, Govu does 
nothing whakver and only latl'r goes to the sub-headman and 
asks him to get the blankPts and an l'Xplanation as to why 
thP\' were taken. Coni says he alxo wrotl' to Komeni and 
ask~'<! him to return th<' hiankPts and that Komeni repliPd 
VPrhally that lw was on I~· tPaehing Xolauti manners as she was 
calling him hy name. 

lt is difficult to l,t>Jicve that a man whosP wifP had been so 
grosxly in;,ulted 1rould have submitted so tamely and made 
uo real attPmpt to gPt the blankets hac·k or to bring Kmueni 
to hook for h's :H"tions. \\\• do not think that tlw evideiH'C 
of Gm·u and l\olauti in rPgard to this ineident i-. to lw 
l'l'PditPd ancl an• of the opinion that tlw n•rsiou given l,y 
KoHIPni and Liugameni is con'P!'t. That ll!•ing so it affonls 
the strongest corroboration tc' tlw rest of tlw PridPnc·P. 

Komeni's wife, ~ogawuti, states that Govu is her .Ml'tsha 
and hac! connection with her on Pight different occasions. She 
sa,n; that Govu'>- wift> is the one who actually proposed love 
on his bt•half. This is most uuusual but this Court is not 
prepare<! to say that it is impossibh• or that for that reason 
thl' l'l·idPIH'e of Xogawuti should he entirely discarded, when 
regard is hac! to the fal't that there i-; other f'vidence wiiiC'h 
strongly supports her. There is at least one other recorded 
i nstanee of an allegation that a man's wife has acted as go­
between for him and another woman in the case of Ngabom 
I'S, }[aswili (2, N.A.C. 147). 

The President of the Nati1·e Appeal Court in that case 
scouted the idea of such a thing happening. While this Court 
has the 1·ery greatPst respect for the opinion expressed by an 
offi.c·er who was so well 1·ersPd in Xative habits and customs, 
we feel that the evidence in the present case does show that, 
while it is extre111ely rare for a wife to act as go-between for 
her husband, it is not impossible. 

Nogawuti gi,•es details as to the various acts of adulter~· 
and is supported by Xokaule and Nokayiloti. There are 
c·ertain discrepancies in the evidenee of these women which 
to a l'ertain extent weakens it. There is one incident, how­
ever, which seemlS to us to show that they are speakiug the 
truth. Nogawuti says that on one occasion Nolauti (Govu's 
wife) caught Govu sleeping with her and assaulted her with 
some keys and that one Nokayiloti interve11ed and took away 
the keys. 

Xokayiloti l'orrohorates her and says when she enquired the 
reason for the fighting Nolauti said it was because of lwr 
husband. 

It may he asked why Nolauti should fight with Nogawuti 
seeing that she is the one who first proposed lo1·e to her. The 
anfiwer is contained in Nokayiloti's evidence. Rhe says: "A 
wife does sometime!'\ propose love for her husband. If that 
other woman takes away my husband I would fight with that 
woman. I would know that mv husband is in love with that 
woman and afterwards I wou!ci get jealous ". 

\Yhere two married woman quarrel over the husband of one 
of them the husband of the other may regard it as a catch 
and claim damages (see Capuko t'S. Ngazulwane, 2, N.A.C. 
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12 and Zenzile vs. Bokolo 2, N.A.C. 25). The incident at 
Govu's hut clearly shows that lw and Nogawuti bad been 
intimatP and in vi<>w of the oth<>r Pvidence of adultery we 
are of opinion that the Ad<litional Assistant Native Commis­
sioner was correct in entering judgment in favour of plaintiff. 

The appeal is clismisse·d with costs. 

MH LETYWA NTOZI N I vs. NOTSHANISI KAFULA. 

UliiT.\TA: October, 19:37, Before H. G. Scott, gsq., President, 
and ~less1·s. C. J. N. LPH'I' and ,J. H. Steenkamp, ~[pmbers 
of the Xative .\ppeal Court. 

Assault- lhtlllii!J es- Jleu.sure uf- .lrHlament entfred in SPpande 
amount.~ for pain and suffninu and confrtmrlin-Objectio·n 
that damtq;es can111d IH' umntPd fur cuntunH•lia unlf.~s 
pler11lr·d- .Yu necr•ssity SJWcially to allf!JI' cuntllllil'lia. 

(Appeal from Xative Commissioner's Court, Eng;cobo. 
Case 5:3 / 19:37.) 

This is an appeal against a judgment awarding plaintiff 
(respondent) £20 as damages for assault. 

The grounds of appeal are: -
l. That the damages awarded to plaintiff (now respondent) 

by the Assistant Xative Commissioner, Engc·oho, are 
grossly exC'essive and out of all proportion to the injuries 
received by her. Plaintiff did not seek to prove that 
her injuries haa mulctecl her in any expense for medic·al 
attPntion or otherwise , and the medical offic·er, Dr. 
J<~rnest Gardiner Girclwood, called to gi,·e evidenc·e on 
her behalf, stated that the injury to her arm would 
tak!c' about three weeks to heal ana that her ann was 
at the date of hearing, on the Gth July, 19:37, again 
in perfect condition. The Assistant Native Commis­
sioner erred in ignoring the fac·t that defendant (now 
·appellant) was se,·erely provoked, a fac·tor whic·h should 
have b0en taken into ac·eount in mitigation of damages. 
In the circ·umstanc·es the tender of £2 made by 
defendant (now appellant) on rel'eipt of summons, with 
coflts to that elate was ample compensation to plaintiff 
(now respondent) and the Assistant Native Commissioner 
should have found aC'cordingly. 

2. No allegation of contumelia nor claim for damages in 
respect of l'Ontumelia was made in plaintiff's summons, 
and in fac·t no element of contumelia was attached to 
the assault whieh plaintiff provoked and brought upon 
himself. The Assistant Native Commissioner erred in 
specially awaraing plaintiff the sum of £5 as damages 
for contumclia. 

:~. Plaintiff should have alleged in the summons that her 
action was brought under Colonial Law as no c·laim for 
damages for assault lies under Native Law and Custom. 

-L The decision of the Assistant Native Commissioner is 
against the weight of e,·iclenl'e and the probabilities of 
the c·ase. 

The plaintiff's case is that a eertain grey ox belonging to 
defendant trespassed in her land causing damage. She sent 
a message to him and he came to her kraal to inspe('t the 
damage. As they were going out of the ],ut he swore at her 
and struck her on the head with a sti(·k causing her to fall 
down. As slw was raising herself he stru(•k her on the left 
ann which she had put up to defend herself and he then 
struck her again between the shoulders. 
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Th~ defendant's story on the other hand is that plaintiff 
swore at him by saying " Ra " tl'\ him. As a result he became 
\"ery angry and struck her on the head and knocked her down. 
Sho got up, got hold of his stick and threatened to strike him 
with her fist. He pushed her back and she fell clown sideways. 
He denies that he struck her on the arm and offers the 
suggestion that she might have broken her arm in the fall. 

The District Surgeon, who examined plaintiff after the 
assault, says he found the ulna bone in the left arm fractured 
and a scalp wound on the left side of the head. 

ln his rea:sons for judgment the Assistant Native Commis­
sioner sa.'·s: " The District Surgeon definitely stated that 
onlv a severe blow with a stick could have broken the ulna 
bm~e ". This statement is not borne out bv the evidence. 
What the nistrict Surgeon did say was that the broken bone 
was probably caused by direct violence and that it is unlikely 
that it was cau:sed by a fall. 

After ha,·ing carefully considered the evidence we are satis­
fied that the Assistant Native Commissioner was justified in 
finding that the assault was unprovoked. In so far as the first 
ground of appeal is concerned it remains only to be considered 
whetlwr the damages awarded are excessive. 

It has been frequent!~· laid down that an Appeal Court will 
not interfere with the discretion of a judicial officer in assessing 
damages unles; the award is grossly excessive or inadequate 
or he has ,·iolated some principle of law in arriving at the 
assessment. 

!n the case of Ramsanyana and Sipokolo vs . .Jlcapuki~o 
(5 X.A.C. 3:Z) referred to by the Assistant .Nati,·e Commis­
sioner, where the injuries inflicted were only slightly greater 
than those in the present case, the Native Appeal Court 
reduced the .Jlagistrate 's award of £50 to £20. In that case 
thtl injured pen;on was a male and not an elclerly, defenceless 
female as in the present case. !n the case of Quntsa Gwadiso 
L'S. J\Ititi Poswa (1934 N.A.C. 40) the Xative Appeal Court 
confirnwd an award of £30 for an assault by a young man of 
good physique on an elderly man of slight build. The injuries 
inflicted, however, were somewhat more se rious than in the 
present ca:se. 

'faking all the circumstances into consideration we are not 
prepared to say that the award by the Assistant Nati,·e 
Commissioner is excessi,·e anu the appeal on the first ground 
must fail. 

To come to the second ground of appeal " 'Vrongs of violence 
to the person are twofold in their nature, that is to say, 
they may be such as merely inflict bodily pain and injury, 
in which case they are dwnntun injuria datum, or they may 
be such as are accompanied by circumstances of insult or 
contumely, in which case they fall under the heading of 
injttriu proper. Uncler the later Roman Law the remedy for 
the latter wrong was the Actio injurianun and fm· the former 
an equitable action under the L rx Aquiliu. All cases of assault 
or intentional violence to the person fall under the elass of 
injuria proper, whilst personal injury arising out of negligence 
or any other unintentional violence were included under 
dumna' injurin da.ta. " "i th us all these distinctions as to the 
forms of action ha,·e bec-ome obsolete, the difference between 
the two forms of wrong being merely of importan<'e with 
referen<"e to the measure of damage to be applied in each 
ease ." (J\laasdorp, Vol. LV, ~eeoncl gdition, p. 22.) 

E\·ery deliberate assault nearly always involves contumelia. 

lt has already been held that the assault was unprovoked 
but even if it had been proved that plaintiff swore at defendant 
this would have been no justification for the assault (Biou vs. 
Rose-lnnes, 1914, T.P.D. 102; Edwards I'S. Stewart, HH7, 
T.l'.D. 159). 
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In regard to the contention that contumelia should have 
lwl'n pleaded, the case of l\lcCalman \'S. Thorne [P-H. 1934 (1) 
J. 10] is in point. 

That was a ca~P where the respondent sued appellant for 
damages for hrea<"h of promise of marriage. On appeal it was 
<·ontendPd that the damages were excessi,·e and that no 
award could be made for contumelia unless contumelia was 
spPcially pleaded. In gi,·ing judgment Carlisle, A.J., said: 
" F'or many _yt>ars the prac-tice in Routh Africa has been to 
permit a plaintiff to sue for a lump sum as compensation in 
breach of promi:,;e cases. 1 n my opinion it is quite unnecessary 
to introduce any inno\·ation into the practi<'e which has 
existed for so long.'' 

The remarks of the learned judge apply with equal for<"e 
to the present case and no authority has been produC'ed to 
this Court to show that contmnelia should be specially pleaded 
and in faet , in eases of deliberate assault the law requires 
the award of damages for the insult (r·unttrrndia), e\·en though 
there may haYe been no act/Tal bodily injiTry (.:\laasc1orp, 
\ 'ol. [\',2nd Edition, p. 2G). 

The contunwlia in,·o!Yed is one of the factors alwaYs taken 
into account in assessing damages for an injtrria, aild the1·e 
seems to be no necessity specially to plead it. 

In entering judgment the Assi:.;tant N atiYe Commi:.;sioner 
awarded £15 for pain and suffering anc1 £5 for the contumelia. 

1 n the opinion of this Court it would h:n·e been better if 
the A~sistant Nati,·e Commissioner had entered judgment for a 
globular sum and had explained in his reasons for judgment 
ho\Y the amount had been arri,·ed at. \Ye are not prepared 
to say, howe\·er, that serious objection can be taken to the 
form of the judgment. 

The third ground of appeal was \'ery wisely not pressed 
before this Court. The appeal is dismissed with costs. 

MAGOQWANA THOMAS vs. MBIKANYE DINISO and 
DIN ISO. 

F:~ITAT.\: October, 1937. Before H. G. Seott, Esq., President, 
and }lessrs. C. J. ~- Lm·er and J. H. StePnkamp, l\Iembers 
of the Kati\·e Appeal Court. 

JJamagcs-.-!dultery-1\.raalhead rcspunsibility-" Vee" kraal 
site obtainnl by father 1citltout authority and so11 plact'll 
in charge-Site str.bser1uerdly ceasing to be ttsed as Ft·e 
kraal and sun contin11ing to oCCUJJY u·ithmd formal 
transfer-Father not liaiJle for turfs of son-Land ten111'P 
laws do not aftPcf position. 

(Appeal from Nati\·e Commissioner's Court, CofimYaba: 
Case 18 I 1937.) 

In this ease plaintiff (appellant) sued defendants for fi,·e 
head of cattle or their val ue, £:20, as and for damages for 
adnlter~· resulting in the pregnancy of his wife, the second 
defendant being sued as head of the kraal of which first 
defendant is an inmate. 

First defendant eonsent to judgment and (it is pointed 
out) default judgment was Pntered against him. SPclmd 
defendant pleaded that first defendant was not an inmate of 
his kraal and that consequently no liability attached to him. 
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The Aeting Native Commissioner entered .iudgment for 
se<·ond dPfendant with <'Osts, holding that first defendant was 
not an inmate of his kraal, and it is against this judgment 
that appPal is noted on the following grounds:-

1. That the' judg111ent is against the weight of eviqence. 
2. That the Court eiTed in ac<'epting the Native Assessors' 

Pxpression of opinion, namely, that: "By custom a 
father used to apply for :t kraal site and give it to his 
:-~on, which does not mean father is liablo for torts of 
son <'Olllmitted at that krnal. If father had li\'ed at 
that kraal hut d<><·ided to leave afterwards and went 
back to his otlwr kraal he is no longer liable for torts 
of t-;011 living at that kraal. Although father applied for 
kraal personally, by leaving his son at that kraal he 
has given it to his son. It is for them to arrange about 
0\\'nert-;hip of kraal just ns he earmarks a beast for a 
~011 without t•:t!ling people and saying ' r am allotting 
thi~ h<>ast to my !'on'. Native Law does not require 
any reporting by father to Administration that he has 
given kraal to son", inasmuch as su!'h opinion is 
<·ontrary to the law n·garding land tenure in the 
Transkeian Territori<>s, which must hP applied in such 
matters. 

From the evidence it appears that in about 1928 second 
defendant ohta ine>d permission from the headman to establish 
a " \'Pe Kraal" in the Qamata Basin area of the Qamata 
Location, i,n the St. Marks Distri<'t, and that when his son, 
first dcfPndant, returned from work in Capetown he was 
placed there by his father. It is not disputed that first 
defendant is married, that his father paid tlw bulk of his 
dowry, and that no certifi<·ate of occupation was issued in 
respect of this \' e>e Kraal. The second defendant admits 
these fa<·ts but says that lw has long since ceased to use the 
site, and that he never personally resided on it. 

Now, if he had continued to use this site for the purpose 
for which he seenrPd it and his son had resided there tem­
porarily only in order to tend the stock, it would be regarded 
as his kraal and he would be liable, according to the trend 
of the decisions of this Court in regard to tribes in Tembu­
land and the Transkei, for the torts of inmates of that kraal 
whether they be married or not. 

The Acting N atiYe Commissioner has found the following 
facts proved:-

1. That the kraal site occupied by first defendant was 
applied for and granted to second defendant about 1928. 

2. That no certificate was ever issued in respect of the kraal 
site. 

3. That se<'ond defendant has not resided at that kraal for 
many years if at all and visits it only occasionally for 
short periods. 

4. That second defendant's wi\·es have each their own kraals 
apart from the one in question. 

5. That first defendant's mother resides at her own kraal, 
whic·h is not the one in question. 

6. That first defendant is established in that kraal with 
his own family; 

and we consider there is evidence to justify these findings. 
Plaintiff's ca&e appears to be based upon the fact that the 

site was granted to second defendant and that in the absence 
of formal transfer to first defendant it must still be regarded 
as his. Be,·ond this there is no evidenl'e to show that sec·ond 
defendant has used the site for himself over a consiaerable 
period and that there is every indication that he has owm•d 
no stock for some years in consequence of which the site has 
ceased to be used for the purpose for which it was allotted. 





From the very nature of things the allotment of the sit(' 
whi<·h was irregularly done by the Headman who had no 
proper authority to allot it , was pnrely temporary, so that 
there was nothing which sl'<·ond defendant <·ould have tran:o;­
ferred to his son. 

1\'"onnally the fir:-;t defelHlant wonld have returned to one 
or other o'f second defendant's two kraals and the site would 
have automaticnlly re,·crted to c·ommonage, bnt this did not 
happcn and first Jefl'ndant assnmed possession of it and 
established his kraal there where he has sincc> continuously 
resided with his wife. 

'!'he right of first dPfPndaut to tlw occupation of this :-;ite is 
an administrative matter with whieh this Court i:-; not con­
Cl'l'nPd. 

The statement of ilw Xative Assessors is a mere expression 
of the usage extant h(•fore any laws regulating the occupatio n 
of land in these t<>rritorics were introdueed and can in no 
way affect the l"ondusions which t he Court draws from the 
faets surrounding this case, ,·i:.~., that the first dl'fendant hal'l 
established a kraal of his own and apart from either of se1·ond 
defendant's t\\·o kraals and that h<' is thus not an inmate of 
S<'COJHl defendant's kraal. 

'l'hP appeal is dismissed with costs. 

UWALA ZANAZO vs. NOLAUTI MQANDANA. 

U.\ITAT.\: Oetob0r, HJ;{I. Beforl' H. G. Scott, Esq .. President, 
and ~lessrs. C'. J. N. Lever and ,J. H . Steenkamp, :;\!embers 
of tlw Xati,·e Appeal Conrt. 

Natire Comwissiun.ers' Cuurts-Jurisdiction-Section 10 (3) 
tlct 38 of 1921-0/Jjcction to jurisdiction-Defendant has 
abso~ute ·1·iuht to ha.re un action. against him determined 
in the Court of the district in u•hich he resides and cannot 
be compelled to submit to jurisdictio n of Court of wwther 
district-Section 28 of J>ruclanw_tion Xo. 145 of 1923 not 
applicable to Co,urts of Xatire Commissioner in Tra11skriun 
T erritories. 

(Appeal from ~ati\'e Commissioner's Court, Cofimvaba: 
Case 103/1931 .) 

In the Court of the Native Commissioner for the District 
of St. Marks summons was is~;ued against Uwala Zanazo 
described as ''a- Xative peasant of \Tetyu's Loeation·, District 
Engcobo and subject to the jurisdiction of this Court by 
rea~;on of the f'ause of action having arisen wholly within the 
said Distric-t of St. l\Iarks ". 

Objection was taken to the summons " on the ground that 
in terms of section 10 (3) of Act No. 38 of 1927 , the Court 
of issue of summons has no jurisdiction to try the action 
against the defendant who is a resident of Engcobo District ". 

The Assistant Nati,·e Commissioner overruled the objection 
and on an appeal being noted gave the following reasons for 
judgment:-

" In this ease objection is taken to the summons on the 
ground that the Court has no jurisdiction because defendant 
resides in another district and by section 10 (3) of A et No. 
38 of 1927. onl:v the Court of Native Commissioner for the 
district in which defendant resides can try a case in which 
he is concerned. The Nati,·e Appeal Court has held in 

6 
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SiLango K<:usana L'~. Tshitshi11a Silo, UJ32 N.A.C. p. 50 and 
Ha\\'tilele Qoko ~·s. Zele G<"ina, 19:35 X.A.C. p. 74 that the 
snb-sPetion of the Act is not exclnsi\·e as to dt•prive a del'en­
dant of his right to eonsent to the jurisdi<:tion of any Court. 
And, indeed. l am fon·<'d to the conclusion t,hat the suL­
SP!'tiou is not exclusin• at all. but is permissive only. The 
N'atin~ .\ppeal Cuu rt , p<'r Barry, President. ~aid in Sibango's 
<:ase: ' 'I he prm·iso eannot hP interpreted in such a drastic 
and revolutionary manner, lweause the C'ffect would lw to 
operate, in man~: con<:e intl ,le instanees, to tlw direet rlPtri­
lllPnt of a dt->fendant, to whom the law is dl'signecl to give 
proteetion '. \\'hilL• Pntirely agreeing that a defendant may 
alwa~·s <..·ons0nt to th<• jurisdi<·tion of a Court other than that 
of t lw distril't iu wlii<·lt lw n•sidPs, 1 am prPpared to go 
further am! to ~ay that lw must , in certain L'ast•s, su bmit to 
the jurisuil'tion of oLIH•r Courts. I can (·oncein• of cas<>s 
wlwre it \rould Le Pxtn·mely in(·onveni0nt for both partit•s to 
have a cause tri<•d in th<> district in which defendant r esi-des, 
hut wlwre an un-.;(·rupuloux Lldl•rHlant might in:,ist 011 its 
Leing ht•anl in su!'h Court in tht• hope th0rehy of so emba r­
rasSIIIg a plaintiff' as to havp the action withdrawn. The 
AppPal Court in tht• ease quokd has pointL•d out that the 
law is designed to giv<> protPction to a d0fendant but I am 
surP no Court would allow its protection to be abused by a 
Lil•fpndant's insi"t ing nn an aetion hPing beard by the Court 
of its own distri<"t when• this would manifcstlv he to his own 
disadn111tage, and his objPct wa-; obviously on·!~· to embarrass 
tlw plaintiff. 

lloth ..:\et Xo. :32 of HJli' and Proelamation Xo. U.j of 1923 
divide into seven dasses the cireumstances in which a Court 
shall haH jurisclidion a.ncl it i;;; ob\·iously the intention to 
prm·ide for tlw trial of cases with the least inconvenien('e to 
litigants. U it had been the intention of thl' legislature to 
introduce, in the words of the President, ' so drastil' and 
rPvolutionary '. and, 1 would add, so undesirable a ehange 
into tlw law I think the Act would ha\·e said very plainly that 
only the Court of the district in \\·hich the defendant resides 
should have jurisdiction; and I am quite sure that this was 
not the intention. I have enme to the conclusion this is a 
saving elause only, and that the intention of the legi ~:. lature 
was simply to ensure that the right of the defendant in a 
proper case to have hi-; action tried in the district in which 
he resides. should l:t,ot be interfered with by regulations which 
the Governor-Gt>neral might make under section 10 (4) (h) of 
the Act, and that th0 provisions of section 28 (1) of Procla­
mation No. 145 of 192.3 have not bel'n repealed. I, therefore, 
hold that this Court has jurisdiction to try this action, but 
that it ma> be transferred to the Court of the Distriet of 
J<~ngl'obo on' applieation and for good cause shown. 

It is elear from these reasons that the Assistant Xatin• 
Commissioner has pntirely failed to grasp the real meaning of 
the decisions in the cases he has relied on for his decision. 

In the case of Sibango Ncausana t'S. Tshitshiza Silo (1932 
N.A.C. 50) the headnote c·learly shows what the position is, 
nanwly, that a defendant has the right to have an action 
against him determined in the distriet in which he residE's, 
but he may roluntnrily submit him:,.elf and his ca<>e to any 
other Court having competent jurisdiction. 

The position is still more forcibly put in the ease of Rivers­
dale Divisional Council vs. Pienaar (3 J uta at p. 252) quoted 
in the case of Hawulele Qoko vs. Zele Gcina referred to lJ~' 
the Assistant Nati\·e Commissioner in his reasons for judg­
ment where it is stated " a person cannot in the ordinary 
comse be sued in the Court of a l\Iagistrate in whose district 
he does not reside; but if he ha.3 expressly or tacitly sub­
mitted to the jurisdiction he cannot, in civil cases at all 
events, ohjeet to the exercise of such jurisdiction ". 
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A defendan t haf; the inheren t right at Common Law to have 
cast>;; triPd in the Court of the district in which he resides 
and is the only JH' r~on to say whPtht-r hP will waive that 
righ t- and submit himf;e lf to the jurisdiPtion of another Court. 
HP certainly cannot be co nqlPIIPd to do so. The whole of 
thc> :1 rgument in NC'ausana's ease was clin·cted to show that 
tlm proviso to section 10 (~) of AC't No. 88 of 1927 had taken 
away thi f; right , whic·h was tlH• changP in the law which the 
lea•·n pd Pn•sident t'ha r:wterizPd as "drastic and revolu­
tionary ''. 

A change in the dirPction of taking away the right of a 
defendant to have t he case t ri ed in his ow n district would 
IJe sti ll mon• drnstiP and reYolutionary and no statutt• could 
posf; ihl~· be int('l'prc>ted in that wa~· unless the intention of the 
lq!;islaturP to do so was stated in the clearest language. No 
SU('h C'ha ngl' has hePn brought about hy the proviso a hove 
referred to. A pel'llsal of the Assista n t Native Commis­
sionc·r 's rPason s for ju{lgment leads one to t he conclusion that 
in hi s opinwn wlwn the legislature passed the prm·iso it 
nwant something entirPly different from what is stated. His 
opinion , of Pour>:e , is entirely wrong. 

· It \\'ould seem from the manne1· in which the Pitation is 
frampd and from the pPnultimatt- paragraph of the Ass istant 
Nati,·e Commissioner's reasons fo r judgme nt that an impres­
sion !-;t•ems to han• got abroad that t he case of Hawulele Qoko 
t•s. ZPle Gcina (193!) X.A.C. 74) decided that the \\'hole of 
Procialllation Xo. 14.) of 1923 appliPd to civil cases in a Nati,•e 
Commissioner's Court and C'onsequently that a Native Com­
missioner had jurisdiction over a person or persons who fell 
within the provisions of section 28 (1). 

This i.s clearly a wrong impression. A perusal of the case 
referrt-d to will show that the rpal point in disputP was 
whetlwr the summons having heen issued in the Court of 
another district and the pleadings ha,·ing been closed in that 
Court , the parties could h;\· C'onsent transfer the action to 
a notlwr Court for tria l. In the course of its judgment this 
Court dealt with the applicability of section 35 (1) of Propla­
mation No. 145 of 1923 to Native Commissioner's Courts and 
decided that as the t r ansfer of an action from one Court to 
another is mer ely a matter of procedure that the section did 
apply where both p(/.rties agreed. The Court, however, 
speciaJly guarded itself from depiding that it would apply 
wherp one of th e parti es objected. 

The Ponferring of jurisdiction is a matter of substantive 
law and not merely of procedurp and Po nsequently section 
28 of Procla m ation No. 145 of 192~ does not apply t o Nati,·e 
Commissioners' Courts. The proviso to sect ion 10 (3) of Act 
No. 38 of 1921 ponfpr~ jurisdiction only in r espect of residence 
and consequent!~· a Native Commissioner pannot, where 
objept:on is taken, exer pise jurisdiction O\'er persons hot 
resident in his di striPt in the presPnt state of the law. 

The remarks of the Assistant Xative Commissioner in r egard 
to a n unscrupulous defendant objecting to the jurisdiction in 
order to embarrass a plaintiff are beside the point . 

If a defendant ha s the right of objection he is entitled to 
exercise that right and his objePt in doing so cannot be 
questioned. 

The remarks of the Assistant Native Conimissioner in the 
penultimate paragraph of his reasons for judgment also call 
for c·omment. H e \\·ould appear t o be of opinion that it is 
for the Court to dec·ide whethei" or not it would allow a 
defendant to take advantage of the protection afforded him 
by the law. 

In this he is dearly wrong. The Court has merely to 
decide what the law is and. if the law gives a certain right 
must concede: it , not to say whether or not it will apply it in 
the pase of any partiPular individual. 





\\' P are of opmwn that in the case under consideration the 
Court of the NatiYe Commissioner for the District of St . 
.!\ larks had no jurisdic·tion to try the aPtion and that the 
Assistant .:\ ativP Commissioner C' ITcd in overruling the 
ohjeetion. 

'I'he appPal is allowed with cost s and the judgment in the 
Court below altPred to read: " Objection upheld. Summons 
dismissed with costs ''. 

MN YIK I and MATOG U MNANAMBA vs. NDO NGWANA 
MNA NAMBA . 

U111TAT.\: October, 1937. Bd'ore H. G. Scott, Esq., P resident, 
and .:\[essrs. C. J. N. LeYer and J. H. Rteenkamp, :\]embers 
of the Xati,·e Appeal Court. 

ll 'i fe-liring away from h ushand for long perind-Dou'l'y nut 
1 cturned and no action taken to dissolve mar-riau,'- He­
marriage-Ejfecf-Otnu:rship uf chi ldren born of serond 
muiTlagr- Trmbu custom. 

(Appeal from X ati,·e Commissioner's Court, '!'solo: 
Case Xo. 302/1936.) 

lu the Court below plaintiff (now respondent) SllPd the 
defendants (now appellants) for the return of two children. 

In the summons as originally dra\Yn, plaintiff alleged:-
1. That about seven years ago he married 1\Jatogu , widow 

of the late )lnyiki Xtswayimbana and paid eight head 
of cattle as dowry. 

2. That three children were born of the said marriage. 
3. That :\latogu deserted his kraal and has taken two of 

the children and is living with them at the kraal of 
.:\Lnyii.:i , first defendant. 

The plea was to t he effect that .Jlatogu was the wife of the 
late .Jlnyiki, who died about t\Yo yea rs ago, and that plaint iff 
eloped \Yith her; that the children in question were bom 
during t he subsistence of the marriage between .l\'latogu and 
th e late .Jin~·iki and that plaintiff has no claim to them. 

\Yhen the case c::m1e on for hearing, plaintiff's attorney 
applied for the amendment of paragraph 1 of the particulars 
of claim by substituting the words " eleven " and " mistress " 
for the words "seYen " and " widow" respectively. 'l'he 
amendment was granted. 

Tl1e Xative Commissioner entered judgment for plaintiff 
and against this judgment an appeal has been noted. 

During the course of the case it was admitted by defendant's 
attomey that plaintiff is the father of the three chi1dren men­
tioned in the summons and that second defendant's brother, 
Goniwe X oholoza, recei ved cattle from plaintiff as dowry for 
her. ' 

In his reasons for judgment the 1\"ative Commissioner said: 
" The point at issue was whether Mnyiki had married 

.Jlatogu lJefore she was given in marriage to plai ntiff. 
According to plaintiff's and headman Mtshobi's evidence, 
plaintiff married .Matogu in 1926. .:\Icitwa Skwaca , under 
cross-examination, states that l\Inyiki saw her being married 
to plaintiff. Asked why l\lnyiki did not assert his rights, he 
said .Jinyiki was sic·k. H enPe from 1!)26 to 1934 Mnyiki took 
no );teps to assert any rights which he may have had, with 
fu ll knowledge of the position. The Court accordingly lw ld 
t hat there was no marriage between .:\fnyiki and Matogu (who 
is described as a dikazi)." 
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lt is difficult to see how the ~ative Commissioner could have 
arrived at the conclusion that there was no marriaae between 
.\lnyiki and .:\latogu in the face of the ev ide!l(•; Goniwe 
"\laholoza, who is .\latogu 's brother was called as a witness 
for plaintiff, who is hound by his ~vidence unless it can be 
shown that he is hostile, whi<·h has not been done in this 
case. Goniwe says that .:\latoan was married to .:\lnyiki who 
paid six !wad of cattle as d~wry for her and she ·had' four 
<·hildn•n hy him , two of whom \vere born while the woman 
was undPr teleka. l\Latogu says she was married to .Mnyiki 
and that that marriage has never been dissolved. 

l\1 citwa Skwaca corroborates these two witnesses and says 
that he was the messenger who drove the dowry cattle. It is 
true that .:\Lcitwa says .:\Inyiki was well aware that plaintiff 
had gonlc' away with his wife. While this might be used in 
argument to suppor t a <·onte ntion that .:\Lnyiki had aban­
tlOJwd his wife , it is no reason for holding that there never 
had been a marriage. 

Plaintiff. in the course of his e\·idence, stated that in 
.:\larch, IH:~-1, he suf'd Goniwe for tlw return of his wife, 
)Latogu, and obtai1wd judgment against him for the return of 
his dowry, two head of cattle hPing dedu<·ted for the chi ldren 
born. The record in this case has not been put in and there 
is nothmg to show what defem·c was put up. 

It does show that Goniwc married )Latogn to plaintiff, but 
)lnyiki was not a party to that case and cannot be bound 
by it. 

This C'ourt is of opinion that the evidence proves that there 
was a marriage between l\Inyiki and .:\Iatogu prior to that 
between the latter and plaintiff, that such prior marriage has 
ne,·cr been dissoh·cd and that the children born to plaintiff 
wl're born during the subsistence of her marriage with l\I nyiki. 

Before this Court it was strongly urged that as .:\lnyiki 
knew that his wife had been taken by plaintiff and had 
taken no steps to assert his rights he must be taken to have 
abandoned her and the marriage must be regarded as having 
been dissoh·ed. Heliance wa s placed on the case of Quza vs. 
)lasilana (3 ~.A.C. 19G) in which it was held that where a 
man's wife was held under teleka and he did not pay cattle 
to release her he had abandoned her ana on her subsequent 
remarriage to another man the children born of such union 
belonged to the latter. 

The case relied on is one from J>ondoland where the customs 
in a case such as this differ widely from those of the other 
tribes in these Territories. It was cited, howerer, because 
of a passage in the judgment indicating that the Tembu 
Assessors had stated that the neglect of a man to pay dowry 
for his wife who has been impounded is a tacit abandonment 
of his wife. 

This is certainly one statement of the custom which is in 
fa,·our of plainti'ff but there are numerous other decisions 
of the N a tire Appeal Court which are opposed to the opinion 
of the assessors in the above-mentionea ease. 

In the case of Mditshwa vs. Nqeneka (1 N.A.C. 10.5), in 
whieh the facts were almost identical with those in the 
present case the nati,·e assessors stated that, aecording to 
Tembu Law, the first husband was entitled to the children 
born of the second marriage as they were born of his wife 
while his marriage still subsisted. 

In the case of 1\Itangayi vs. Mazwane (2 N.A.C. 8), the 
President of the Court saia: " The Court has always laid down 
the principle that under NatiYe Custom a womon cannot 
contraet a second marriage while the previous one is in 
existence . . . It is elear that appellant and respondent's 
wife haYe been living in an adulterous union and according 
to ~ative Custom the children begotten by an adulterer belong 
to the husband." This case was followed in Rwamza vs . 
.Ntlanganiso (2 N.A.C. 10). 
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In the casP of Lutoli vs. Sontshelw (2 N.A.C. IG5), the facts 
werp that a woman had lH•en married to one man and liYPd 
with him ror ahout six n·ars. Thereafter her husband 
went away to work and did. not return. The woman went to 
tho kra:d of her father, lin•d then• for some time and was 
tlwn 11:in•n in tllatTiall:P to anotlwr man. 

In gi,·ing jutlgnwnt, the President of the Appeal Court 
said: " 'rho Appeal Court sitting hoth at Umtata and Butter­
worth has c-IParl\' laid down that with the Tcmbu and 
Tra11skt>ian tribe:-; 'a ~atiYe woman during tlw subsistPnce of a 
previous marriago cannot validly l'Ontra<"t a second marriage 
and that a man taking a woman under snch conoitiom; <"an 
only bt> regardt>d as an adulterer." 

.\mong the Baca the cu-;tom is the same (see l\IYimbi ·vs. 
:\lahata 2 X.A.C. ti!J) and also among the l'ondoHiise (see 
()11\·ih, l'S. Doldam and Tafeni ;) N.A.C. 21). In tlw last­
men tioned l'ai'o the native assessors unanimously stated that if 
a wmuan bl•ing tlw wife of a man " marries" another without 
her previous marriage having been dissoh·ed and has children 
by t!H' :;eeond man, these are the children of the husband 
P\·en though she may ha\'e li,·ed with the se<"ond man for 
many years without the former claiming her ana this opinion 
wa:o; :u·<·Ppted hr th<> C'onrt as being a correct statement of 
Xatin1 Custom. 

Tt was argued before this Court that it was immoral to 
allow a man to sta nd by, see his wife taken by another man 
"·itlwut taking !ltcps to ret·m·er her and then subsequently 
to claim the children of the second union. Lt is pointed out, 
ho\\"<'\'er, that the woman and her father have the remedy 
in theit· own hands. They can always return the first man's 
dO\ny or sue for a cancellation of ti1e marriage before she is 
married to another man. 

In the pn'sent case it is clear that the children in question 
ha\'ing been born during the subsistenee of the marriage 
with ~lnyiki belong to him. As he is now dead his right:o; 
are transfened to his heir. 

The appeal is allowed with costs and the judgment in the 
Court below altered to one in faYour of defendant with costs. 

ALFRED MAQUNGO vs. SAMUEL MARWEDE. 

U:liTATA: October, 1938, before H. G. Scott, Esq., President , 
and Messrs. C. J . N. Lever and J . H . 8teenkamp, Members 
of the ~atiYe .\ p peal Court. 

l'mrtice and Procedure-1Jefn1tlt judgment after appearance 
entered and plea filcd-Recission-" TT'ilful dcfau.lt "­
Applicant's version of facts-A ('(:epta n ce of-H'h ere defen­
dant not a free agent default is not wilful and leat·e to 
re-open should have been granted. 

(Appeal from NatiYe Commissioner's Court, Umata: 
Case No. 794 / 19:3G.) 

On the 18th NoYember, 190G, plaintiff (respondent) issued 
summons against defendant (appellant) claiming three head of 
cattle or their value, £15, as damages for adultery alleged 
to have been committed by defendant with plaintiff's wife 
about l\lay, 1936. The summons was served on the 20th 
Nm·ember, 1936, upon defendant's wife, defendant being then 
absent in Johannesburg. Appearance was entered by an 
attorney on behalf of defendant on the 1st December, 193G, 
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and a plc>a fth•d on the 17th December, ]9:3G , in which the 
adulter,\· was denied. On the Gth January , 19:37, notiee was 
served 011 <lef<'IHiant' s attorney t hat the a1·tion had bePn sd 
down fpr tlw Hit h .:\larch, 19:rf. On t he latter elate defendant 
did not appear hut hi s attorney did and applied for a 
postpoHemeut on the g round that his elient was at the mines 
on contract and could n ot get back until June, HJ;j7 , and he 
tende red eusts. The applicatinn was opposed by plaintiff's 
attorney who :siat<•d that defendant was not at the mines but 
was working a,.; a monthly servant . 

The .\ddi tiona l ~ative Commissioner refused t he postpone­
ment and defc>ndant 's attorneY withdrew from the case. Plain­
tiff's attorney thereupon apr>lied to amend his summons by 
reducing tlw ,·:due of the cattle from £15 to £9 and asked 
for judgment , which was granted, no evidence being led. 

On the U t h April, 1937, defendant's attorneys file<l an 
application for a recission of this judgment on the following 
grounds :-

(a) That dPfPndant was not in wilful d<>fault on t he lGth 
day of .:\larch , 1937, and was aetualls represented in 
Court by Mr. \rillie :\leaker, of t he firm of l\leaker & 
Van dt>r Spuy, attorneys, York Hoad, Umata, who 
preYiousl,\· thereto had filed a plea as will more fully 
appear from the r eco rds of the above Court. 

(b) That tlw defendan t was an em ployee of the Central News 
Agency, Hay ~tJ·eet, Tudfontein, under con t ract , whi<"h 
does not expi r e un til June, 1937, and that the only 
mPans when•by he eould have been present would have 
been for him to have deserted from his employer and 
thus inte1· alia renclered himself liable to criminal 
prosl'cution. 

(c) That the alleged adultery took place in .:\lay, 1936, and 
that for some months prior to defendant going to 
J ohamwsburg plaintiff bad eYery opportunity of bring­
ing his actiou but seems to have deliberately delayed the 
same in order to take advantage of defendant's absen(·e. 

(d) That defendant emphatically denies plaintiff 's allegation 
made Yerballs on the lGth clay of ::\larch, 1937, in open 
Court to the effect that the woman in question had gone 
with defendant to the Rand. 

(e) That defendant r eiterates that he is not guilty of the 
a lleged adultery and desires to aefencl the aetion, having 
a bona fid e and good defence, in spite of t he fact that 
by ~o doi ng it will cost him more than the fine im·olYed. 

(!) That in support of his application defendant has this 
clay paid into Court the sum of £2 and £ -L Gs. to abide 
the Order of the Court as required by law. 

The application was heard on t h e lGth April, 1937, when 
plaintiff's attorney contended that there was nothing before 
the Court to substantiate the statement of the applicant's 
attorney. 

A postponement was granted to the 4th )lay, 1937, to enable 
affidavits to be obtained from applicant. On this date an 
affida,·it by applicant was filed, the terms of which were as 
follows: -

1. That I am in the employ of the Central Xews Agency, 
Limited, at their branch at Hay Street, Turffontein , 
where I commenced work on the 1st day of August, 
1936, on a 9 monthly contract. 

2. That prior to my coming to work plaintiff in ::\lay, 1936, 
accused me of committing adultery with his wife and 
although I emphatica ll ..,- denied this from the start he 
took no legal action e ither in this Court or the Chief's 
Court anG. waited until I had left for the Rand and then 





sued me before this Ilononrable Court. ln other· wonls 
I complain that Ire has been dilatory in bringing hiR 
a(·tion and that he ha~ delay<'d his aetion pnr·)J(>sely in 
onll'l" to gl't lilt' at a diRadvantage. 

3. That I wrotl' to my attorneys immediatPly on n!eeipt of 
tlw :-:untmons and rPqtwstod them to Pxplain my posrtion 
to tlw Uour·t and to rPqnest that l he allowed a post­
porwurent in onler to e11able me to dde11d this a(·tion 
at the same time telling them that I could not get leave 
until about ,]lllll'. 

4. That the :-etting down of the trial of an aetion is in 
the hands of the plaintiff and that 1 have no remedy 
ex(·ept to pla(·e the fads before the Court in an 
Pndcavour to shew that plaintiff in exercising his right 
ha s not don<' so in such a manner as to enab le nw a 
fair opportuni ty to defend, as in spite of the fact that 
1 had about t\Yo months notiee of the date of the trial 
still J was ("lllploy('d here and eould not obtain lea\·e. 

5. '!'hat I have now again Sl'Pn my master and shewecl him all 
t he letters and papPrS and that he has now agreed to 
give lllP lea H~ during July, 1937, in order to enable me 
to defend t hi s action . 

The !rearing was t hl'n furtlwr postponed to the 2Gtlr ::\(ay, 
1937, to cnabk, applicant to prodtH"l' an affidavit from his 
employers stating definitely what were the terms of his 
contract. A letter dated 18th :;\lay, 19:37, from applicant's 
employers was then filed which stated that he could have his 
leave in .J nly as applied for and that he was employed by 
them in August , 19:3G. After argument the apphcation to 
rescind \Yas refused with costs and this appeal is against that 
order on the ground that applicant had shewn good and 
sufficient grounds for his failure to attend on the day of the 
trial and the respondent had tailed to pron' " wilful default ". 

There ha\"e been a mimber of decisions in this and the 
Superior Courts on the subject of " wilful default " and while 
no general rule applicable to all cases has been laid clown the 
tendency has always been to lean in favour of defendant. 

As was said by Garcliner, J.P., in Newman vs. Ayten (19:11 
C.P.D. 45-l): '' .Kmv l had oeeasion recently in Chedburn v.s. 
Barkett (1931 C.l'.D. -l21) to deal with the law relating to 
default judgment, and it is not necessary for me to repeat 
what l said then, but l should like to add that in a case of 
doubt as to whether there has been wilful default or not the 
magist rate should be in favour of allowing a defendant to 
purge his default. It is only when it is quite dear that the 
default \\"as wilful that the magistrate should refuse to re-open. 
It is quite true, as l said in Henc1ricks vs. Alien (19:2R C. P.D. 
519) and adhered to in Chedburn vs. Barkett, that once it 
has been proved that the summons has been brought to the 
not iee of the defendant and he has nut upprured, then a 
presumption of wilful default arises, but when there is doubt 
whether the summons ha s come to the notice of the defendant 
in timo for him to enter appearance, then I think the 
magistrate should lean in favour of the defendant. lt is a 
very drastic provision in our magistrates' <"ourts which enables 
judgment to be taken by default, and magistrates should not 
refuse to open where there is a doubt as to whether the default 
ma\· have been otherwise than wi lful; t hev should lean rather 
tm,:anh opening than towards refusirig." ' 

In Hendricks vs. Alien, supra, the learned J udge-Presiclent 
said that "if it is once proved that the summon>: has bPen 
brought to the notice of the defendant and that he has not 
appea red, then, in the absen(·e of any explanation on hi:-; 
part which would be aecepted, it seems to me that a presump­
tion arises of wilful default, and unless that presumption is 
rebutted by t he defendant, the Court mm;t take it t hat wilful 
default is proved but that the diffic:ultv in tlrese <"ase:-; is to 
decide what explanation is sufficient to rebut the presumption. 
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"\ df'fanlt is only wilful wi t hin the meaning of Order XXIX 
Hulo 2 of Act No. :J2 of 191i (whic-h corresponds to Hule 2 
Onlc>r XXVIII of l'ro("lamation No. 145 of 192:3) so as to 
preelndo a. magistrau~ from r<>scinding a default jutlgnwnt if 
the defPndant knPw what he was doing, intended what lw was 
doing, was a f ree agent and was "·illing that the eonseqneneP 
of hi s dt>fault shou 1d follow. 

(Hainanl 11s. !•~state Dewes lD:lO 0. P. D. 119. ) 

[n the ("ast' ahovP re fenPd to thP dPfendant had failed to 
en tPr appt>araJH"P . In the present ea"e the deff'nda nt had 
c>ntered appt>aranee and filpr] a plea denying the allegPd ad ul­
te r y. Th P snmmon~-; was SPrVl'd at his kraal some two months 
aft er he had kft for .Johannesburg and at a time whPn h e 
sa's that lw had Pnten•{l into a t·ontrad of sPITire for nine 
m~nths "·ith t lw Central ?\"ews Agene_\· and that he was 
n nahlP to ohta in leave to attPml thP trial. 

It is quite dPar that lw ne\"Pr had any intPn tion to aban­
don hi s defP II Ce and that lw was not willing t hat judgment 
should hP Pntf'red against him. TherP is nothing on the 
record to show that his statPmf'nt is not true and in ahsem·e 
of any l·ontradietion it nlll st he ass nmPd for tlw purpo>-Ps of 
t he applieation t ha t his statemen t is trne (C"hedburn 1•s. 
BarkPtt 1931 O.P.D. at p . 42-l). 

If that is so then he was not a frep agent and his default 
was not wilful. Kow even where there is no wilful default 
it is in the di scretion of the Court whether or not to set 
aside a d efault judgment (Johannt>slmrg l\Iuni ripalit_v 1'S. 

Withers 1921 T.P.D. at p. 169), hut where a judicial offic·er 
has a discretion, which he has t o exer ei>-e in the inte rest of 
a party, he must exPrei se it jndieiallv a nd ac-cording to 
recognised prin c- ipl es. An Plementar y rule to lwar i n mind if-\ 
t hat there ca nnot he justirP done to a person wi thout ha,·ing 
heard him in his deft>nee: t hat the Court cann ot ,·en· wPil 
give a sentence on the merits of the ease without hearing hoth 
parties (Kiaas 1'S. K ahn 1920 C.P. D. at p. 12). 

~Ye are of opinion that, in the ease now under con side ra­
tion , the defendant was not in wilful default and t hat he 
>-hould have been allowed an opportunity of putting his 
defenf'e before the Court. 

The a ppeal i <; allowed with c-osts. The judgment of the 
Court below will be altere(] to default judgment set a side 
and lea,·e gi,·en to defendant to defend, defendant to par the 
costs ineurrNl in obtaining the default judgment and the 
r·osts of the application to set aside the default judgment. 

In his reasons for judgment the Additional Nati,·e Commis­
"ioner said: " Defendant himself hy applying for r eeission 
instead of appealing against the judgment accepted the posi­
tion that he was in d efault ". 

Now until a party has exhausted his remedies in an inff'rior 
Court it is not open to him to bring the matter before a 
~uperior Court by way of appeal (\Vainwright 1'.~. R nwhone 
]920 C.P.D. 320: Hurwitz & Lewus 1lS . l\Iatshaya Hl3~ E.D.L. 
242). Defendant was , therefore, quite correct in the proce­
dure he adopted and can not be regarded as having areeptPd 
the position that he was in default . 
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NOTYALARA MABOVU vs. SIZAKELE BUKUVA. 

l" .ll'r.\T.\: OctoLer, l9:37. BPfon• ll.. G. S(·ott, J•:sq . , Pres ident. 
an d :\[pssrs. C. J. ~. Lever and ,J. H. Steeukamp, 1\lcmlwrs 

of the Natin• .\ppt>al Court. 

}hiiiiU !JI'S- .-lrfiun U!J ~~·itfo!L'-}\ ilftii!J of h·11 sfm11U fo trf!Olll 
1/l(l/"/"l('U uy XufiVI' C'u.,fom- l'ruof oj-C'alcvlau/1' pecuniary 
lo~s. 

(.\ppPal frolll :\'"atiYP Commis-;ioner's Court, ::\Iqancluli: 
Case Xo. (j(jfl!):~i.) 

ThP plaintiff (ap1wllant) snecl defendant (respondent) for 
£50 damages for killing her husband ::\IaLovu ::\lagekcni to 
whom slw "·as married h,v 1\"ati,·e Cu:-tom. 

ln ht-r summons shP alleged that :\labovu l\Iagekeni was 
her only lllL•ans of support, that he left no estate and during 
his life-tiuw >-upportt•cl lwr \Yith \\'hat he Parned and by 
rea son of dei'L'll<lant's wrongful and unla1rful ad she was 
deprivt-d of support and ac('ordingly daimed that she had 
sulfPrPd £50 damag('s. 

On conelu:-.ion of plaintiff's case the a l tonw:v ror del end ant 
applied for absolution judgment on the ground that actual 
damagt-s \Yer L' not pt'oYPd which application "·as grauted and 
judgllleui of absolution from the in:-;tance entered \Y ith co:-;ts. 
Against this judgment an a ppeal has been noted on the 
ground that appellant had adduced ~ ufficicnt e1·ide nce that 
shP snfh•rt-d actua l damage 0\Ying to the lo><s of her husba nd . 

. \:; wa ... point<'{! out in the case of .Jlgolodelwa and fou r 
Oth<'l'S 1:s • .Jlakayisa na Blai (19:3-! X. A.C. 5 Cape and O.F. S.) 
in eases of this na t ure it is net·t•ssary for the widmY to prove 
calculable pec uni ary loss before she eould recm·cr damages 
for the killing of her husband. 

The e1·idence for the plaint iff ix as fo llow:;,:-
She \\'as married to l\Iabont ::\[agekeni b~· Xatin• Custom 

and fourteen head of cattle \\'ere paid a<; dowry for her. Six 
months after the marriage l\IahoYu .i\lagekeni \\'as killed by 
defendant and that before marriage her husband had !wen to 
work at the mines and that he intended to support he r from 
the earnings . She admits that as long as she remained at 
the kraal occupied Ly her late husband it is the duty accord­
ing to X ative Custom of his relati1·es to support her and that 
she actually was being supported by her late husband's 
brother, the head of the kraal at \\'h~ch he resided in his 
lifetime. 

The dependants of a person \\' rongfully and nnla1dully 
killed are entitled to claim compensation from the wrongdoer 
for the pecuniary loss actually sustained in consequence of 
the death, but in assessing the damages r ega rd must he had 
to the maintenance which the deceased had been able and 
accustomed, by his labour, to furnish to his wife and children 
or other relatives ('Yarnecke vs. linion Government 1911 
A.D. at. page 662; see also Hulley r.s. Cox 1923 A. D. at page 
244). 

ln the present case there is no evidence that the deceased 
had in fact !wen accustomed to support his wife by his 
earnings m· that she is in any way \Yorse off as a result of his 
death. 

The appeal is dismissed with costs. 
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MANTSUNDU MQANA vs. MAJINGO NDIBONGO. 

U:-.ITATA: October, H):3i. Before H. G. Scott, Bsq., President , 
and :\[ess rs. C. J. 1\. LHer and J. H. Steenkamp, )!embers 
of the NatiYe Appeal Court. 

TTCS]Xtss-Hight uf wife married by Xative f'tt-~tvu~ to im­
JiVlllld ~ tvc/,· fo11nd tresplts.~ing in her husband's land­
,, Occupier "-Jl canin(J of tliscusseti-J>roclanwtiun No. 408 
of 189G-Impotwding ll"itho11t notifying OIPiler-.Section 7i 
of J>vund Hcgulativns- JJumag es. 

(Appeal from Native C'ommis!:iioner's Court. Mqanduli: 
Case .5i8 / 193G.) 

ln thP Court below plaintiff sued defendant for damages 
for the illegal impounding of 1.5 head of cattle for alleged 
trespass in her husbands la nds on the ground that she knew 
that the stock belonged to plaintiff and had failed to notify 
him of t he trespass and demanded trespass fees from him. 

ln her plea defendant admitted having impounded the 
stock without notifying the plaintiff but denied that her 
action was \Yrongfu l or that she knew that the stock belonged 
to him. 

From the eYidence it appears that plaintiff and defendant 
li\·e in the same location and their kraals are some 300 yards 
apart. 

Defendant states that she did not know that the cattle 
belonged to plaintiff hut she admits that she made no enquiries 
with a vie"· to ascertaining who was the owner of the tres­
passing stock. 

" Th at the X atiYe Commissioner was asked to decide was 
whether or not the defendant knew who was the owner of the 
stock when she impounded them. H e did not , however, do 
that but considered the whole of Proclamation No. 408 of 
1896 and came to the conclusion that the defendant was not 
an " occu pier " of the land in que.-;tion and, therefore, would 
ha,·e no right to impound, but that such right would rest only 
in one Halala , her husband' s brother who had been left to 
look after his kraal and affairs during his absence at the 
mines. 

It may well be that Halala \\'ould haYe the right to im­
pound stock found trespassing on his brother's land , but 
does that necessarily_ preclude the latter' s " ·ife from also 
so impounding unless she had the authority of Halala. In 
passing it may be said that then' is nothing on the record 
to show that she did not have his authority. Be that as it 
may, we are of the opinion t ha t t he Native Commissioner 
gaYe too restrictiYe an interpretation to the meaning of the 
word occupier in the. definition of " proprietor ". The defini­
t ion of " proprietor " in Proclamation 408 of 1896 (which \\'as 
st ill in force at the time the eause of action arose) is " any 
owner, lessee or occupier of land ". T n construing the words 
of a statute it must be assumed that the legislature used 
t hem in their popular sence unless they have acquired a 
different techniral meaning in legal nomenclature or unless 
the context or the subject matter clea rly shows that they 
were intended to be used in a. different sense (Beedle & Co. 
vs. Bo,dey 12 S.C. 401). · 

Acrording to the dictionary an " occupier " is " one who 
occupies ". In ordinary conversation , by the OPcupants of 
any building or land are meant all persons physically present 
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0 11 the pn·misPS for some continnou.~ pPriod and not as tem­
pomry \'isiton;; the \\'on\ \\'ould iudude sena nts as well a» 
In:tstt•rs (per .:\ l a:;on, ,J. in .\ladras.~a Anju1nan [>;!amia ·vs . 
• Joha mwsburg .:\ l nni<·ipality Coun<·il lUlD A. D. at p. 4.54). 

r'sing tho word "O<'<:ltpi('r " iit thi:; sen.~p th<•n defenda11t's 
wife was clearly an "occnpier '' "·hich would Pntitle her to 
impound cattle trespassing on lands in whil'h slw had an 
HnqnE'stionable interest. 

In the case of l'engt>lly v.~. Hauhaeh (191G C.l'.D. :3Gi5) thE' 
appt>llant ,;hot eE'rtatn pigs \\'hi('h lrE'spassed in a garden 
belonging to C. The appellant \\'ith the permission of C had 
pitched his tent at c·ertain ac·m·n trees near to or adjoining 
thP garden. lt \\·as la•ld that as J>engelly (appPllant) \\'as not 
tlw occ·upier of thP garden he \\'as not justified undt>r sectiOn 
2G of ,\et No. 1.5 of l8!J2 (whielt c·orresponds with section 22 
of Proclamation No. 408 of lRUo) in de,;tro~·ing the pig'>. 
A perusal of the full judgment, ho\H'\'l'I". !Pads one to suppose 
that PPngelly wonld han• lwt>n n•gar{led as being in oecupa­
tion of the portion wlwn• his tPnt was pitehed and would. 
tlwrefore, ho an "occupiPr '' \\'ithin thl' meaning of the Act. 

1t mar be obseiTcd also that tl!P report is silent a'i to 
\\'hether Peugelly's otTilpation was temporary or permanent. 
T hat ease is, ho\\'e\'E'r, no authority for "aying that the 
defendant in the prt'sPnt case is not an " occupier " within 
thP mean ing of Proclamation No. ~OS of 1896. Her husband 
is in lawful occupation of the land in question and she 
resides with him and uses the land "·ith his permission. 

He says in his e\·idence: "The defendant lives \\'ith me at 
my kraal, and is in occupation thereof during my absence, 
also of my land ". If defendant is not the occupier of the 
land during lwr husband's absence, \\'ho is P Halala certainly 
is not for he does not reside there nor, as far as the evidence 
gm's, doE's he exerci~c any control over it. It is easy to see 
" ·hat difficulty might arise if a person in the position of the 
defendant cannot be rE'garde-d as an occupier for tlw purposes 
of the Pound La\\·. lf the conclusion arrived at by the 
Native Commissioner is correet then it would have been 
necessary for her to ha,·e ohtained permi!ision to impound 
from H alala. While she \\·as doing this thE' cattle lllO!it 
p r obablv would have left the lands and could not tliPn have 
!wen iniponnded by anyone (~ee Prince YS. Graetz 1921 E.D.L. 
6~). It cannot be said that the defendant could have detained 
the a n imals pending the obtaining of the nece~sarr permission 
for if she had no authority to impound it follow>; that she 
had no authority to seize for the purpo"E' of impounding. 
T hat a n ati\'e woman has the right to impound <;toek found 
trespassing on her husband's land seE'ms to have been accepted 
in the case of ::\[nunn rs. Ngqengelele (5 N.A.C. 114). 

"'e are of opinion, therefore. that thE' ~ative Commissioner, 
e\·en if he were entitled to take cognizance of matters not 
raised in the pleadi ngs. E'rred in the interpretation he placed 
on the \\'o rd " occu p ier " and that the defendant acted within 
her r ights in impoundi n g the cattl E'. 

T h is does not , however. dispose of the case. The ground of 
t he compla int is that defendant k n owing thE' mv ner \Yh o lived 
in t he same location , fa iled to notify him of the trespas.., or 
dE'ma iHl t r espass fees from h im hefore impounding. 

The N a tive Commissioner has not gi ,·en any decision on this 
aspect of t he ease a n d it is necessary, therefore, for this 
Court t o d o so. The pl a intiff says that defenda n t k n ows his 
stock and , as a matter of fact had about a mon t h previously 
brought some of the same stock that \\'ere ~mbsequent ly 
impounded t o his kraal a n d wa rned him to keE'p t hem awa y 
f rom her la nds. H e ca lls a witness ~Izik inya, \rh o says h e \\'as 
a herdhoy for t he defen da n t a t that t ime. and i. hat defPn dant 
called him t o help her d r ive tlt P cattle t o t he p oun d. He 





l:itates that he told her that the cattle belonged to plaintiff 
and that she sai d she knew this \\'as so. Dl•fcndant denies 
that she knew to whom the cattle helongt>d hut admits that 
s hl' mmll' uo enquiries from auyonp to aseerta in the owner . 
.She denie;; that .l\lzikinya workPd for ht>r or that lw was 
presl•nt when the cattle ~rere impounded. Noma~>ela, a small 
g irl eorrohom tes lwr and <lcfcndant's husband says l\lzikin ya 
ll<'Ver \\'orked for him , hut that one ""oxmga is his herdboy _ 
to whom he pays J.:3 a year. 
~ ThPre are several discrepancil'S in the eridenee of defen­

da nt and Xomasela. lkfPndant sa.n; the Poundmistress did 
not Sl'O Nomasela nor ·did s lw (dl'fendant) ask Nomasela 
wlwtlwr slw knP11· to whom tlw !'attle belonged. Nomasela 
J> ars that tlw P oull(hnist rP.'is ac-tually eanw ont and ~;aw her. 

Dcfl' IHiaut says that hl•r h us ha nd 's r-a ttlu IH' l'!' herd<·d by 
Noxinga all last ;year (i.e. l!)3G) and even the present y<'ar. 
'L'hl' eat tle were impoundeJ in NovPmher , }!);JG. 

Nomasela says: " Tlw defendant's ea ttle were being herded 
at thP tinH' of the impounding by girls from .:\Iajeni 's kraal. 
'l'hl'\" usually liPrd d!'t'endant 's eattle. Tlw defendant had no 
boy· at that· time. Noxinga was not herdin g d efendant 's stock 
t hen. The defcudant Pugag<'d Noxinga after hi ~; return from 
tlw mines. Th is wa s aftc•r thP catth• were impounded ''. 

If this el·idellC'l' is l"OITPet then ne ither dPfendaut nor ht>r 
hu sba nd is telling the truth . 

\Ye con~ider that .l\lziki nya's <'l·idencP must hP accepted for 
it sel'llls unlikely that a woman and a small g irl wo uld ha1·e 
gone alone with 15 hea d of c-attle . l t seems more probable 
that defendant would llan• pa lled to he r assistanc-e someone 
who was ac-c-ustomed to dl•al with cattle. If Noxinga was he r 
herd it is signific-ant that he was not c-alled to help her. 

It 11·as laid down in the case of :\lti Qomboti r.~. Nyombo 
Hlobo (1930 X .A.C. 3G) that the onus is upon thP plaintiff to 
pro1·e that defendant knew when he found animals trespassing 
that the~· were the plaintiff 's. 

In that ease the defend a nt before Jriving the t respassing 
animals to the pound proc-eeded to the H eadman 's kraal and 
in th e absence of the headman made enquiries of se1·eral 
people , but was unable to ascertain the name of the owner. 
lt was quite clear that he 11·as bona fide in his statement 
that he did not know the ownel". In t hose ci rcumstances the 
Court held that the m1us was on the plaintiff to prove 
knowledge. 

If a person seizing stock could take it to a pound without 
making any enquiries whate1·er as to their ownership, the 
object of regulation 11 of the Pound R egulations would be 
defeated , which wa s to prevent irritation that would naturally 
he caused by the removal of a man's stock for 11·hat might 
he a \"eQ· trifling trespass t o a distance from his own kraal, 
thereb.v depriving him and his family of its use for perhaps 
l'el·eral days; also in order that he might know as early as 
possible that his stock had committed trespass, and thereby 
be afforded an opportunity of paying the amount laid down 
in the regulations [see Sikiti vs. Sinambu (1 N.A.C. 4).] 

Even assuming that in order to succeed plaintiff must 
prove that defendant knew at the time she· found the stock 
trespassing , who was the owner , we are satisfied that , in the 
present Pase, the plaintiff has discharged the onus upon him 
and that, therefore, the defendant acted illegally in impound­
ing the stock without notifying him of the trespass and 
demanding trespass fees. 

In view of the {lePision at which we have arrived it is not 
necessary to consider whether or not the Native Commissioner 
was justified in basing his decision on a ground not pleaded. 

No appeal has been lodged against the amount of damages 
awarded. 

The appea I is dismissed with Posts. 





BABAYI RARABE vs. NONTSIZI RARABE . 

UlllTAl'.\: October, l!J:ll, before H. U. Scott, l~sq., Pre~o;ident, 
a n cl .:\l<>ssrs. C. J. X. LeYer and J. H. Sle<'nkamp, .:\IemlJers 
of tlw :\"atin~ .\pp<>al Court. 

U!Julunan ('usfum - ll' idow /('la'in!l late husl)(/nd's /,:raal cifhPr 
l'olunfurily o1· 11JIOit uPinu dri!'t'n tllt'ny-Xut l'llfiflt·rl tltcre­
ufft•r to daim from ht·r !life huslwnd's heir to be put in 
]Josst•s.~ion of flu· llinlltriiiJtl bensf or ifs ]IJ'IJ!/1'11)}-'l'r•mlm 
I 'n.~fum. 

(1\ppeal from Xatin• Comnu~sioner's Court , :\lqanduli: 
Ca se Xo. -l:l:lj HJ:3G.) 

ln tlw Court below the plaintiff (respomlent) widow of the 
latt- Harnbt' Sira,Yi in his Great Houst> , duly assisted, ~;ued 
def<>ndant (appellant), eldest son and heir of tlw latp H arabe 
S irayi in his right-hancl house ami also heir of the Great 
llonso owin;.,!; to tlte abs<>IH'P of male> issue in the latter, as~o;isted 
Ly his grandfather, for three heall of C"attle or their Yalne, 
£1~. 

Plaintiff aiiPged that her father had giYen her as an 
uhnluga beast, :1 red hc>ifer which had had two in('rease·i t hat 
aftei' tlw death of Harabe Sirm·i she was smc>lt out and c ri,·en 
:1way by Lubu..,:l Segaya ri (Sir:;yi?) and others and her NatiYe 
marriago \ras dis:;o)red and, eonsequently, as she is Jiying \rith 
hc>r fatlwr she i~> c•ntitled to the possession of her said 
" ulmlnnga " eattlc> a ud prays fur the deli,·ery of them to her 
or paymt>nt of tht•ir ,·alue. £1:!. 

Defendant admitted all tlw allegations in the ;,ummons 
exc·ept tht plain tiff was smelt ont and driYen away a nd th a t 
she \Ya;, Pntitled to the ubulunga cattle. 

After hearing evidem·e, the X ati,·e C'ommi;;sioner ente1·ed 
tho following judgment: " For plaintiff for deliYery of one 

uhulunga ' bea:st and its two progeny all of which are 
e numerated in the smnmons failing whieh damages to the 
ex tent of trl and costs." 

The appeal against this judgment is on the following 
grou nd'>:-

1. That the finding of the judicial officer on facts that the 
plaintiff was :smelt out and driYen from her late 
husband's kraal by one Sira~·i Gqodo is against the 
weig ht of the e\' idence adduced, the (·ircumstances dis­
closed and t he inferences deducible therefrom. 

2. That the :-;aic1 judgment is contrary to Native La\Y and 
Custom in that it giYes a wid o\Y who has left her late 
hu sband's kraal u nqualified possession of original a nd 
increase of an "ubulnnga" beast whilst NatiYe Law 
a nd Custom proYides that the property in and right of 
posses'>ion of an ubulunga beast Yest in the husband 
or his heir~; and that it is only on formal dissolution of 
a customary uni.on (e.g. by " Keta ") that he would 
Le r esponsible for its return to the person who hac1 
originally contributed such " ubulunga '' beast and 
furthermore that the increase of " ubulunga " cattle 
•est absolutely in t he husband or his heir. 

In his reasons for judgment, after finding as a fact that 
plaintiff had been driYen away, the NatiYe Commissioner says: 

" It its qu ite ('lear, hm\'ever , that the union of plaintiff 
\Yith the late HaraLe had alreadY been disso)Yed b,, his death 
an d that the e,·idence led regarchng her being sm~·lt out was 
merely to explai n \Yhy she had been forced to take up her 
residence a t her father's kraal. 
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" The claim in <'OlllH'ction with which I ha<1 to g ive a decision 
was for tho delin·ry of possession (whi ch I understand to mean 
restoration of <·ustody) of t lw ' uhulunga ' beast and its 
progeny , I wa s not asked t o deeide the question of ownPrship 
in thef><> eattlo nor in whom t hc>so l'at t le ,·estPd. ThesP a re 
Pntirek extra neous matters which han~ lwPn introduced hv 
tho a ei'endant in paragraph 2 of his g rou nds for appeal. " . 

Throughout the course of his reasons for judgment the 
Xatin) CommissionPr PmphasisPs that plaintiff is claimi ng only 
t ho cttsfudy and not tlw ownership of the cattle. 

It is difficult to appreciatP by what method of rPasoning 
tlw Xa tivP CommissionPr arri,·es at this conelnsion for t he 
p,·idenco reconled does not contain one word about "the 
nhulunga " cattle an<l plaint iff 's <·laim must. then•fore, be 
gatherP<l Pntirt>ly from the summo11 s. 
~ow tlw I'Uillllions calls upon tlw defendant " to answer 

the claim of plai ntifl' for (1) rPd ht>ife r , (2) red bull calf, 
wh ite lwlly , (:~) red heifer, \vhitP lwlly, or thPir ,·alue, £12 
and i n the parti culars of daim slw a lleges that her father 
g:n·e lwr an ubulunga beast and that as her marriage was 
dissoh·ed and she is li,·ing with her fathPr she is entitled to 
the possession of her sa id ubulunga cattle" and finally she 
pra~·s for '' the deli,·ery to her of the said a hove-mentioned 
three ht>ad of ubulung;a cattle or payment of their ,·ahw, £12 ". 

A mon• unqu alified claim to the ownership of these cattle 
could searcPI~· have been made. lt is true that plaintiff's 
attomPy pointed out in Court that she is suing merely for 
possession of the cattle, but his mere statement to that effec-t 
cannot alter the character ot t he action as set out in the 
summons, whi ch sa~·s plainly in pffect, "gi,·e me the cattle 
or pay me their Yalue ". This cannot. be construed into a 
c laim for the " custod~· " only. If custody only was claimed 
that should have been stated clea rly and damages elaimed on 
failure to give it. 

In passing, it may be mentioned, though tha t is not one of 
t he grounds of appeal , that the N"ative Commissioner , in 
awarding dama ges, gaYe judgment for something which was 
not asked for and in respect of which no evidence was led 
~see :\lokoatle 1JS. Xtlabati 5 N".A.C. 4.)). 

The Nati,·e Commissioner called to his assistance as assessors 
Chiefs Bazindlovn Holomisa and Sipendu Bacela. At the 
<·onchn;ion of the evidence they were called upon to express 
their opinion on the matter before the Court. 

Sipendu Bacela stated:-
" I know the custom of ubulunga cattle as existing in the 

Tembuland districts. 

" (1) If a widow leaves the kraa 1 of her deceased husband 
without the consent of the Kraal Head she could not, accord­
ing to the custom pre,·ailing in Tembuland, take the ubulunga 
beast with her to her people's kraal. The ubulunga beast 
becomes part of the clereased's estate and belongs to the heir. 
That is , the husband 's heir. If deceased's father was still 
ali,·e , he would be the heir. She is entitled to the use and 
possessi<lll of the beast only while she is at her husband's 
kraal. 

" (2) If the widow is driven away from her husband's kraal, 
she could not take the beast with her to her people' s kraal. 
The widow would not have any claim whatever to the increase. 
The increase would become part of the estate. If she remained 
at deceased's kraal she would have the use of both the original 
beast and the increase." 

Bazindlovu Holomisa agreed entirely with the opinion 
expressed by Sipendu Bacela. 





Tlw Xati,·c Conunissiuner appears not to ha,·e a:·cc•pted tlus 
opinion but based his jucl~nh.!llt on t he cleci, ions ot thL' Xattve 
,\ ppcal Court in the cas<'s of l:l iduli c.1. Sopoti (l N.A.C. :!iJ) 
and Siwangolmso v.s. i\gindana (l N .A.C . 1<12). 

The ques tiO n of t he ngh ts in " ubulunga " cattle has bt>eJJ 
the subject of mauy d<·<·tsions in the Nati,·e Appeal Court , 
MJille oi which are contlictnig. 

ln Siduli's case (su put) it was held that under all circum­
sta n<·L'S a marncd \\'lllHan, whetlwr eontiuuing 111 the bvund::. 
of tnatl"itnony or a widow , is Pntitled to the pm;sesswn of tlw 
"ubnlunga '' fJPast whid1 1s present('(] to lwr at th0 timt• ot 
her Inarnagp mal is cntitl<·<l to take it with he r whei'eYPr she 
m ay <'•Cct TO gu . 

Siwangobuso's case, relied on by the Native Commissioner, 
is not 111 pmnt. The optnwn ex pressed by the XatiYe Ass<>ssors 
was not necessary for the clectsion of the case which turned 
on tho point as to whether the animal in dispute was 
" Xqoma ' or '' ubulunga ". The Court found it was 
" Xqoma ", but a sked the Assessors certain qtwstions. In 
r eply they statpd that on dissolution of the marriagL' the 
" ubulunga " beast follow ed th e woman and if the hu sband 
had dispo:,l'd of it he had to replac·e it. The AssPssors W<>re, 
of <·our"'L' , speaking of a eas<' in which the marriage was dis­
solYPd during lhc lifetime of the husband, and not one wherl' 
dis,ulutiOn was brought about by his death. 

ln the case of Jelani r.~ . .:\lrauli ~2 .N.A.C . .:i-1), ,Jplani sued 
.:\Irauli for the re~>toration of his wife or six hea d of <·attle, 
the dowry paid for her. Def<>ndant eouuterelaimed for fi>e 
l1ead of cattle being an ubulung a beast g i,·en to plaintiff's 
"·ifl' and its progeny . lt \\·as hehl that although the defendant 
was not entitled to reco,·er any of the progeny of an ubulunga 
beast, he wa~ enti tied to the recovery of the beast itself or 
its eqni ,·alent in case of its death. This, again, was a ease of 
dissolution of the marriage during the lifetime of the hu sba nd. 
lt will bl• noted that even in such a case the prooc ny of an 
ubulunga beast are not returnable, indicating that the:- are 
n ot the property of the woman or her father. 

In the l'asc of Jakavula e.s . .:\Ielane (2 N.A.C . 89)) Jakavula 
:,ued ~\lelane fo r the return of a temporary "ubulunga " beast, 
togetlwr wit h its three increase, which he had given his 
daughter on her marriage with defendant. His daughter had 
clil·d and detendant refused to restore the cattle. Defendant 
pleaded that the animal in question was given as permanent 
ulmlunga. The magistrate found that the beast was giYen 
as permanent ubulunga and gave judgment for defendant, 
wh ich judgment was upheld on appeal. In this case Hea dman 
X gah a, of Elliotdale. in the course of his evidence. in the 
.:\lag istrate's Court said: ''An ubulunga beast i s a beast 
given to a wife by her father and remains her property " and 
after stating that l'Ustom requires the first heifer calf of a 
tem porary ubulunga beast to be allocated as the p ermanent 
nbuluuga, continued: " lf a beast was allowed to r emain 
long enough to have four cah·es without being remoYed it 
"·ould be regarded as an ubulunga pure and simple. It could 
not either itself or with its progeny be afterwards claimed by 
the kraal of the father of the woman. " 

The position in r egard to the ubulunga beast is very 
definite}~· put in tlw case of Nomanti ·vs. Zanqingqi (3 N.A.C. 
283) where it was laid down that the wife has an interest 
in the animal and its progeny, is entitled to the milk and 
the husband could not divert them from her house to that of 
another wife without her consent, but such cattle are the 
property of the hmband and by inheritance become t he pro­
perty of his heir on his death. The decision in this ease 
\\·as followed in that <Jf Eliza l\Ialind0 vs. lsaac l\Ipincla 
(4 X .. \..C. 364). 
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ln tlw <·ase of Nombnyana vs. Ntuntu and :iUtyibili (4 N.A.C. 
3u5) thl' widow had returned to her father's kraal with the 
ulmlunga Least and its progt•ny and her tather's he1r had 
seized the cattle and refused to return them to her and she 
t>ned for them. lt wa t> held that the cattle were the property 
of plallltilf's latl' husband's L'state and that she was entitled 
to their custody joint ly with her minor son, the hei r of her 
late hnsLand. This action was, ho\Yever, against the heir 
to tlw woman's father 's estate and not the heir to her 
husband's l'state. 

The whole 11uestion was again considered by this Court in 
t lw casl' of Xdt•vu l\lbolo 'I'S. Kwaza Nomandi (15 P.H. H. 1), 
heard at Port St. Johns on 18th November, 1929. As this 
case has not Leen reportPd in the se!Pcted decisions of t he 
Xati,·e 1\ppL•al Court, it is considered ll!dvisable to set it out 
ill l'.di'IISO:-

.. The appellant, plaintiff in the Native Commissioner's 
Court, snPd respondPnt for 35 head of cattle or their value 
£: 175. ..:\ppdlant is the gramlson and heir of the Qacli house 
of the la tt• :\ltPngwana and n·spondent the grandson allll heir 
of t lw h1t e .:\' ompallllwana. N ompandwana, during his life­
time, married .Jikicwa, a daughter of the Qll!di house of 
l\ltt>ngwana. AppPllant allcgPd that, during tllP subsistem·c of 
the marriage of Xompandwaua and Jikicwa, a cow belonging 
to the ()adi hou,;e was gi,·en hy l\ltengwana to Jiki!'wa as a n 
" ubulunga " beast and that this cow has increased to 35 
hea ll of cattk whid1 respondent claims as his and which he 
rpfuscs to deli,·er to him. Exception was taken to the 
summons on the gronnd that it disclost•d no !'ause of action. 
This exeeption was upheld and the summons dismissed with 
costs. 

ln the opinion of this Court the exception was rightly 
taken. • It is true that there lmve been numerous conflicting 
decisions in rpgard to the question of the dominium of the 
" uhulunga " beast and its progeny, but the majority of 
these seem to lay down quite definitely that, although the wife 
to whom the " ubulunga " beast is given has an interest in 
the animal and its progeny, and although the husband cannot 
diYert them from her house to that of another wife without 
he1· consent, they an• his property , are executable for his 
dehts and on his death form part of his estate and become 
the property of his heir. 

ln earlier times amongst t he primitive Bantu, cattle were 
set apart by each family for the purpose of the observance 
of the " i~>iko ubulunga ". These animals were regarded as 
sacred. They could neither be alienated nor could they be 
lent to anyoi1e not rPlated by blood to such famil,•.-. ·The 
woman to whom an " uhulunga " beast was given at t he 
time or during the snbsistPnce of her marriage or widmrhood 
was Pntitled to its possession and could take it with her 
wherever she went. The animal and its progen~· remained the 
property of her father's kraa l and the husband did not ac·quire 
any ownership in t hem. X owadays, owing to some extent to 
<·outaC't with Eu ropean civ ilization , the C"Ustom has lost much 
of its meaning and sacredness, and the Courts, acting on the 
opinion of Xative 0hi(•fs and oth<:>r a uthoriti es on Native 
Custom have decided quite definit ely that although t he wife 
to whom an ubulunga beast is given ha s an interest in it 
and its progeny and although the husband f'annot divert thf'm 
from her house to that of another wife without her consent, 
the dominium in them is Vl'sted in him a nd on his death they 
form part of his estate a nd become tlw property of his h eir. 
The appeal is dismissed with costs." 

As the matter has been r aised in n somewhat different 
form in the present case, the following questions arc put to 
the Xat i,·c Assessors:-

1. If a widow voluntarilv leaves her late husband's kraal 
and returns to her fa.thcr's kraal is she entitled to take 
with her t he uhulunga beast and its progeny? 
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2. If a widow is driven away from her late husband's kraal 
and returns to her father's kraal without taking with 
her the ubulunga cattle can she subsequently sue her 
latP husband' s heir for delivery of possession to her of 
the cattle while she is still at her father's kraal? 

3. If she desires to have the possession and use of these 
cattle is it necessary that she should res ide at her late 
husband's kraal? 

The Native ,\;;sessors stated unanimously that the reply to 
the first two questions was " No" and to the third " Yes". 

This opinion is in agrePment with the later decisions of this 
Court and is accepted as a correct statement of the position at 
tlw present timl'. 

In the present case, tlw plaintiff being no longer at her late 
husba nd's kraal-whether she was driven away or left volun­
tarilv is immaterial-is not entitled to the custody of the 
ubulimga beast and its progeny' much less to their ownership. 

The appeal is allowed with costs and the judgment in the 
Court below is alh·red to one in fa,·our of defendant with 
costs. 

JAKO NTLIZIYOMBI vs. DOKOLWANA NTLIZIYONBI. 

U:\lT.\TA: October, HJ:3i. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., President , 
and Messrs. C. J. X. Lever and J. H. Steenkamp, l\Iembers 
of the Native Appeal Court. 

Estate-Enqwiry-Legitimoi'!J of H eir-Son born in u·edlock is 
preswned to be ll'gitim.ute-Oll'us is on person disputing 
legitimacy to 1·ebut it. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court, Elliotdale: 
Case Xo. 1/1937.) 

This was an enquiry before the Nati,•e Commissioner at 
Elliotdale to ascertain the heir of the late Ntlizi;yombi. 

The claimants are Dokolwana Ntliziyombi and Jako 
Ntliziyombi. It is common cause that Ntliziyombi, the father 
of the claimants, had as his Great \Yife one Nohalafu. As 
she bore no male children Ntlizi;\·ombi married X ojam, a 
daughter of one .l\Iakeleni , and both elaimants were born of 
this woman. It is also common cause that Dokolwana has 
been in charge of Ntliziyombi's estate for some sixteen years, 
has brought up the whole family, paid the estate debts; that 
he was circumcised at Xtlizi~·ombi's kraal and a goat was 
killed for him b~· Ntliziyomhi's brother, :\fandlenkomo, who 
was in charge of the estate at the time; when Dokolwana 
got married his down· was paid out of cattle belonging to 
Ntlizi>ombi's estate with the consent of l\Iohalafu and know­
ledge· of 1\fandlenkomo. N ojam was dead at this time. 
Finally that Dokolwana was born after the marriage at 
Ntliziyombi's kraal. The only point in dispute is as to 
whether Dokolwana is the issue of the marriage or whether 
his mother was pregnant with him by another man at the 
time of the marriage. 

Jako's case is that Nojam was seduced and rendered preg­
nant by one ·willie Lnmkwana who paid four head of cattle 
to l\fakeleni as damages. That as Lumkwana did not pa~· 
the fifth beast demanded ::\fakeleni brought a case against him 
before Chief Gwebindlala who ordered that Willie Lumkwana 
could not get the child until he paid the fifth heast; that 





whe•11 Ntlizirombi askPcl fm· 1\ojan1 Ill mar riage hc> was 
infol'liiPcl th;it slw was pn•gna11t hut intimat('{l that he did 
1\0t mind that as hP wantPcl a woman who \Yould bear 
C'hildn•n. 11 is witnessps assPrt that wlwn ~tlizi,·ombi marriPd 
lwr shl' was sl'n'n months prPgnant and Dokoh;·ana was born 
two months aftpr :\ojam c·amo to 1\tliziyomhi's kraal. 

Jn s upport of hi.;; c·asP tlw follm,·ing witJwsses lwYe girPn 
e\·iclellcc•:-

1. l\Jhlana , an old 1nan of ~0 years of age, who says lw was 
el!ll' of GwPbincllala's e·onneillor-.; and was presPut whep 
.\'oja1n 's C'asl' was triP·d. liP dilfNs from tht> other 
witnPssps in that hl• sa.rs that G\\·cbindlala gayc judg­
mPnt for fin• he•acl of C'attiP a11d four \\'C'l'P paid and as 
tlw fifth was not forthe·oming thP child wa,; awarded to 
}JakeiPni, whPrPas tlu• othc>rs all sa~· fonr hPad WPre paid 
without de•mur J,y \Vill ic• Lumkwana and tlw C'asP bt>forP 
thl' Chief was 01.dy in n•spPd of the fifth lwast. This 
\\'itlll'ss sC'C'IllPcl to he• n•n· ha:r.\" about what :lC'tualh· 
happl'IH'cl and it i-.; not 'possih.k to plac·p all,\' g rPa't 
relia11ee• on hi s c•viclellc·l•. 

2. }lanclle•nkomo, a youngPr hrothPr of .Xtliziyombi, who 
was in C'harg!' of thl' lattPr's Pstate after hi s tkath . 
He• also sjwaks of the pregnane,v of Xojam bnt his 
f'\·idPnee• iu regar·d to tht> C'<IS!' is ht>arsny as he was not 
JHl'Sl'nt at tht> hParing. 1-lt> >:ays Xojam \Ya~ ,;evPn 
month~ JH'Pgnnnt whPn slw mani"d Ntliziyombi. H e 
goe~ on to say that J)okolman:~ \\':lS takt>n to :;\[akeleni':-; 
when lll' wali wPaned as Xtlizivombi said lw did not 
"·ant hin1 a-; lw \\'as anothPr ·man\; sm1. But his 
t•,•idPnec• is 11ot worth~· of IH'lief. Is it likt>ly that, if 
1\tlizi~·omhi had se•nt Doko!\\·ana away because he wal-l 
not his son, Mall(lle•nkomo IIOnld han• alloll·t>cl him (1) 
to take> full C'harge of th1• affairs of the> kraal, (2) to be 
~·irc·nme·i~Pcl at that kraal aud kill a goat for the· 
C'I'I'I'HJOny, (:{) to bring up thP whoiP famii.Y. (-!) to hnilcl 
a kraal fo1· .\'tliziv01nhi's GrPat wift> ancl finalh·. (5) to 
pa~· dowr,\· with stm·k hPionging; to Xtliziyomhi's estate 
without auy rt>al protPst. 

}landlc>nkomo al><o sav:-; .Jako was tn•att>d as tlw lwir. 
H1• is {ldi1Jprately lyin~g in saying so heC'aUSI' all the 
eviclt•l!e(• {Ill reeorcl goe•s to show that Dokolwana \Y:J:> 
always I'P~!:tnled and treatPcl as the heir. .1\Iandlc>llkomo 
admits that lw is on had tl'rms with Dokolwana and 
this probably :HTOllllis for hi~ support of .Jako',; e·laim. 

3. :\fpotyP. a son of Jfakeh•ni and hrother of Xojam gives 
somL'Ivltat simila1· evidenee to :;\lancl~enkomo, hut tlw 
value of it is {liscountecl l1y tlw faet that ht> was given a 
blanket b~· Jako. 

Then• is Pvidence thnt :\fpotye \Vas caught in adultery 
with tlw wife of one l\Iango]o and a blanket takt>n from 
him as ntlonze, although he chmier-; this. 

'flw admitted present of a hlnnket might account for 
his ach·oeac,\· of Jako's c•ase, and his eYiclenee clearly is 
not disinterested. 

4. Kokstad. a younger brother of l\Ipot,\·e's, also states 
that N'ojam was sevl'n months pregnant when she 
married Xtliziyombi hut he does not appt>ar to know 
verv much about tlw familv affairs. \Yhilc> l1 e admits 
that Doko:,van a war-; cirPun1cised at Xtliziymnhi's kraal 
lw sa~·s he knmvr-; nothi ng ahout the · ceremon~· as 
Dokolwana wt>nt to NtliziYomhi's kraal when he was 
alrt>ach old. That ~epm:; ·a vpn· poor PXC'IIf'C' for his 
lack of knowl edge of tlw family affnirs. 

5. The last \vi tnes''· :\1 payipe•li, ~pPaks only of a ca >:e lwforl' 
Gwebindlala in regarel to one of l\[akPit>ni's daughtNs 
called Tishana. l-It> does not explain who Tishn na i~. 
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.:'llpotyl' says l\'ojam and Tishana art' one a nrl the same 
JH'rsoll hut is tlu· ouly witu .. ss who says so. Jako himself did 
not ~in• t'\·iclem·e. 

\\"hill' WC' an• not pn•parPd to say that tht•re was no enquiry 
!H'forP Chil'l Gw<>bindlala \\"!' are not satisfied that it was in 
I"Oillll'l"tion with tl11• woma11 Nojam. 

In support of l>okolwaua 's ease, the follo wing witnesses 
gan• e\·ideJH·e in add it ion to himself: -

1. ..\'"ohalafu, Gn•at Wife of Ntliziyomhi. 
:! . ..\'ono, daughtl'!" of Nohalafu. 
:!. Maho\'11, a rl'iatin• of the partiPs. 
·L .\lanamana , daught<>r of Nohalafu. 
0. l\1 oyi:-.\\"a, a hrotht•r of N tliz iyom hi. 
u. Ndonga, lllll"i<' of 1\tlizi:yombi. 
7. l'\t1ahuko, ~·oung!'l" broth1•r of i\oja ll l. 
1-'. ~weligama, hrotlwr of Nojam. 

ThPse witnesses all X\\'t'<ll" po!iitivPiy that Nojam was not 
pn•gnant wht·u Xtliziyombi ma1-riecl her. 

l\lr. ~tarkt•, au attome~· at Elliotdale, also gave e\· idenee, 
\Yhieh is of grt•at importan('e, and is to the fo llowing effect:-

" :-;onwtime last year (Hl:lu) Jako <'allll' to him and claimed 
his father's l'statt•; be admittt·d that Dokolwana had been 
cirl'Uil1l'isl·tl at his (Jako' s) fatllf'r's kraal and had been in 
charge ol thP t•state for 16 y<'an; althougb he, Jako, had been 
a man for sen•n or eight .\Pars. Just prior to Jako coming 
to S<'t' him thl're had been a IJII:llTt>l between him and Dokol­
wana over :o;ome cattll'. )Jr. Starkt• sent a demand to Dokol­
wana, who camt• to see him. He dPnied that he was illegiti­
mate but otherwise admitted what Jako had said. 

Ln passing it may be rPmarked that the record does not dis­
close what .Jako ha1l told 1\lr. Starke beyond the somewhat 
cryptie scntem·t': ' liP alleged Ookolwana had been born at 
hi,; fatht'l"'s kra:.d aftt•r his father had married his mother 
who was also J ako's mothN '. This, of course, is not an 
allt>gation {)f illt•gitimacy for the usual and desirable sequence 
of events is first the marria~e and then t he birth of a child. 

l\lr. Starke WC'nt into the matter with the parties and, with­
out deciding the question of Dokolwana's legitimacy, advised 
him to tender Jako seYen head of cattle or t heir val ue £21, 
which was approximately half t he estate as it existed at the 
beginning of 1937. 

He advised Jako to al'cept as, eYen if Dokolwa na were 
lt•gitimate, Jako and all the members of Ntliziyombi's family 
had for a period of 1.5 or 16 years looked upon him as a son 
of Xtliziyombi and during that time he had never been 
repudiated. The partiPs aeeepted 1\Ir. Starke's advice and 
on t he 25th January. 1937, signed an agreement, the terms 
of whieh were:-

' I the u ndersig!1ed Dokolwana Xtlizi~·ombi of l\Iakaula's 
Location, in the district of E!liotda le, hereby agree to hand 
oYer or pay to J ako Ntliziyomhi of the same lqeation, forth­
wi th, seven !wad of cattle or twenty-one pounds (£21) , being 
in full settlement of all daim which t he said J ako may have 
agai11st lllP in respect of the estat.e of my late father, 
.i\'"tliziyombi. This payment is made iq settlement of all 
disputes and claims made by the said J ako Ntliziyombi up to 
and including the 22nd J anuary, 1937. 

patPd at Elliotdale. this 25th day of J a nuary, 1937 . 
\V1tnesses: 

l. 
2. 

DnkohYana .i\'"tliziyombi (his X mark). 
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I, ,JakoJ l\"tlir.i~·omhi, h<·t·t>hy agrPP to accept paynwnt of th<• 
:-;ai<l 7 hP:HI of catth• or £::-H in settlement of all disputes an<l 
<·l a ims mad;• hy Ill<' up to and including the 22nd January, 
l!J:li, whi<"h daim includes all those made through my 
Attonwy, .i\lr. ,J. .\ . Starke , of Elliotdale. 

Jako Ntliziyombi '." 
Xow, whik this document is no proof that Jako accepted 

J)okolwana's il•gitimacy, it is direct proof that at that time 
h<' aecPpted eattlP from him in settlement of all claims he 
then had t o l\"tlizi~·ombi's estate and he is sean·ely likt•ly to 
)~a ye done this if hP genuim•ly belieYed that he was t he right 
l1ei r . 

1 t is of soml' signifieam·e also that it is only after a quarrel 
arose last year that the matter of Dokolwana's illegitimacy 
was raise<l. Tf he wer<' not th<' rightful heir it was to be 
expt•ded that .Jako would have asserted his rights immediately 
he had gnnvn np. Tnstead of doing that he allows seven or 
eight yea rs to elapsl', allows Dokolwana to manage the estate, 
pay its dehts and care for the whole family including himself. 
Thi:-. is strong proof in f:n-our of Dokolwana's contention that 
he is the legitimatP son of Xtliziyombi by Xojam. 

As he was born in \\"l'Cliock the presumption is that he is 
legitimate and the onus is on Jako to rebut it. 

Tn the opinion of this Court he has failed to do so. On 
the contrary, W<' are of opinion that the e\·idence proYes 
Dokolwana's leg itimacy and that the Native Commissioner 
correctly dedared him to he the heir. 

The appeal is a<·<·onliugly dismissed with costs. 

SOLOMO N PH OMODI vs. JONAS M OS I TH ELA . 

KI.:'>G\YILLI.UI STow~: Deeemher, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, 
Esq., President , and l\leso.rs . .:\I. L. C. Liefeldt and D. G. 
Hartmenn, Members of the NatiYe Appeal Court . 

. lppeal- Lntc nuting-dpz;lica tlnn for eondonation~Delay in 
furni.~hiny tcritten judament-Rulr 3 (1) of G.N. 2254 of 
1928-0ondonation re/ llsed. lT"ritten judgment forms part 
of reeoTd and shollld not be· handed orer tu atturney apply­
ina there/or. 

The judgment in this case was delivered on the 17th Sep­
tember, 1931, and the appeal was noted on the 11th Oct ober, 
1931, three days after the period prescribed by Rule 6 of 
Gonrnment Notice> .Ko. 22;34 of 1928 had expired. 

Application has now been made for condonation of the late 
noting on the ground that the delay was caused by the fact 
that the Native Commissioner had delayed in compliyng with 
a request for written judgment in terms of Rule 3 (l) of 
Government Notice No. 2254 of 1928, such written judgmen t 
not heing received by the appellant's attorney unt il t he 8th 
October, 1931. 

Affidavits in support of the application by appellant's a t to r­
ney, his clerk and the Clerk of the Court at R eitz were fi led. 

The Clerk of the Court in his affidavit states t hat the 
wr itten judgment was handed to him by t he Native Commis­
sioner on the 2nd October, 1937, and that he immedia tel.v 
emm nu nieated with the office of appellan t's atto rney in ­
timatin g that it was avai lable for him to take deliver_v when ­
ever he chose. Both th<• appellant's attorney and liis clPrk 
deny t hat any such intimation was made to them. 





\YhatP:Pr IILI)' lw the tr11e position tht• fact remains, as will 
hP s<'Pll from th<' .\'ativP Commissionc1·'s fnrtlwr rcasons for 
jndgmPnt, that th(l written jnclgmPnt applied for was available 
ou t lw 2nd Odolwr, 19:Ji, and appellant's attornP;\' could 
<'a si ly ha\'<' ascertained that fact SP('i ng that he Rtates he 
Yi-;itR the Natin• C'omutis);imwr's offire daily. 

HulP ~ (1) of Gon'rnmPnt Kotir<~ Xo. 225-l of 1D2~ merPly 
pt·oyidPs that the NatiH• Comtnissimwr shall ha H·d to tlJP 
CIPrk of tlw Court thP written jndgnwnt which tlwn lwcomPs 
part of thc rpcord. J t is the11 open to thc part.Y applying 
thPrC'fot· to jH'I'nSP it and. if hP so dPsin•s, to takP a copy. 
The rule does not eont<·HtplatP that ;,nch writt<>n judgnwnt 
should IH• handPd O\'Pr to the part~· <·onc·prned a!Hl, in fad, 
tlw Clerk of the Court should not do so for he v:ould lJc 
parting with a docuntt•nt which forms part of thP record. 

In thP prPsent ea~<' lw was in Prror in handiug ovPr, as 
he did , tlw original jnclgmPnt to aprwllant'.-; attorney. 

,\s app<>llant's attornt•v eould haw• ascPrtained tlte fact that 
a writtl'n judgnwnt had hPl'n dPliYcrPd six days before the 
pcriocl laid down for tlw noting of the apjwal had expirPd 
WL' do not <·onsitler that just cause has been shown for 
granti11g indulgence. 

The application is accordingl_v dismi;;sl'd with costs and the 
apjJ<'al struek off tlw roll with C'osts. 




